
  
AGENDA 

 
DES MOINES CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
City Council Chambers 

VIA ZOOM 
 

September 02, 2021 – 5:00-8:00 p.m. 

 
NOTE: The City of Des Moines is currently operating under a Proclamation of 
Emergency issued on March 5, 2020 and Governor Inslee’s Stay-at-Home order issued 
March 23, 2020 in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic. Accordingly, this meeting will 
be held virtually using Zoom. 
 
Public Comment continues to be encouraged and will be accepted by completing a 
council comment form or by mail; Attn: City Clerk Office, 21630 11th Avenue S., Des 
Moines WA  98198 no later than 4:00 p.m. day of the meeting.   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC VIA ZOOM/WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
CITY MANAGER REPORT 
  ITEM 1: SKYLAB PRESENTATION  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
Page 5  ITEM 1: APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 

Motion is to approve for payment vouchers and payroll transfers 
through August 25, 2021 in the attached list and further described 
as follows: 
Total A/P Checks/Vouchers #162829-162972 $1,421,460.89 
Electronic Wire Transfers #        1770-1789 $1,149,361.87 
Payroll Checks  #    19412-19416 $       2,811.37 
Payroll Direct Deposit  #310001-310157 $   389,574.96 
Payroll Checks  #    19417-19417  $       1,863.17 
Payroll Direct Deposit  #330001-330155 $   395,451.79 
 
Total Checks and Wires for A/P and Payroll:   $3,360,524.05 

 
Page 7 ITEM 2:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  Motion is to approve the May 06, May 20, and June 03, 2021 City 

Council Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 
 

1

1

http://desmoineswa.hosted.civiclive.com/cms/one.aspx?portalid=17385088&pageid=17667089


Page 21  ITEM 3: NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH 
 Motion is to approve the Proclamation supporting September as 

National Preparedness Month. 
 
Page 25  ITEM 4: CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH 

 Motion is to approve the Proclamation supporting September as 
Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. 

 
Page 29 ITEM 5: NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH 

 Motion is to approve the Proclamation supporting September as 
National Recovery Month. 

 
Page 33 ITEM 6: ACCEPTANCE OF WASHINGTON TRAFFIC SAFETY  

COMMISSION GRANT DES MOINES MUNICIPAL COURT - DUI 
COURT 

 Motion is to accept the grant from the Washington Traffic Safety 
Commission in the amount of $50,000 for the purposes of 
continuing operations of the Des Moines Municipal Court-DUI 
Court and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract 
substantially in the form as attached. 

 
Page 51 ITEM 7: CONSULTANT CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR SEA-TAC  

AIRPORT SUSTAINABLE AIRPORT MASTER PLAN 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW AND ANALYSIS 

 Motion is to approve the amendment to the consultant contract for 
environmental review of the Sea-Tac Airport Sustainable Airport 
Master Plan, and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
amendment substantially in the form as attached. 

 
Page 71 ITEM 8: 2021 WASPC MENTAL HEALTH FIELD RESPONSE TEAM  
    GRANT RATIFYING GRANT ACCEPTANCE 

 Motion is to ratify and approve the acceptance of the 2021-2022 
Mental Health Field Response Team grant administered by the 
Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs in the 
amount of $314,561.11. 

 
Page 87 ITEM 9: CITY COMPUTER DATA BACKUP INFRASTRUCTURE  
    UPGRADE 

 Motion 1 is to approve a five year agreement with SHI 
International for the purchase of equipment and software 
necessary to upgrade the City’s computer data backup 
infrastructure, and authorize the City Manager to sign an 
agreement consistent with the attached quotation. 

 
 Motion 2 is to direct Administration to include sufficient funds for 

the purchase and maintenance of data backup equipment and 
software in the City budget for a period of 5 years. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2

2



 
Page 93 ITEM 10:  GOODS AND SERVICES CONTRACT WITH PALAMERICAN  
    SECURITY INC 

 Motion is to approve the Goods and Service Contract with 
PalAmerica Security Inc. for Security Services at the Marina, 
Beach Park and the City’s Redondo facility for a fixed amount of 
$72,366.6, and authorize the City Manager to sign said agreement 
substantially in the form as submitted. 

 
Page 107 ITEM 11:  ADOPTION OF 2022-2027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 

 Motion is to adopt Draft Resolution No. 21-041 approving the City 
of Des Moines 2022-2027 Capital Improvements Plan. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Page 235 ITEM 1:  SV2021-01: STREET VACATION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY  

WITHIN CITY OF DES MOINES, KNOWN AS SOUTH 219TH 
STREET, SOUTH 220TH STREET, SOUTH 221ST STREET, 
SOUTH 224TH STREET, AND 30TH AVENUE SOUTH, TO 
SOUND TRANSIT (ST) FOR THE FEDERAL WAY LINK 
EXTENSION (FWLE) 

 Staff Presentation:  Civil Engineer II Tommy Owen 
 

Page 257 ITEM 2: FIRST READING OF DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 21-035  
RELATED TO THE ZONING CODE AND REGULATION OF 
EMERGENCY HOUSING, SHELTERS, PERMANENT 
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND TRANSITIONAL HOUSING. 

 Staff Presentation:  Planning & Development Service Manager  
Denise Lathrop 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
Page 275 ITEM 1:  DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 21-042 ESTABLISHING A SPECIAL  

REVENUE FUND ENTITLED “AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
FUND” 

 Staff Presentation:  City Manager Michael Matthias 
 

 ITEM 2:  INTRODUCTION OF ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
   10 Minutes 
 
 
BOARD & COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS – (4 minutes per 
Councilmember) - 30 minutes 
 
PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
   
NEXT MEETING DATE 
    September 16, 2021 City Council Regular Meeting  
 
ADJOURNMENT 

3

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

4

4



# From # To Amounts

Total A/P Checks/Vouchers 162829 162972 1,421,460.89
Electronic Wire Transfer 1770 1789 1,149,361.87
Total claims paid 2,570,822.76

Payroll Vouchers
19412 19416 2,811.37

Direct Deposit 310001 310157 389,574.96
19417 19417 1,863.17

Direct Deposit 330001 330155 395,451.79
Total Paychecks/Direct Deposits paid 789,701.29
Total checks and wires for A/P & Payroll 3,360,524.05

City of Des Moines Auditing Officer:

Beth Anne Wroe, Finance Director

Claims Vouchers:

Payroll Checks 8/20/2021

Payroll Checks 8/5/2021

RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing, which has been made available to the
City Council.

As of September 2, 2021 the Des Moines City Council, by unanimous vote, does approve
for payment those vouchers through August 25, 2021 and payroll transfers through 
August 20, 2021 included in the attached list and further described as follows:

The vouchers below have been reviewed and certified by individual departments and the

September 2, 2021
Auditing Officer Certification

Vouchers and Payroll transfers audited and certified by the auditing officer as required by
RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by

Consent Calendar Item #1
5

5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

6

6



MINUTES 

DES MOINES CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

City Council Chambers 
VIA ZOOM 

May 06, 2021 – 5:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Pina called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The flag salute was led by Deputy Mayor Mahoney. 

ROLL CALL 
Council present: Mayor Matt Pina 

Deputy Mayor Matt Mahoney; Councilmembers Luisa Bangs, Traci Buxton, JC 
Harris, Anthony Martinelli, and Jeremy Nutting attended the meeting via Zoom. 

Staff present: Police Chief Ken Thomas; Deputy City Clerk Taria Keane; and City 
Clerk/Communications Director Bonnie Wilkins 

City Manager Michael Matthias; City Attorney Tim George; Chief Strategic Officer 
Susan Cezar; Finance Director Beth Anne Wroe; Deputy Finance Director Jeff 
Friend; Harbormaster Scott Wilkins; Assistant Harbormaster Katy Bevegni; Human 
Resource Director Adrienne Johnson; Human Resource Analyst Shawna Thomas; 
Planning & Development Services Manager Denise Lathrop; Building Official Dan 
Hopp; Assistant Building Official Lead Electrical Building Inspector Jamie Weigand; 
Capital Improvement Project Manager Scott Romano; Transportation & Engineering 
Services Manager Andrew Merges; Economic Relief & Resourse Coordinator/Land 
Use Planner II Eric Lane; Assistant Director of Parks, Recreation and Senior 
Services Nicole Nordholm; Information Systems Manager Dale Southwick;  and 
Emergency Preparedness Manager Shannon Kirchberg attended the meeting via 
Zoom.   

CORRESPONDENCE 
• Rosie Heffernan, Amendment to Animal Keeping Code
• Paul Charbonneau, May as Mental Health Month Proclamation/Resolution

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC via Written Comment 
• Rob Anderson, Small Business Resources
• Rick Johnson, Thursday Night Fights

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC via Zoom 
• Yacht Club Commodore Denny Ertler, Opening Day of Boating Season

Proclamation and Updated Council on the Yacht Club.

Consent Calendar Item #2

7

7



CITY MANAGER REPORT 
• INTRODUCTION OF STAFF 

o Chief Strategic Officer Susan Cezar introduced Building Official Daniel 
Hopp; Assistant Building Official Jamie Weigand; and Ryan Niemi 
Combination Building Inspector and Plans Examiner. 
 

• SUMMER PROGRAMS UPDATE 
o Assistant Director of Parks and Recreation, Nicole Nordholm updated 

the Council on Summer Programs. 
 

• MARINA REDEVELOPMENT 
o City Manager Michael Matthias provided historical context on the 

Marina Redevelopment 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Item 1:  APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 
 Motion is to approve for payment vouchers and payroll transfers through April 30, 2021 

in the attached list and further described as follows: 
Total A/P Checks/Vouchers #162401-162450 $   294,337.31 
Voided Check   #162204-162204 $          (60.00) 
Electronic Wire Transfers #        1683-1695 $   556,771.18 
Payroll Checks  #    19403-19404 $        1942.46 
Payroll Direct Deposit  #160001-160140 $   373,989.47 
 
Total Checks and Wires for A/P and Payroll:   $1,226,980.42 
 

Item 2:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 Motion is to approve the February 11, February 18, March 04, March 18, April 08, and 

April 22, 2021 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes; and the April 15, 2021 City Council 
Study Session Minutes. 
 

Item 3: CONTRACT AWARD FOR DES MOINES CITY HALL HVAC REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT 

 Motion is to award the Public Works Contract for the Des Moines City Hall HVAC 
Replacement Project to Hermanson Company LLP in the amount of $95,473.22, 
authorize the construction contract contingency in the amount of $24,000.00, and 
additionally authorize the City Manager to sign the Public Works Contract substantially in 
the form as submitted. 
 

Item 4:  SOUTH SOUND BOATING SEASON OPENING DAY PROCLAMATION 
 Motion is to approve the Proclamation recognizing the official opening of the South 

Sound Boating season on May 8, 2021. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8

8



Item 5:  MARINA REDEVELOPMENT CONSULTING CONTRACTS 
 Motion 1 is to approve the draft Consultant Agreement with the Holmes Group, LLC, in 

an amount not to exceed $46,550, for the purposes of providing consultant services for 
Marina redevelopment, and authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement 
substantially in the form as attached. 

 
 Motion 2 is to approve the Task Order Assignment No. 4 with KPFF, in an amount not to 

exceed $92,500, for the purpose of providing design and support services for Marina 
redevelopment, and authorize the City Manager to sign the Task Order Assignment 
substantially in the form as attached. 
 

Item 6: AGREEMENT WITH PACIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES CO. – MARINA 
FUELING SYSTEM UPGRADES PHASE 1 

 Motion is to approve the contract with Pacific Environmental Services  to complete 
Phase 1 of the Marina’s Fueling System Upgrades for the sum of $80,440, including 
Washington State Sales Tax and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement 
substantially in the form as attached and further to authorize a contingency of $12,000 
for the project. 

 
 Direction/Action 
 Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to approve the Consent Calendar; seconded 

by Councilmember Bangs. 
 
 Councilmember Harris pulled Consent Calendar Item #5. 
 
 The remainder of the Consent Calendar passed 7-0. 
 
 Council discussed Consent Calendar Item #5. 
 
 Motion made by Councilmember Harris to move the motion for Consent Item #5 to a 

future date to host a Town Hall Meeting; seconded by Councilmember Martinelli. 
 Motion failed 2-5. 
 
 For: Councilmember Harris and Martinelli.  
 
 Against: Mayor Pina; Deputy Mayor Mahoney, Councilmembers Bangs, Buxton, and 

Nutting. 
 
 Motion made by Councilmember Buxton to approve the draft Consultant Agreement 

with the Holmes Group, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $46,550, for the purposes of 
providing consultant services for Marina redevelopment, and authorize the City Manager 
to sign the Agreement substantially in the form as attached; seconded by 
Councilmember Bangs. 

 Motion passed 5-2. 
 
 For: Mayor Pina; Deputy Mayor Mahoney, Councilmembers Bangs, Buxton, and Nutting. 
 
 Against: Councilmember Harris and Martinelli. 
 
 Motion made by Councilmember Buxton to approve the Task Order Assignment No. 4 

with KPFF, in an amount not to exceed $92,500, for the purpose of providing design and 

9

9



support services for Marina redevelopment, and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
Task Order Assignment substantially in the form as attached; seconded by Deputy 
Mayor Mahoney. 

 Motion passed 5-2. 
 
 For: Mayor Pina; Deputy Mayor Mahoney, Councilmembers Bangs, Buxton, and Nutting. 
 
 Against: Councilmember Harris and Martinelli. 
 
 Mayor Pina read the South Sound Boating Season Opening Day Proclamation summary 

into the record. 
   
NEW BUSINESS 
 INTRODUCTION OF ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION – 10 Minutes 

• There were no Items for Future Consideration 
 

BOARD & COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS – (4 minutes per 
Councilmember) - 30 minutes 

 Councilmember Martinelli 
• Public Comments at Committee Meetings 
• City Council Meeting COVID Safety Protocol 

 
 Councilmember Bangs 

• Des Moines Police Department Advisory Board Meeting 
• King County United Way Homelessness in the Way Forward Meeting  
• Public Safety/Emergency Management Meeting 

 
 Councilmember Nutting 

• Congratulated Building Official Dan Hopp and Assistant Building Official Lead 
Electrical Building Inspector Jamie Weigand 
 

 Councilmember Harris 
• Congratulated Building Official Dan Hopp and Assistant Building Official Lead 

Electrical Building Inspector Jamie Weigand 
• Homelessness 
• Public Comments at Committee Meetings 
• Get Vaccinated 
• Marina Redevelopment 
• New City Website 
• Testified at the King County Council 

 
 Councilmember Buxton 

• King County United Way Homelessness in the Way Forward Meeting  
• South King Housing and Homelessness Partnership Executive Board Meeting 
• Redondo Beach Clean Up 
• Des Moines Running Club 
• Puget Sound Regional Council Annual Meeting 
• Future of the City 

 
 Deputy Mayor Mahoney 

10

10



• Future of the City 
• Redondo Beach Clean Up 

 
PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT 

• Future of the City 
• Comcast Channel 21 Council Videos 

 
NEXT MEETING DATE 

 May 20, 2021 City Council Regular Meeting 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Direction/Action  
Motion made by Deputy Mayor Mahoney to adjourn; seconded by Councilmember 
Nutting. 
The motion passed 7-0.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 

 
 

 
  Minutes Approved at the _____________ Council Meeting. 

 

11

11



 
MINUTES 

 
DES MOINES CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
City Council Chambers 

VIA ZOOM 
May 20, 2021 – 5:00 p.m. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

 Mayor Pina called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 The flag salute was led by Councilmember Anthony Martinelli. 

ROLL CALL 
Council present: Mayor Matt Pina 
 
   Deputy Mayor Matt Mahoney; Councilmembers Luisa Bangs, Traci Buxton, JC 

Harris, Anthony Martinelli, and Jeremy Nutting attended the meeting via Zoom. 
 
Staff present: Police Chief Ken Thomas; and City Clerk/Communications Director Bonnie Wilkins 
 

 City Manager Michael Matthias; City Attorney Tim George; Chief Operations Officer 
Dan Brewer; Chief Strategic Officer Susan Cezar; Finance Director Beth Anne Wroe; 
Deputy Finance Director Jeff Friend; Harbormaster Scott Wilkins; Assistant 
Harbormaster Katy Bevegni; Assistant Police Chief Mark Couey; Human Resource 
Director Adrienne Johnson; Public Works Director Brandon Carver; Transportation & 
Engineering Services Manager Andrew Merges; Economic Relief & Resourse 
Coordinator/Land Use Planner II Eric Lane; Assistant Director of Parks, Recreation 
and Senior Services Nicole Nordholm; Judge Lisa Leone; Court Administrator 
Jennefer Johnson; Probation Officer Melissa Patrick; and Emergency Preparedness 
Manager Shannon Kirchberg attended the meeting via Zoom.   

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

• There were no correspondence 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC via Written Comment 
• Stephanie Ojeda Ponce, Chickens 
• Michele Raus, Chickens in Des Moines 
• Ken Lanser, Chicken keeping 
• Megan Schloer and Caleb Heinrichs, Proposal to alter Law for Chickens 
• Dennis Dole, Improving Des Moines by correcting a FOWL law 
• Katie Ball, Chickens 
• Mary Schuster, Chickens in Des Moines 
• Saundra Mock, Public comment time 
• Tina Nelson, Aircraft noise over Des Moines 
• Greg Handmacher, Speed control on 242nd St 
• Christopher Yanez, Dog Park 
• Jo Schadt, Adaptive Use Building 

 
 

12

12



COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC via Zoom 
• Bill Linscott, Marina Development 
• Rosie Heffernan, Backyard Chickens 

 
CITY MANAGER REPORT 

• STATE OF THE COURT ADDRESS 
o Judge Lisa Leone gave a 2021 State of the Court Address 

 
• SOUTH KING HOUSING AND HOMELESSNESS PARTNERSHIP 

PRESENTATION 
o Angela San Filippo, Executive Manager for South King Housing and 

Homelessness Partnership gave a brief presentation to Council. 
 

• COVID UPDATE 
o City Manager gave a brief update on COVID protocols;  
 Emergency Operations continue to meet weekly 
 Mask confusion and clarification 
 Continual fogging of City facilities 
 Virtual opportunities 
 Identify essential functions 
 Health screening 

 
• CONSULTANT SERVICES CONTRACT WITH MATTHEW JOHNSON  

o City Manager Matthias and Police Chief Thomas provided more 
information on Consent Calendar Item #3 and the services Mr. 
Johnson will provide to help us successfully implement the strategy of 
using body cameras   

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
Item 1:  APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 
 Motion is to approve for payment vouchers and payroll transfers through May 14, 2021 

in the attached list and further described as follows: 
Total A/P Checks/Vouchers #162451-162530 $   445,409.62 
Electronic Wire Transfers #        1696-1704 $   378,975.60 
Payroll Checks  #    19405-19407 $       3,963.54 
Payroll Direct Deposit  #180001-180150 $   376,952.54 
 
Total Checks and Wires for A/P and Payroll:   $1,205,301.30 
 

Item 2:  MENTAL HEALTH AWARENESS MONTH PROCLAMATION 
 Motion is to approve the Proclamation recognizing May as Mental Health Awareness 

Month. 
 

Item 3: CONSULTANT SERVICES CONTRACT WITH MATTHEW JOHNSON 
 Motion is to approve the Police Consultant Services Contract between the City of Des 

Moines and Matthew Johnson for IT services in an amount not to exceed one hundred 
thousand dollars ($100,000), and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement 
substantially in the form as attached. 
 
 
 

13

13



Item 4:  NORTH MARINA PARKING LOT BULKHEAD AND RESTROOM REPLACEMENT – 
PRE-CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT; EXELTECH CONSULTING DESIGN CONTRACT 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT #4 

 Motion 1 is to approve Supplemental Agreement #4 with Exletech Consulting for the 
North Marina Parking Lot Bulkhead and Restroom Replacement project in the amount of 
$62,001.80, and further authorize the City Manager to sign said Agreement substantially 
in the form as submitted. 

 
 Direction/Action 
 Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to approve the Consent Calendar; seconded 

by Deputy Mayor Mahoney. 
 
 Councilmember Harris pulled Consent Calendar Item #3. 
 
 The remainder of the Consent Calendar passed 7-0. 
 
 Council discussed Consent Calendar Item #3. 
 
 Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to approve Consent Calendar Item #3 as 

presented; seconded by Councilmember Bangs. 
 Motion passes 7-0. 
 
 Mayor Pina read the Mental Health Awareness Month Proclamation summary into the 

record. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING/CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING 
Item 1: TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN (2022-2041) 
  
 At 6:26 p.m. Mayor Pina opened the Public Hearing. 
 
 Transportation & Engineering Services Manager Merges gave Council a PowerPoint 

Presentation on the 2022 - 2041 Transportation Improvement Plan. 
 
 No one had signed up to speak. 
 
 Mayor Pina asked Council if they had any questions. 
 
 At 6:33 p.m. Mayor Pina closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 Direction/Action 
 Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to approve Draft Resolution No. 21-020 

adopting the 2022-2041 transportation Improvement Plan for the City of Des Moines; 
seconded by Councilmember Bangs, 

 Motion passed 7-0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14

14



NEW BUSINESS 
Item 1: PUBLIC COMMENT AT COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 
 Mayor Pina asked those who support making public comment mandatory at committee 

meetings to raise their hands. 
 
 For: Councilmembers Harris and Martinelli 
 

Against: Mayor Pina; Deputy Mayor Mahoney; Councilmembers Bangs, Buxton, and 
Nutting. 

 
Item 2: INTRODUCTION OF ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION – 10 Minutes 

 
Direction/Action 

 Motion made by Councilmember Buxton to remand Urban Farming Animals to the 
Environment Committee, Economic Committee, and the Public Safety/Emergency 
Management Committee 2022 Work Plans; seconded by Councilmember Bangs. 

 Motion passed 7-0. 
 
 Councilmember Harris asked Council to put forth a Proclamation recognizing June as 

Pride Month. 
 
 City Manager Matthias asked Council to declare Juneteenth a holiday in the City of Des 

Moines. 
 

BOARD & COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS – (4 minutes per 
Councilmember) - 30 minutes 

 Councilmember Martinelli 
• House Bill 1477 
• Puget Sound Energy Assistance 

 
 Councilmember Bangs 

• Senior Service Advisory Committee Meeting 
• Des Moines Arts Commission Meeting 

 
 Councilmember Nutting 

• No Reports 
 

 Councilmember Harris 
• Reach Out Des Moines Meeting 
• Des Moines Library 
• City Staff Working Remotely 

 
 Councilmember Buxton 

• Solving Homelessness with Permanent Housing Summit 
• Des Moines Marina Association Meeting 
• Des Moines Farmers Market 

 
 
 
 

15

15



 Deputy Mayor Mahoney 
• South County Transportation Board (SCATBd) Meeting 
• City Staff and Destination Des Moines Meeting 
• Transportation Committee Meeting 

 
PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT 

• City Staff and Destination Des Moines Meeting 
• Transportation Committee Meeting 
• Environment Committee Meeting 

  
 Council agreed to send flowers and a card funded by the Councils Hearts and Mind 

Fund to Dr. Mosby of Highline College. 
   
NEXT MEETING DATE 

 June 03, 2021 City Council Regular Meeting 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Direction/Action  
Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to adjourn; seconded by Councilmember 
Bangs. 
The motion passed 7-0.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m. 

 
 

 
  Minutes Approved at the _____________ Council Meeting. 

 

16

16



 
MINUTES 

 
DES MOINES CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
City Council Chambers 

VIA ZOOM 
June 03, 2021 – 5:00 p.m. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

 Mayor Pina called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 The flag salute was led by Councilmember Bangs. 

ROLL CALL 
Council present: Mayor Matt Pina 
 
   Deputy Mayor Matt Mahoney; Councilmembers Luisa Bangs, Traci Buxton, JC 

Harris, Anthony Martinelli, and Jeremy Nutting attended the meeting via Zoom. 
 
Staff present: Police Chief Ken Thomas; and City Clerk/Communications Director Bonnie Wilkins 
 

 City Manager Michael Matthias; City Attorney Tim George; Chief Strategic Officer 
Susan Cezar; Finance Director Beth Anne Wroe, Commander Mike Graddon; 
Harbormaster Scott Wilkins; Assistant Harbormaster Katy Bevegni; Human Resource 
Director Adrienne Johnson; Human Resource Analyst Shawna Thomas; Judge Lisa 
Leone; Court Administrator Jennefer Johnson; Prosecutor Tara Vaughn; Public 
Works Director Brandon Carver; Assistant Director of Parks, Recreation and Senior 
Services Nicole Nordholm; Emergency Preparedness Manager Shannon Kirchberg 
and Deputy City Clerk Taria Keane attended the meeting via Zoom.   

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

• There were no correspondence 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC via Written Comment 
• Marilyn Beach, Masonic Home 
• Jos Johnson, Water access at Daisy Sonju Garden & Orchard 
• Rick Johnson, Redondo Parking 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC via Zoom 

• There were no public comments 
 
CITY MANAGER REPORT 

• Department Updates 
o City Staff gave Council an PowerPoint update on their departments 

 
• City Manager Matthias gave Council an update on the American Rescue Fund 

 
• Acknowledged Volunteerism in the City 

 
 

 

17

17



CONSENT CALENDAR 
Item 1:  APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 
 Motion is to approve for payment vouchers and payroll transfers through May 28, 2021 

in the attached list and further described as follows: 
Total A/P Checks/Vouchers #  162531-162583 $   429,893.38 
Electronic Wire Transfers #          1705-1718 $   685,229.25 
Payroll Direct Deposit  #200001-2000146 $   377,537.81 
 
Total Checks and Wires for A/P and Payroll:   $1,492,660.44 

 
Item 2:  JUNETEENTH RESOLUTION 
 Motion is to adopt Draft Resolution No. 21-027 designating Juneteenth as a City of Des 

Moines holiday for non-represented employees and employees covered under the 
Teamsters Local 763 collective bargaining agreement, beginning in 2021 and authorize 
the City Manager to sign the Memorandum of Understanding substantially in the form as 
attached. 

 
Item 3: JUNETEENTH PROCLAMATION 
 Motion is to approve the Proclamation acknowledging June 19, 2021 as significant date 

in American history that essentially was one of the last actions of the civil war and 
confirmed the abolition of slavery. 

 
Item 4:  SEA-TAC STAKEHOLDER ADVISORY ROUND TABLE (StART) POSITION 
 Motion is to confirm the Mayoral appointment of Bob Leonard to a term on the StART 

Committee effective immediately and expiring on December 31, 2022. 
 
Item 5:  HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT 
 Motion is to confirm the Mayoral Appointment of Diane Hoyer to an unexpired term on 

the City of Des Moines Human Services Advisory Committee effective immediately and 
expiring on December 31, 2022. 

 
 Direction/Action 
 Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to approve the Consent Calendar; seconded 

by Councilmember Bangs. 
 
 Deputy Mayor Mahoney pulled Item #4 
 
 The remainder of the Consent Calendar passed 7-0. 
 
 Deputy Mayor Mahoney recused himself from the vote. 
 
 Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to approve Consent Calendar Item #4 as 

presented; seconded by Councilmember Bangs. 
 Motion passes 6-0. 
 
 Mayor Pina read the Juneteenth Proclamation summary into the record. 
  
 
 
 
 

18

18



NEW BUSINESS 
 INTRODUCTION OF ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION – 10 Minutes 

• There were no Items for Future Consideration 
 

BOARD & COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS – (4 minutes per 
Councilmember) - 30 minutes 

 Councilmember Bangs 
• Des Moines Farmers Market Opening Day 
• Municipal Facilities Committee Meeting 
• Juneteenth Proclamation and Holiday 
• Public Safety/Emergency Management Committee Meeting 

 
 Councilmember Nutting 

• Congratulated Police Department Staff on Promotions 
• Municipal Facilities Committee Meeting 
• Economic Development Committee Meeting 

 
 Councilmember Harris 

• City Website 
• Juneteenth 
• Volunteerism in Des Moines 
• Puget Sound Regional Council Executive Board Meeting 

 
 Councilmember Buxton 

• Congratulated Police Department Staff on Promotions 
• Dollars for Scholars Scholarship 
• Growth Management Policy Board Meeting 

 
 Councilmember Martinelli 

• Thanked Staff on Presentation 
• www.kctreeequity.org   
• Body Cameras 

 
 Deputy Mayor Mahoney 

• Dollars for Scholars Scholarship 
• Des Moines Police Advisory Board Meeting 
• Memorial Day 
• Get Vaccinated 

 
PRESIDING OFFICER’S REPORT 

• Dollars for Scholars - City Clerk/Communication Director Bonnie Wilkins 
• Memorial Day 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19

19

http://www.kctreeequity.org/


NEXT MEETING DATE 
 June 17, 2021 City Council Regular Meeting 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Direction/Action  
Motion made by Councilmember Nutting to adjourn; seconded by Councilmember 
Bangs. 
The motion passed 7-0.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:32 p.m. 

 
 

 
  Minutes Approved at the _____________ Council Meeting. 

 

20

20



A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  National Preparedness Month 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proclamation

FOR AGENDA OF:   September 2, 2021 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:   Administration 

DATE SUBMITTED: August 26, 2021 

CLEARANCES: 
    [   ]  Community Development 
    [   ]  Marina  
    [   ]  Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   ____   
    [   ]  Public Works 

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER:_________ 

    [   ]  Legal ____  
    [   ]  Finance  
    [   ]  Courts  
    [   ]  Police  

APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL: _____________ 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recommend City Council approval of the attached Proclamation 
supporting September as National Preparedness Month. 

Suggested Motion 

Motion:  “I move to approve the Proclamation supporting September as National Preparedness Month.”  

Background 

National Preparedness Month, occurring annually in September since 9/11, creates an ideal opportunity for every 

resident to join citizens across the United States in preparing their homes, businesses, and communities for any 

type of emergency, including natural disasters and potential terrorist attacks.  During an emergency, First 

Responders may not always be able to reach you quickly.  Planning before a disaster happens is the best way to 

improve community recovery.  During National Preparedness Month, community members are encouraged to 

take time to prepare for emergencies and disasters that can impact them for days at a time.   

Consent Calendar Item #321

21



2 

Discussion 

Alternatives 

None provided. 

Financial Impact  
No financial impact. 

Recommendation/Concurrence 

Administration supports Council approving the Proclamation supporting September as National 
Preparedness Month.    

22

22



Proclamation 

WHEREAS, National Preparedness Month, occurring annually in September since 9/11, creates 

an ideal opportunity for every resident  to join citizens across the United States in preparing their homes, 

businesses, and communities for any type of emergency, including natural disasters and potential terrorist 

attacks; and 

WHEREAS, planning now, before a disaster, is the best way to improve community recovery 

from disasters; and 

WHEREAS, when individuals take responsibility for preparing their families and their 

communities, the chance of survival and return to normalcy following a disaster is greatly increased; and 

WHEREAS, First Responders may not always be able to reach you quickly in an emergency or 

disaster, and the most important step you can take in helping them is being able to take care of yourself 

and those in your care for at least a short period of time following an incident  

WHEREAS, during National Preparedness Month, community members are encouraged to take 

time to prepare yourself and those in your care for emergencies and disasters that can impact our 

neighborhoods for days at a time; and   

NOW THEREFORE, The Des Moines City Council hereby declares September as  

NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH 

and urges all Des Moines residents to make sure that their families are prepared for an emergency by 1) 

prepare a Disaster Supply Kit and  2) create a Family Emergency Plan.

SIGNED this day 2nd of September, 2021. 

____________________________________ 
Matt Pina, Mayor 

ADMINISTRATION 
21630 11th AVENUE S, SUITE A 

DES MOINES, WASHINGTON 98198-6398 
(206) 878-4595     T.D.D: (206) 824-6024     FAX: (206) 870-6540

Attachment #1
23

23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

24

24



A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  Childhood Cancer Awareness Month 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proclamation

FOR AGENDA OF:   September 2, 2021 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:   Administration 

DATE SUBMITTED: August 26, 2021 

CLEARANCES: 
    [   ]  Community Development 
    [   ]  Marina  
    [   ]  Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   ____   
    [   ]  Public Works 

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER:_________ 

    [   ]  Legal ____  
    [   ]  Finance  
    [   ]  Courts  
    [   ]  Police  

[X] City Clerk

APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL: _____________ 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recommend City Council approval of the attached Proclamation 
supporting September as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month. 

Suggested Motion 

Motion:  “I move to approve the Proclamation supporting September as Childhood Cancer Awareness 
Month.” 

Background 
Each year in the United States more than 15,000 children, from birth to 19 years of age are diagnosed 
with cancer, equal to about 42 childhood cancer diagnoses each day.  Worldwide, there are more than 
300,000 new childhood cancer diagnoses, equal to about a child being diagnosed with cancer every 3 
minutes.    

Consent Calendar Item #425

25



2 

Discussion 
Council previously approved a Proclamation supporting September as Childhood Cancer Awareness 
Month in August, 2015 and September, 2018, 2019 and 2020.   

Alternatives 

None provided. 

Financial Impact  
No financial impact. 

Recommendation/Concurrence 

Administration supports Council approving the Proclamation supporting September as Childhood 
Cancer Awareness Month.   

26

26



Proclamation 

WHEREAS, each year in the United States more than 300,000 children and youth under 
the age of 19 are diagnosed with cancer worldwide; and 

WHEREAS, childhood cancer is the #1 disease-related cause of death for children in the 
United States and many other countries; and 

WHEREAS, although the five-year survival rate for childhood cancers has reached 80 
percent, nearly 2,000 American children under the age of nineteen will die each year from 
cancer, making it the leading killer of children by disease; and 

WHEREAS, those that do survive will face at least one chronic health condition later on 
in life; and 

WHEREAS, the causes of childhood cancer are largely unknown and more studies are 
needed to understand which treatments work best for children; and 

WHEREAS, cancer treatment for children often must differ from traditional adult 
treatments to take into account children’s developmental needs and other factors; and 

WHEREAS, children including Layla Beckstrand is just one of many hundreds of 
children who have been successfully treated for cancer at Seattle Children’s Hospital, and her 
family now volunteers there to raise awareness about childhood cancers; and 

WHEREAS, Des Moines is a caring community that supports children and families; 

NOW THEREFORE, THE DES MOINES COUNCIL HEREBY PROCLAIMS the 
month of September as  

CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH 

SIGNED this day 2nd of September, 2021. 

____________________________________ 
Matt Pina, Mayor 

ADMINISTRATION 
21630 11th AVENUE S, SUITE A 

DES MOINES, WASHINGTON 98198-6398 
(206) 878-4595     T.D.D: (206) 824-6024     FAX: (206) 870-6540

Attachment #1
27

27



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

28

28



A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  National Recovery Month 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proclamation

FOR AGENDA OF:   September 2, 2021 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:   Administration 

DATE SUBMITTED: August 2, 2021 

CLEARANCES: 
    [   ]  Community Development 
    [   ]  Marina  
    [   ]  Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   ____   
    [   ]  Public Works 

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER:_________ 

    [   ]  Legal ____  
    [   ]  Finance  
    [   ]  Courts  
    [   ]  Police  

[X] City Clerk

APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL: _____________ 

Purpose and Recommendation: 
The purpose of Recovery Month is to promote recovery, celebrate those in treatment, and continue to 
educate our community about how to overcome the barriers of stigma and discrimination associated 
with mental health issues and/or substance use disorders. 

Suggested Motion 

MOTION:  “I move to approve the Proclamation supporting September as National Recovery Month” 

Background 
Recovery Month spreads the message that behavioral health is essential to health and overall wellness, 
and that prevention works, treatment is effective and people with substance use and mental health issues 
can and do recover.  People in recovery lead healthier lifestyles and contribute in positive ways to their 
communities. 

Consent Calendar Item #529

29



2 

Throughout the years, hundreds of proclamations have been signed to support Recovery Month. Since 
2001, the President of the United States has signed a proclamation declaring September as Recovery 
Month, further recognizing substance use disorders and mental disorders as conditions that need to be 
addressed, just like any other illness.  

Discussion 
Council previously approved a Proclamation supporting September as National Recovery Month in 
August, 2015 and September, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020.   

Alternatives 

None provided. 

Financial Impact  
No financial impact. 

Recommendation/Concurrence 

Administration supports Council approving the Proclamation supporting September as National 
Recovery Month.  

30

30



The Waterland City 

Proclamation 

WHEREAS, behavioral health is an essential part of health and one’s overall wellness; 
and 

WHEREAS, prevention of mental and/or substance use disorders works, treatment is 
effective, and people recover in our area and around the nation; and 

WHEREAS, preventing and overcoming mental and/or substance use disorders is 
essential to achieving healthy lifestyles, both physically and emotionally; and 

WHEREAS, we must encourage relatives and friends of people with mental and/or 
substance use disorders to implement preventive measures, recognize the signs of a problem, and 
guide those in need to appropriate treatment and recovery support services;  

WHEREAS, an estimated 400,000 people in King County are affected by these 
conditions; 

NOW THEREFORE, to help more people achieve and sustain long-term recovery, the 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), the Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration (SAMHSA), the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy 
(ONDCP), and the City of Des Moines invites all residents to participate and proclaim the month 
of September as  

NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH 

SIGNED this 2nd day of September, 2021. 

____________________________________ 
Matt Pina, Mayor 

Attachment #1
31

31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

32

32



Consent Calendar Item #6

33

33



34

34



Attachment #1

35

35



36

36



37

37



38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



44

44



45

45



46

46



47

47



48

48



49

49



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

50

50



Consent Calendar Item #7

51

51



52

52



53

53



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

54

54



Attachment #155

55



56

56



Attachment #2

57

57



58

58



59

59



60

60



61

61



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

62

62



Attachment #3

63

63



64

64



65

65



66

66



67

67



68

68



69

69



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

70

70



Consent Calendar Item #8

71

71



72

72



Attachment #1
73

73



74

74



75

75



76

76



77

77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

78

78



Attachment #2

79

79



80

80



81

81



82

82



83

83



84

84



85

85



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

86

86



A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  City Computer Data Backup 
Infrastructure Upgrade 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Barracuda Networks (SHI) Quotation

FOR AGENDA OF:      September 2, 2021 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:      Information Technology 

DATE SUBMITTED:   August 16, 2021 

CLEARANCES: 
    [   ]  Community Development ____ 
    [   ]  Marina ____ 
    [   ]  Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   ____  
    [   ]  Public Works ____ 

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER: ____________ 

    [   ]  Legal /s/ TG  
    [   ]  Finance ____ 
    [   ]  Courts ____ 
    [   ]  Police ____ 

APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL: ____________ 

Purpose and Recommendation: 
The purpose of this agenda item is for City Council consideration and funding approval to upgrade the 
City’s existing computer data backup infrastructure. The following motions will appear on the consent 
calendar: 

Suggested Motion 

Motion 1: “I move to approve a five year agreement with SHI International for the purchase of 
equipment and software necessary to upgrade the City’s computer data backup infrastructure, and 
authorize the City Manager to sign an agreement consistent with the attached quotation.” 

Motion 2: “I move to direct Administration to include sufficient funds for the purchase and 
maintenance of data backup equipment and software in the City budget for a period of 5 years.” 

Consent Calendar Item #9 
87

87



2 

Background: 

Maintaining backups of all electronic data is a core function of the City’s disaster recovery plan, and with 
the ever increasing incidents of ransomware attacks it is critical that the backup equipment have the 
necessary capacity.  The City is currently using an older Barracuda backup appliance that is running at 
full capacity and can longer support current backup needs or future data growth.  In addition to having the 
capacity for current backups the system must also have enough capacity to maintain multiple archival 
backups in order to comply with public records retention policies. 

Discussion: 
Although Barracuda is currently being used the Information Technology department performed a review 
of viable vendors with backup solutions that complied with the various standards required for the storage 
of Police, Court, Human Resources, and Payroll data.  Barracuda was selected as still being the best value 
and provided an upgrade path with the least disruption to backup operations. 

This backup infrastructure upgrade will increase the data storage capacity of both the onsite backup 
appliance and the Cloud data storage, giving us the capability to handle future data growth.  One example 
being council meeting recordings.  Although council video is streamed via YouTube that is not considered 
“permanent storage” for public records purposes so every video needs to be downloaded to a local server 
then backed up by our appliance and stored in our Cloud. 

Financial Impact: 
The city will pay vendor SHI International $151,358 over the course of a 5 year agreement. The backup 
appliance will be a one-time purchase of $28,222 from the computer capital equipment fund.  The software 
will be $24,613 annually from the computer operations fund.  Current annual Barracuda backup software 
costs are $15,756 so the new agreement will be a net increase of $8,756. 

Recommendation/Conclusion: 
Approve funding for the backup infrastructure upgrades. 

88

88



Pricing Proposal 
Quotation #: 20733786 
Created On: 7/21/2021 
Valid Until: 7/30/2021 

City of Des Moines Inside Account 
Executive 

Dale Southwick 
Des Moines, WA 98198 
United States 
Phone: 206.870.6545 
Fax: 
Email: DSouthwick@desmoineswa.gov 

Ty Pellot 
290 Davidson ave, 
Somerset, NJ 08879 
Phone: 732-652-3080 
Fax: 732-652-3099 
Email: Ty_Pellot@shi.com 

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
Product Qty Your Price Total 

1 Barracuda Backup 895a - Recovery appliance - 10 GigE - 3U - rack-mountable 
Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a 
Note: YEAR 1 

1 $25,633.33 $25,633.33 

2 Barracuda Backup Server Unlimited Cloud Storage - Subscription license (1 month) - 
unlimited capacity - hosted - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-b 
Note: YEAR 1 

1 $12,726.71 $12,726.71 

3 Barracuda Energize Updates - Virus definitions update - hourly updates - 1 month - 
for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-e 
Note: YEAR 1 

1 $4,340.43 $4,340.43 

4 Barracuda Instant Replacement - Extended service agreement - replacement - 1 
month - shipment - response time: 1 business day - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-h 
Note: YEAR 1 

1 $5,287.89 $5,287.89 

5 Barracuda Backup 895a - Recovery appliance - 10 GigE - 3U - rack-mountable 
Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a 
Note: YEAR 2 

1 $0.00 $0.00 

6 Barracuda Backup Server Unlimited Cloud Storage - Subscription license (1 month) - 
unlimited capacity - hosted - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-b 
Note: YEAR 2 

1 $12,726.71 $12,726.71 

7 Barracuda Energize Updates - Virus definitions update - hourly updates - 1 month - 
for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-e 
Note: YEAR 2 

1 $4,340.43 $4,340.43 

8 Barracuda Instant Replacement - Extended service agreement - replacement - 1 
month - shipment - response time: 1 business day - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-h 

1 $5,287.89 $5,287.89 

Attachment #189

89



Note: YEAR 2 
 
 

9 Barracuda Backup 895a - Recovery appliance - 10 GigE - 3U - rack-mountable 
Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a 
Note: YEAR 3 

1 $0.00 $0.00 

 
 

 

10 Barracuda Backup Server Unlimited Cloud Storage - Subscription license (1 month) - 
unlimited capacity - hosted - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-b 
Note: YEAR 3 

1 $12,726.71 $12,726.71 

 
 

 

11 Barracuda Energize Updates - Virus definitions update - hourly updates - 1 month - 
for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-e 
Note: YEAR 3 

1 $4,340.43 $4,340.43 

 
 

 

12 Barracuda Instant Replacement - Extended service agreement - replacement - 1 
month - shipment - response time: 1 business day - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-h 
Note: YEAR 3 

1 $5,287.89 $5,287.89 

 
 

 

13 Barracuda Backup 895a - Recovery appliance - 10 GigE - 3U - rack-mountable 
Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a 
Note: YEAR 4 

1 $0.00 $0.00 

 
 

 

14 Barracuda Backup Server Unlimited Cloud Storage - Subscription license (1 month) - 
unlimited capacity - hosted - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-b 
Note: YEAR 4 

1 $12,726.71 $12,726.71 

 
 

 

15 Barracuda Energize Updates - Virus definitions update - hourly updates - 1 month - 
for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-e 
Note: YEAR 4 

1 $4,340.43 $4,340.43 

 
 

 

16 Barracuda Instant Replacement - Extended service agreement - replacement - 1 
month - shipment - response time: 1 business day - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-h 
Note: YEAR 4 

1 $5,287.89 $5,287.89 

 
 

 

17 Barracuda Backup 895a - Recovery appliance - 10 GigE - 3U - rack-mountable 
Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a 
Note: YEAR 5 

1 $0.00 $0.00 

 
 

 

18 Barracuda Backup Server Unlimited Cloud Storage - Subscription license (1 month) - 
unlimited capacity - hosted - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-b 
Note: YEAR 5 

1 $12,726.71 $12,726.71 

 
 

 

19 Barracuda Energize Updates - Virus definitions update - hourly updates - 1 month - 
for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-e 
Note: YEAR 5 

1 $4,340.43 $4,340.43 

 
 

 

20 Barracuda Instant Replacement - Extended service agreement - replacement - 1 
month - shipment - response time: 1 business day - for P/N: BBS895A 

Barracuda - Part#: BBS895a-h 
Note: YEAR 5 

1 $5,287.89 $5,287.89 

 
 

90

90



Subtotal $137,408.48 
Shipping $64.90 

*Tax $13,884.81 
Total $151,358.19 

*Tax is estimated. Invoice will include the full and final tax due. 
 
 
 

Additional Comments 
 
 

Please note, if Emergency Connectivity Funds (ECF) will be used to pay for all or part of this quote, please let us know as we will 
need to ensure compliance with the funding program. 

 
Hardware items on this quote may be updated to reflect changes due to industry wide constraints and fluctuations. 

 
Thank you for choosing SHI International Corp! The pricing offered on this quote proposal is valid through the expiration date listed 
above. To ensure the best level of service, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address and applicable Contract 
Number when submitting a Purchase Order. For any additional information including Hardware, Software and Services Contracts, 
please contact an SHI Inside Sales Representative at (888) 744-4084. 

 
SHI International Corp. is 100% Minority Owned, Woman Owned Business. 
TAX ID# 22-3009648; DUNS# 61-1429481; CCR# 61-243957G; CAGE 1HTF0 

 
 

The Products offered under this proposal are resold in accordance with the SHI Online Customer Resale Terms and Conditions, 
unless a separate resale agreement exists between SHI and the Customer. 

91

91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

92

92



Consent Calendar Item #10

93

93



94

94



Attachment #1

95

95



96

96



97

97



98

98



99

99



100

100



101

101



102

102



103

103



Attachment #2

104

104



105

105



106

106



A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  Adoption of 2022-2027 Capital 
Improvements Plan 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Draft Resolution No. 21-041
2. 2022-2027 Capital Improvements Plan

FOR AGENDA OF:   September 2, 2021 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN: Finance 

DATE SUBMITTED:  August 26, 2021 

CLEARANCES: 
[X] Community Development ____
[X] Marina ____
[X] Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   ____
[X] Public Works ____

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER: ____________ 

    [X]  Legal ____  
[X] Finance ____
[   ]  Courts ____
[   ]  Police ____

APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL: ____________ 

Purpose and Recommendation 
The purpose of this agenda item is for the City Council to adopt Draft Resolution 21-041 (Attachment 1) 
approving the City of Des Moines 2022-2027 Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) included as Attachment 2. 
The CIP has been discussed with various Council Committees, and is being presented at the September 2, 
2021, City Council meeting for Council approval. 

Suggested Motion 

Motion 1: “I move to adopt Draft Resolution No. 21-041 approving the City of Des Moines 2022-2027 
Capital Improvements Plan.” 

/s/ TG

Consent Calendar Item #11
107

107



Background 
The 2022-2027 Capital Improvements Plan includes projects that are predominantly grant funded.  The City 
will use our limited amount of local funding as a match for these projects.  The plan also includes 2021 
projects that have not been completed as they have been rolled over into 2022.  The CIP also contains 
projects that are included for strategic purposes to ensure there are shovel ready projects available in order to 
seek future grant funding. 

The 2022-2027 Capital Improvements Plan was sent to City Council on August 6, 2021.  The CIP was 
discussed with the following council committees:  Environmental Committee on July 22, 2021, the 
Transportation Committee on July 22, 2021, and the Municipal Facilities Committee on July 29, 2021. 

Alternatives 
1) Council may adopt the plan as submitted.
2) Council may adopt the plan with revisions.

Recommendations or Conclusion 
Staff recommends the City Council approve the 2022-2027 Capital Improvements Plan by adopting Draft 
Resolution No. 21-041. 

108

108



 DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. 21-041 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DES MOINES, 
WASHINGTON, relating to capital improvements planning, adopting 
the 2022-2027 City of Des Moines Capital Improvements Plan, and 
superseding Resolution No. 1419. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Des Moines adopted 
the 2021-2026 Capital Improvement Plan by Resolution No. 1419, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it to be in the public 
interest to adopt the 2022-2027 Capital Improvements Plan; now 
therefore, 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DES MOINES RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Sec. 1. The City of Des Moines Capital Improvements Plan 
2022-2027 is adopted by reference, as a guide for future capital 
improvement projects and policies. 

Sec. 2. The City Manager is directed to submit to the City 
Council, for approval or adoption, annual updates to the Des Moines 
Capital Improvements Plan at least once a year. 

Sec. 3. The City Manager is directed to submit to the City 
Council, for approval or adoption, amendments to specific projects 
contained in the Capital Improvements Plan when any project exceeds 
or will exceed budgetary authorization. 

Sec. 4. The City Manager is directed to submit to the City 
Council, for approval, significant changes to the scope of any 
project contained in the Capital Improvements Plan as adopted in 
this Resolution.  Determinations regarding what constitutes a 
significant change in a CIP project shall rest with the City 
Manager, provided in all circumstances that the provisions of 
section 3 are enforced.  Finally, three City Councilmembers may 
determine a significant change has occurred or is proposed to occur 
with respect to any project contained in the CIP, which 
determination shall bring the matter before the full City Council 
for approval or authorization. 

Sec. 5. Any new capital project meeting the criteria for 
inclusion in the CIP shall not be authorized without review and 

Attachment #1
109

109



Resolution No. ____ 
Page 2 of 3 

amendment to the 2022-2027 Capital Improvement Plan by the City 
Council.  

Sec. 6. Capital Improvements Plan projects identified in 
the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) as “Intersection and 
Roadway Capacity Improvement Projects” are eligible for funding by 
Transportation Impact Fees authorized under Ordinance No. 1322. 
Eligible projects shall be funded from Transportation Impact Fees, 
to the extent such funds are available, in the following priority 
order:  

(1) Payment of debt service on bonds or loans for CTP-
identified eligible projects. 

(2) Reimbursement of past CIP transportation capital
expenditures for CTP-identified eligible projects. 

(3) Reimbursement of current CIP transportation capital
expenditures for CTP-identified eligible projects. 

(4) Use as matching funds required to obtain grants for
CTP-identified eligible projects. 

Sec. 7. Resolution No. 1419 is hereby superseded. 

ADOPTED BY the City Council of the City of Des Moines, 
Washington this 2nd day of September, 2021, and signed in 
authentication thereof this 2nd day of September, 2021. 

 M A Y O R 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

110

110



Resolution No. ____ 
Page 3 of 3 

City Clerk 

111

111



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

112

112



9/2/2021 

2022-2027 

Capital Improvements plan  

Attachment #2

113

113



114

114



CITY OF DES MOINES 

2021 – 2027 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction……………………………………………………………………………………  1 

Overview………………………………………………………………………………………  1 
CIP Project Criteria……………………………………………………………………………  2 
Why Plan for Capital Facilities………………………………………………………………..  2 

Financial Policies and Revenue Sources 
Revenue Policies and Sources…………………………………………………………  3 
Debt Management Policies……………………………………………………………  3 

Capital Improvement Plan Process……………………………………………………………. 4 
Capital Project Evaluation Criteria……………………………………………………………. 5 

CIP Project Expenditure Summary …………………………………………………………… 8 
CIP Project Revenue Summary ……………………………………………………………… 10 
CIP Revenue Source Summary ……………………………………………………………… 12 
CIP Project Revenue Source Summary………………………………………………. 16 
CIP Funding Source Analysis ……………………………………………………………….. 17 

Individual Project Sheets ……………………………………………………………………. 20 

Glossary of Terms ………………………………………………………………………….. 113  

115

115



(This Page is Intentionally Left Blank) 

116

116



INTRODUCTION 

This document is the City of Des Moines’s 2022-2027 Capital Improvement Plan. The Capital Improvement 
Plan provides a multi-year list of proposed major capital and major repair expenditures for the city.  This 
plan attempts to set funding strategies not only for the current year, but also for the next five years to project 
future needs for major construction, land acquisition and equipment needs that improve the cultural 
environment, capital infrastructure and recreational opportunities for the citizens of Des Moines.  Capital 
expenditures are viewed not only in the context of how much the new project will cost, but also what impact 
the project will have on the city’s operating budget. 

OVERVIEW 

Capital facilities planning and financing is subject to the State of Washington Growth Management Act of 
1990 (GMA).  The GMA requires communities to adopt comprehensive plans designed to guide the orderly 
development of growth over the next twenty years. 

In accordance with GMA, the city has prepared its 2022-2027 Capital Improvement Plan (“CIP”). This plan 
provides long-range policy guidance for the development of capital improvements and identification of 
major repairs to accommodate orderly growth, set policy direction for capital improvements and ensure that 
needed capital facilities are provided in a timely manner. 

The GMA requires the following elements in long term capital planning: 

1. An inventory of existing publicly-owned capital facilities showing locations and capacities.
2. A forecast of the future needs for such capital facilities.
3. The proposed locations and capacities of expanded or new capital facilities.
4. A minimum six-year plan that will finance such capital facilities within projected funding capacities and

clearly identifies sources of public money for such purposes.
5. A requirement to reassess the land-use element if probable funding falls short of meeting existing needs.

 The 2022-2027 CIP is the result of step 4 listed above. 

For financial and accounting purposes, municipal capital and operating funds are divided into two broad 
categories:  general governmental and proprietary.  General governmental activities are supported primarily 
by taxes and user fees, while proprietary activities rely primarily on fees generated from the sale of goods 
and services for their operations.  Capital improvements for police, parks, and transportation are 
traditionally general governmental in nature, while those for surface water and marina are proprietary. 

Revenue sources for general governmental capital improvements are constrained by legal limits on tax rates 
that can be charged to raise funds for capital improvements, and on the amount of general obligation debt 
(capacity) that can be issued to raise funds for capital improvements.  Proprietary funds’ revenue sources 
are less restricted in that user fees could be increased or revenue-backed debt issued with the approval of 
the legislative body. 

In addition, general governmental capital funding for improvements that rely on voter-approved bond issues 
creates certainty of when or if certain projects will take place. 

117

117



CIP PROJECT CRITERIA 

Capital expenditures include expenditures for buildings, land, major equipment, and other commodities that 
are of significant value (greater than $25,000) and have a useful life of at least five years. Anticipated major 
repairs/maintenance greater than $25,000 have also been included. The next year of capital spending and 
projects which do not meet the capital criteria are included in the annual Operating Budget. 

The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) lists each proposed project to be undertaken, the year in which it will 
be started, the amount expected to be expended in each year and the proposed method of financing these 
expenditures.  Based on these details, summaries of project activities in each year can be prepared, as well 
as summaries of financial requirements, such as amounts of general obligation bonds to be issued, amounts 
of general operation funds required and any anticipated intergovernmental support, etc. 

The capital improvement budget is enacted annually based on the capital improvement plan.  It appropriates 
funding for the projects in the first year of the capital improvement plan as well as any projects started but 
not yet complete. 

Flexibility is built into the capital improvement plan to allow for delay of projects when financing 
constraints make it impossible to allow for funding of the entire array of projects and to move future projects 
forward when financial availability makes it possible.  The CIP is updated at least annually. 

WHY PLAN FOR CAPITAL FACILITIES? 

Project planning provides several advantages to the community: 

 It facilitates repair or replacement of existing facilities before they fail.  Failure is almost always
more costly, time- consuming and disruptive than planned repair or replacement.

 It focuses community and the City Council’s attention to priorities, goals, needs and capabilities.
There are always more needs and competing projects than available funds.  A good project plan
forces the city to consciously set priorities between competing projects and interests.

 It provides a framework for decisions about community growth and development.   Long-range
planning for infrastructure needs allows the community to accommodate reasonable growth in new
facilities while maintaining existing infrastructure, based on goals established through the
planning process.

 It promotes a more efficient government operation.   Coordination of projects can minimize
disruption and reduce scheduling problems and conflicts between several projects.  Related projects,
such as sidewalks, drainage and roads, can be planned simultaneously.

 It helps distribute costs more equitably over a longer period of time, avoiding the need to impose
spikes in tax financing.  For example, new projects can be scheduled as current debt levels decline.

 It enhances opportunities for outside financial assistance.   Adequate lead time allows for the
opportunity to explore all avenues of outside grant funding with federal, state, and local financial
assistance programs.

118

118



      

 

 It serves as an effective community education tool in conveying to the public that the City Council 
has made decisions that affect the future of the city and in its implementation provides guidance for 
development of the community. 

 
FINANCIAL POLICIES & REVENUE SOURCES 

 
The  City  Council  has  adopted  policies  that  encourage  fiscal  responsibility  while  establishing  reliable  
sources  of  funding  for project expenditures on an ongoing basis.  Described below are policies and 
revenues sources which support the CIP process. 
 
Revenue Policies and Sources 
 
 In 2012 City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1561 which was later amended by Ordinance No. 1637 

in 2015, which defines one-time revenues and restricts the use of those identified one-time revenues 
to fund municipal capital improvements projects. 

 
 Rate studies in proprietary funds are conducted periodically to determine the adequacy of user 

charges and annual contributions for capital improvements. The Surface Water Management Utility 
completed its latest rate study in 2015. In November 2015 the City Council approved Ordinance No. 
1627 adopting a five-year plan for rate increases as proposed by the Surface Water Management 
Utility Rate Study. The rate increase is a combination of an increase related to the CCI/CPI inflation 
index and a fixed rate increase after applying the CCI/CPI inflation index. In June 2017, the City 
Council approved Ordinance No. 1685 adopting increases in Marina rates effective July 1, 2017, 
and January 1 for each succeeding year through 2020. 

 
 Park in-lieu fees from single-family subdivisions and multi-family developments are used for the 

acquisition and development of neighborhood parks determined necessary as a consequence of the 
proposed development, or for designated community parks. 

 
 Transportation  Impact  Fees  are  used to pay  for past and future payments of capital expenditures 

for growth related transportation improvements and are also available to  repay  the  debt  service  
on  bonds  or  loans  financed  for  growth  related transportation improvements  

 
 
Debt Management Policies: 
 
 The city shall determine the most advantageous financing method for all new projects. Whenever 

possible, the city shall identify alternative sources of funding and shall examine the availability of 
all sources in order to minimize the level of debt. 

 
 Pay-as-you-go financing of capital improvements shall be utilized whenever possible. 

 
 The city shall utilize intergovernmental contribution, when available, to finance capital 

improvements that are consistent with the goals and priorities of the city. 
 
 The scheduled maturities of long-term obligations shall not exceed the expected useful life of the 

capital project or asset financed. 
 
 
  

119

119



      

 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PROCESS 
 
The capital improvement plan process is built around the following eight steps: 
 
1. Establish administrative and policy framework for capital programming and budgeting. The first step in 
implementing an effective capital improvement planning and budget process is to establish the underlying 
organizational and policy framework within which the process operates.  All requests for capital 
improvement projects are submitted to the Finance Department. 
 
2.  Prepare inventory of existing facilities.   Each governmental unit compiles an inventory of its own 
physical plant.  This helps to indicate the eventual need for renewal, replacements, expansion or retirement 
of some of the physical plant.   This often is accomplished through a master plan process. 
 
3.   Review the status of on-going projects.  The estimated costs of these projects are reviewed to ensure 
accuracy and monitor the funding necessary to complete the project.   
 
4.   Perform financial analysis and financial programming.   Financial analysis involves the determination 
of the City of Des Moines’ financial capability for major expenditures by examining past, present and future 
revenue, expenditures and municipal debt.  The selection and scheduling of funding sources of theses major 
expenditures is known as financial programming.  Some of the important objectives of financial 
programming include: 
 

 Smoothing the tax rate impacts 
 Maintaining a preferred balance of debt service and current expenditures 
 Determining debt capacity and appropriate debt service levels 
 Maximizing intergovernmental aid relative to local expenditures 

 
The intent is to come up with a level of project expenditures which the municipality can safely afford over 
the next several years while maintaining a minimal impact of the property tax rate and other municipal 
revenues. 
 
5. Compile and evaluate project requests.   Once the Finance Department has completed reviewing 
and summarizing the CIP requests, the CIP requests are then presented to the City Council Committees 
(Environment Committee for Surface Water Management capital projects; Municipal Facilities Committee 
for Parks, Administrative and Maintenance Facilities, and Marina capital projects; Transportation 
Committee for Transportation capital projects) for review and prioritization based on the criteria contained 
in the Capital Project Criteria section.   
 
6.    Adopt the capital program and budget.  The City Council as a whole, reviews, modifies and adopts the 
Capital Improvement Plan in the summer. Continuing projects plus projects listed in the CIP to start the 
next fiscal year are included in the Operating Budget which council adopts before the end of the current 
year.  
 
7. Monitoring the Capital Project Budget.  Monitoring the approved capital project budget requires 
appropriate actions from the Finance Department.  Since capital projects often involve time-consuming 
activities such as bidding, site selection, and lengthy purchasing and construction delays, the actual 
implementation of projects may be completed somewhat later than the designated year.  If funds are 
incomplete, it may be desirable to split the project over two funding years.  An example of this would be 

120

120



      

 

completing the Engineering design and bid specification development in one year and the actual 
construction in the second year.   
 
8.   Modifications.  Significant change in project scope, time or costs requires a budget amendment by the 
City Council. 
 
 

CAPITAL PROJECT EVALUATION CRITERIA 
 
Legal. A State or Federal mandate may require a project be implemented. Court orders and judgments 
concerning annexation property owners’ rights, environmental protection, etc. are examples of legal 
requirements which may affect project prioritization. 
 
Safety. Benefit to the environment, safety or public health of the community is evaluated. For example, all 
street projects concern public safety, but streets for which documented evidence of existing safety hazards 
are given higher priority.   
 
Comprehensive Plan. Consistency with the city’s Comprehensive Plan is important.  Capital projects may 
directly or indirectly relate to comprehensive plan   and should be consistent with the comprehensive plan. 
  
Funding. The extent to which outside funding is available for a project or purchase is evaluated. 
 
Related Project. Sometimes projects in one category are essential to the success of those in others.  Related 
projects proposed by other departments or governmental jurisdictions may even affect a savings to a 
particular project. Coordination of street projects with utility programs within the city (or those planned by 
other jurisdictions) can reduce costs and minimize public inconvenience.  A surface water line replacement 
needed in three years may be given a higher priority in order to coincide with a street resurfacing project 
needed immediately. 
 
Efficiencies. Projects which substantially improve the quality of service at the same operating cost, or 
eliminate obsolete and inefficient facilities, or lower operating costs are given higher priority. 
 
Economic Impact. A project may affect the local economy.  Increases or decreases in property valuations 
may occur.  Rapid growth in the area may increase the city’s land acquisition costs if the project is 
deferred. 
 
Public Support. Projects are generally more easily implemented if there is public demand and support for 
them.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

121

121



      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
(This Page is Intentionally Left Blank) 

 
 

 
 
 
 

   
 

  

122

122



      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY LISTING OF 
 

 PROJECT EXPENDITURES  
 

AND FUNDING SOURCES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

123

123



Page #
Project 

Status
Project Name

Current 

Budget

Requested 

Change

Total 

Budget

Project to Date 

12/31/2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

Transportation Projects

Street Operating Projects

19 Active ADA Compliance Program 172             8                180             80                    20            20            20            20            20            -               -                

20 Active Guardrail Program 100             -                 100             11                    39            25            -               25            -               -               -                

Total Street Operating Projects 272             8                280             91                    59            45            20            45            20            -               -                

Arterial Street Repaving

21 Active Arterial Street Pavement Preservation 3,589          696            4,285          1,904               1,365       700          155          161          -               -               -                

Total Arterial Street Repaving 3,589          696            4,285          1,904               1,365       700          155          161          -               -               -                

Economic Development Projects

22 Active Redondo Paid Parking 350             -                 350             -                      -               50            300          -               -               -               -                

Total Economic Development Projects 350             -                 350             -                      -               50            300          -               -               -               -                

Transportation - Capital Projects

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 8,151          (350)           7,801          7,799               2              -               -               -               -               -               -                

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 5,480          (151)           5,329          1,624               -               630          931          2,094       50            -               -                

25 Active 24th Ave/S. 208th St Intersection Improvements 710             -                 710             525                  185          -               -               -               -               -               -                

26 Closed DMMD & S 200th Street Signal Improvements 550             (51)             499             502                  (3)             -               -               -               -               -               -                

27 Active 24th Ave S. Improvements Project (Segment 2) 4,935          571            5,506          260                  349          4,897       -               -               -               -               -                

28 Active Arterial Traffic Calming 318             (40)             278             124                  40            -               40            40            34            -               -                

29 Active Marine View Dr / South 240th St. Intersection Improvement 2,098          55              2,153          55                    -               -               -               -               365          1,733        -                

30 Active Downtown Alley Improvement 541             -                 541             1                      540          -               -               -               -               -               -                

31 Active S 224th St Improvements 725             185            910             1                      -               114          795          -               -               -               -                

32 Active College Way 1,450          -                 1,450          -                      500          -               950          -               -               -               -                

33 Active Puget Sound Gateway - SR509 Extension 500             -                 500             -                      -               250          250          -               -               -               -                

34 Active 16th Ave - Seg 5A 204             -                 204             -                      -               204          -               -               -               -               -                

35 Active Redondo Area Street Improvements 70               -                 70               -                      -               10            60            -               -               -               -                

36 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 2 6,050          -                 6,050          -                      -               -               550          400          5,100       -               -                

37 Active S 223rd Walkway Improvements 500             -                 500             -                      -               -               500          -               -               -               -                

38 Active S. 200th St. & S. 199th St. Improvements (Segment 1) 3,478          (140)           3,338          -                      -               -               457          294          2,587       -               -                

39 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 1 6,300          -                 6,300          -                      -               -               -               -               735          5,565        -                

40 Active 30th Ave S Improvements - South Segments 4,485          -                 4,485          -                      -               -               -               -               -               4,485        -                

41 Active Kent-Des Moines Rd - Seg 2 7,200          -                 7,200          -                      -               -               -               -               -               985           6,215        

42 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 3 4,850          -                 4,850          -                      -               -               -               -               -               435           4,415        

Total Transportation - Capital Projects 58,595        79              58,674        10,891             1,613       6,105       4,533       2,828       8,871       13,203      10,630      

Grand Total Transportation Projects 62,806     783         63,589     12,886         3,037     6,900     5,008     3,034     8,891     13,203   10,630   

Municipal Capital Improvements 

Technology Projects

43 Active Financial System Replacement 569             -                 569             197                  272          100          -               -               -               -               -                

Total Technology Projects 569             -                 569             197                  272          100          -               -               -               -               -                

Waterfront Facility Projects

44 Active Marina, Beach Park Paid Parking 180             -                 180             -                      -               180          -               -               -               -               -                

45 Active Marina Redevelopment 425             151            576             305                  121          150          -               -               -               -               -                

Total Waterfront Facility Projects 605             151            756             305                  121          330          -               -               -               -               -                

Park Facility & Playground Projects 

46 Active The Van Gasken Park 2,601          714            3,315          1,705               1,610       -               -               -               -               -               -                

47 Active North Bulkhead 8,430          4,527         12,957        1,466               4,987       6,504       -               -               -               -               -                

48 Active Midway Park Acquisition 2,890          -                 2,890          663                  2,172       55            -               -               -               -               -                

49 Closed Field House Play Field 207             -                 207             167                  40            -               -               -               -               -               -                

50 Active N Lot Restrooms, Plazas & Promenade 856             (85)             771             123                  259          389          -               -               -               -               -                

51 Active Beach Park Bulkhead, Promenade, & Play Equip/Water Feature 3,046          (74)             2,972          97                    -               -               -               209          2,666       -               -                

52 Active Redondo Fishing Pier 2,492          426            2,918          91                    457          870          1,500       -               -               -               -                

53 Closed Westwood Play Equipment 86               (4)               82               82                    -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

54 Active DMBP Sun Home Lodge Rehab 865             -                 865             48                    -               -               -               817          -               -               -                

55 Active Mary Gay Park 70               6                76               46                    -               30            -               -               -               -               -                

56 Active Sonju Park 69               (3)               66               41                    -               25            -               -               -               -               -                

57 Active Redondo Floats 315             -                 315             29                    286          -               -               -               -               -               -                

58 Active Redondo Fishing Pier Bulkhead & Plaza 3,984          (384)           3,600          19                    81            -               -               200          3,300       -               -                

59 Active Cecil Powell Play Equipment 101             1                102             17                    85            -               -               -               -               -               -                

60 Closed Emergency Management - EOC 15               -                 15               15                    -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

61 Active Redondo Restroom 1,026          -                 1,026          12                    88            -               -               926          -               -               -                

62 Active Field House Play Equipment 190             114            304             11                    -               293          -               -               -               -               -                

63 Active Police HVAC 751             -                 751             -                      -               -               751          -               -               -               -                

64 Active City Hall Parking Lot 360             -                 360             -                      -               -               360          -               -               -               -                

65 Active Activity Center Irrigation/Landscape 65               -                 65               -                      -               -               65            -               -               -               -                

66 Active Des Moines Memorial Flag Triangle 35               -                 35               -                      -               -               35            -               -               -               -                

67 Closed Woodmont Landslide Repairs 262             (262)           -                  -                      -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

Total Park Facility & Playground Projects 28,716        4,976         33,692        4,632               10,065     8,166       2,711       2,152       5,966       -               -                

Grand Total Munincipal Capital Improvements 29,890     5,127      35,017     5,134           10,458   8,596     2,711     2,152     5,966     -            -             

-                  

Marina Capital Improvements

68 Active Marina Dredging 788             10              798             360                  438          -               -               -               -               -               -                

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP EXPENDITURE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

124

124



Page #
Project 

Status
Project Name

Current 

Budget

Requested 

Change

Total 

Budget

Project to Date 

12/31/2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP EXPENDITURE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

69 Active Fuel & Electrical Replacement 349             -                 349             103                  246          -               -               -               -               -               -                

70 Active Tenant Restroom Replacement 397             -                 397             14                    50            333          -               -               -               -               -                

71 Active Marina Dock Replacement 1,600          6,000         7,600          -                      250          2,448       2,000       2,000       -               902           -                

72 Active Marina Guest Moorage Power Upgrades 170             80              250             -                      250          -               -               -               -               -               -                

73 Active All Purpose Building (APB) -                  1,100         1,100          -                      50            1,050       -               -               -               -               -                

74 Active Dock Electrical Replacements 240             -                 240             -                      -               -               -               60            60            60             60             

Total Marina Capital Improvements 3,544       7,190      10,734     477              1,284     3,831     2,000     2,060     60          962        60          

Surface Water Management Capital

75 Active Barnes Crk/Kent-Des Moines Rd Culvert 2,995          149            3,144          762                  325          2,057       -               -               -               -               -                

76 Closed S. 251st Street Storm Outfall 370             (48)             322             322                  -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

77 Closed 216th/11th Ave Intersection Pipe Replacement 310             -                 310             310                  -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

78 Closed Woodmont Landslide Repairs 173             80              253             253                  -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

79 Active Deepdene Plat Outfall Replacement 410             (100)           310             190                  -               120          -               -               -               -               -                

80 Closed DMMD/200th Stormwater Extension 237             (106)           131             131                  -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

81 Active 6th Ave/239th Pipe Replacement 537             11              548             107                  441          -               -               -               -               -               -                

82 Active Soundview Dr./Redondo Beach Dr. Pipe Upgrade Project 432             (67)             365             73                    292          -               -               -               -               -               -                

83 Active N. Fork McSorley Ck Diversion 1,138          (19)             1,119          70                    139          910          -               -               -               -               -                

84 Active 8th Ave (264th to 265th) 591             558            1,149          44                    1,105       -               -               -               -               -               -                

85 Closed S 251st Pipe Replacement Project 86               (53)             33               33                    -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

86 Active 24th Ave Pipeline Replacement/Upgrade 836             255            1,091          29                    114          948          -               -               -               -               -                

87 Active 10th Ave Pipe Replacement 169             (89)             80               17                    63            -               -               -               -               -               -                

88 Active DMMD 208th to 212th Pipe Project 1,156          -                 1,156          -                      -               296          860          -               -               -               -                

89 Active KDM /16th Avenue A Pipe Replacement 466             -                 466             -                      -               119          347          -               -               -               -                

90 Active S 234th Pl Pipe Project -                  69              69               -                      -               69            -               -               -               -               -                

91 Active Massey Creek Pocket Estuary and Fish Passage -                  3,000         3,000          -                      -               50            450          2,500       -               -               -                

92 Active 216th Pl./ Marine View Dr. Pipe Upgrade 584             -                 584             -                      -               -               150          434          -               -               -                

93 Active Des Moines Creek Estuary Restoration -                  2,000         2,000          -                      -               -               50            350          1,600       -               -                

94 Active S. 200th St. Drainage Improvements 500             -                 500             -                      -               -               -               -               500          -               -                

95 Active 5th Ave/212th Street Pipe Upgrade 1,788          -                 1,788          -                      -               -               -               -               -               457           1,331        

96 Active Service Center Material Storage Improvments 100             -                 100             -                      -               -               -               -               -               -               100           

97 Closed KDM/16th Ave B  Pipe Replacement 1,741          (1,741)        -                  -                      -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

98 Closed 232nd Street (10th to 14th) Pipe Project 1,297          (1,297)        -                  -                      -               -               -               -               -               -               -                

Total Surface Water Management Capital 15,916     2,602      18,518     2,341           2,479     4,569     1,857     3,284     2,100     457        1,431     

Building Facility Projects

99 Active Court Security Improvements 230             10              240             76                    -               164          -               -               -               -               -                

100 Active Police Security Improvements 183             -                 183             42                    -               141          -               -               -               -               -                

101 Active Building Access System 58               -                 58               34                    24            -               -               -               -               -               -                

102 Active Founders' Lodge Improvements 19               398            417             17                    -               -               -               400          -               -               -                

103 Closed City Hall Heat Pumps 120             -                 120             -                      120          -               -               -               -               -               -                

104 Closed Activity Center Floor 115             -                 115             -                      115          -               -               -               -               -               -                

105 Active Field House Interior Paint 35               -                 35               -                      35            -               -               -               -               -               -                

106 Active LED Exterior Lighting 34               30              64               -                      -               -               64            -               -               -               -                

107 Active PW Service Center Interior Painting 60               -                 60               -                      -               -               60            -               -               -               -                

108 Active City Hall Canopy Repairs 55               -                 55               -                      -               55            -               -               -               -               -                

109 Active Engineer Bldg Windows 25               -                 25               -                      -               25            -               -               -               -               -                

110 Active Service Center Material Storage Improvements 400             -                 400             -                      -               -               -               400          -               -               -                

111 Active Service Center Fueling Station Canopy & Fuel Tank Replacement 87               1,188         1,275          -                      -               -               -               -               -               185           1,090        

Total Building Facilities 1,421       1,626      3,047       169              294        385        124        800        -            185        1,090     

Total City Wide 113,577   17,328    130,905   21,007         17,552   24,281   11,700   11,330   17,017   14,807   13,211   

Grand Total Capital Improvements Plan 113,577   17,328    130,905   21,007         17,552   24,281   11,700   11,330   17,017   14,807   13,211   

125

125



Page #
Project 

Status
Project Name

Current 

Budget

Requested 

Change

Total 

Budget

Project to Date 

12/31/2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

Transportation Projects

Street Operating Projects

19 Active ADA Compliance Program 172             8                180             80                   20            20            20            20            20            -               -            

20 Active Guardrail Program 100             -                100             11                   39            25            -               25            -              -               -            

Total Street Operating Projects 272             8                280             91                   59            45            20            45            20            -               -            

Arterial Street Repaving

21 Active Arterial Street Pavement Preservation 4,557          4,245         8,802          4,316               1,112       1,119       1,124       1,131       -              -               -            

Total Arterial Street Repaving 4,557          4,245         8,802          4,316               1,112       1,119       1,124       1,131       -              -               -            

Economic Development Projects

22 Active Redondo Paid Parking 350             -                350             -                      -              50            300          -               -              -               -            

Total Economic Development Projects 350             -                350             -                      -              50            300          -               -              -               -            

Transportation - Capital Projects

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 8,151          (350)          7,801          7,801               -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 5,480          (151)          5,329          1,662               35            592          896          2,094       50            -               -            

25 Active 24th Ave/S. 208th St Intersection Improvements 710             -                710             524                  186          -               -               -               -              -               -            

26 Closed DMMD & S 200th Street Signal Improvements 550             (51)            499             502                  (3)            -               -               -               -              -               -            

27 Active 24th Ave S. Improvements Project (Segment 2) 4,935          571            5,506          319                  425          4,762       -               -               -              -               -            

28 Active Arterial Traffic Calming 318             (40)            278             159                  -              -               40            40            39            -               -            

29 Active Marine View Dr / South 240th St. Intersection Improvement 2,098          55              2,153          55                   -              -               -               -               365          1,733       -            

30 Active Downtown Alley Improvement 541             -                541             516                  25            -               -               -               -              -               -            

31 Active S 224th St Improvements 725             185            910             760                  -              -               150          -               -              -               -            

32 Active College Way 1,450          -                1,450          -                      500          -               950          -               -              -               -            

33 Active Puget Sound Gateway - SR509 Extension 500             -                500             -                      475          25            -               -               -              -               -            

34 Active 16th Ave - Seg 5A 204             -                204             204                  -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

35 Active Redondo Area Street Improvements 70               -                70               -                      -              10            60            -               -              -               -            

36 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 2 6,050          -                6,050          -                      -              -               550          400          5,100       -               -            

37 Active S 223rd Walkway Improvements 500             -                500             -                      -              -               500          -               -              -               -            

38 Active S. 200th St. & S. 199th St. Improvements (Segment 1) 3,478          (140)          3,338          -                      -              -               457          294          2,587       -               -            

39 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 1 6,300          -                6,300          87                   -              -               -               -               735          5,478       -            

40 Active 30th Ave S Improvements - South Segments 4,485          -                4,485          -                      -              -               -               -               -              4,485       -            

41 Active Kent-Des Moines Rd - Seg 2 7,200          -                7,200          -                      -              -               -               -               -              985          6,215     

42 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 3 4,850          -                4,850          -                      -              -               -               -               635          4,215       -            

Total Transportation - Capital Projects 58,595        79              58,674        12,589             1,643       5,389       3,603       2,828       9,511       16,896     6,215     

Grand Total Transportation Projects 63,774        4,332         68,106        16,996             2,814       6,603       5,047       4,004       9,531       16,896     6,215     

Municipal Capital Improvements 
Technology Projects

43 Active Financial System Replacement 569             -                569             345                  224          -               -               -               -              -               -            

Total Technology Projects 569             -                569             345                  224          -               -               -               -              -               -            

Waterfront Facility Projects

44 Active Marina, Beach Park Paid Parking 180             -                180             -                      -              180          -               -               -              -               -            

45 Active Marina Redevelopment 425             151            576             305                  145          126          -               -               -              -               -            

Total Waterfront Facility Projects 605             151            756             305                  145          306          -               -               -              -               -            

Park Facility & Playground Projects 

46 Active The Van Gasken Park 2,601          714            3,315          1,706               1,609       -               -               -               -              -               -            

47 Active North Bulkhead 8,430          4,527         12,957        5,612               5,525       1,820       -               -               -              -               -            

48 Active Midway Park Acquisition 2,890          -                2,890          661                  2,174       55            -               -               -              -               -            

49 Closed Field House Play Field 207             -                207             166                  41            -               -               -               -              -               -            

50 Active N Lot Restrooms, Plazas & Promenade 856             (85)            771             219                  236          316          -               -               -              -               -            

51 Active Beach Park Bulkhead, Promenade, & Play Equip/Water Feature 3,046          (74)            2,972          97                   -              -               -               209          2,666       -               -            

52 Active Redondo Fishing Pier 2,492          426            2,918          99                   449          870          1,500       -               -              -               -            

53 Closed Westwood Play Equipment 86               (4)              82               82                   -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

54 Active DMBP Sun Home Lodge Rehab 865             -                865             48                   -              -               -               817          -              -               -            

55 Active Mary Gay Park 70               6                76               42                   4              30            -               -               -              -               -            

56 Active Sonju Park 69               (3)              66               41                   -              25            -               -               -              -               -            

57 Active Redondo Floats 315             -                315             35                   280          -               -               -               -              -               -            

58 Active Redondo Fishing Pier Bulkhead & Plaza 3,984          (384)          3,600          20                   80            -               -               200          3,300       -               -            

59 Active Cecil Powell Play Equipment 101             1                102             17                   85            -               -               -               -              -               -            

60 Closed Emergency Management - EOC 15               -                15               15                   -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

61 Active Redondo Restroom 1,026          -                1,026          12                   88            -               -               926          -              -               -            

62 Active Field House Play Equipment 190             114            304             11                   -              293          -               -               -              -               -            

63 Active Police HVAC 751             -                751             -                      -              -               751          -               -              -               -            

64 Active City Hall Parking Lot 360             -                360             -                      -              -               360          -               -              -               -            

65 Active Activity Center Irrigation/Landscape 65               -                65               -                      -              -               65            -               -              -               -            

66 Active Des Moines Memorial Flag Triangle 35               -                35               -                      -              -               35            -               -              -               -            

67 Closed Woodmont Landslide Repairs 262             (262)          -                 -                      -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

Total Park Facility & Playground Projects 28,716        4,976         33,692        8,883               10,571     3,409       2,711       2,152       5,966       -               -            

Grand Total Munincipal Capital Improvements 29,890        5,127         35,017        9,533               10,940     3,715       2,711       2,152       5,966       -               -            

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP REVENUE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

126

126



Page #
Project 

Status
Project Name

Current 

Budget

Requested 

Change

Total 

Budget

Project to Date 

12/31/2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP REVENUE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

Marina Capital Improvements
68 Active Marina Dredging 788             10              798             600                  198          -               -               -               -              -               -            

69 Active Fuel & Electrical Replacement 349             -                349             102                  247          -               -               -               -              -               -            

70 Active Tenant Restroom Replacement 397             -                397             14                   50            333          -               -               -              -               -            

71 Active Marina Dock Replacement 1,600          6,000         7,600          800                  400          2,200       2,200       2,000       -              -               -            

72 Active Marina Guest Moorage Power Upgrades 170             80              250             -                      250          -               -               -               -              -               -            

73 Active All Purpose Building (APB) -                  1,100         1,100          -                      50            1,050       -               -               -              -               -            

74 Active Dock Electrical Replacements 240             -                240             120                  -              -               -               -               -              60            60         

Total Marina Capital Improvements 3,544          7,190         10,734        1,636               1,195       3,583       2,200       2,000       -              60            60         

Surface Water Management Capital
75 Active Barnes Crk/Kent-Des Moines Rd Culvert 2,995          149            3,144          762                  325          2,057       -               -               -              -               -            

76 Closed S. 251st Street Storm Outfall 370             (48)            322             322                  -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

77 Closed 216th/11th Ave Intersection Pipe Replacement 310             -                310             310                  -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

78 Closed Woodmont Landslide Repairs 173             80              253             253                  -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

79 Active Deepdene Plat Outfall Replacement 410             (100)          310             143                  47            120          -               -               -              -               -            

80 Closed DMMD/200th Stormwater Extension 237             (106)          131             131                  -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

81 Active 6th Ave/239th Pipe Replacement 537             11              548             107                  441          -               -               -               -              -               -            

82 Active Soundview Dr./Redondo Beach Dr. Pipe Upgrade Project 432             (67)            365             73                   292          -               -               -               -              -               -            

83 Active N. Fork McSorley Ck Diversion 1,138          (19)            1,119          70                   139          910          -               -               -              -               -            

84 Active 8th Ave (264th to 265th) 591             558            1,149          73                   1,076       -               -               -               -              -               -            

85 Closed S 251st Pipe Replacement Project 86               (53)            33               33                   -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

86 Active 24th Ave Pipeline Replacement/Upgrade 836             255            1,091          29                   114          948          -               -               -              -               -            

87 Active 10th Ave Pipe Replacement 169             (89)            80               17                   63            -               -               -               -              -               -            

88 Active DMMD 208th to 212th Pipe Project 1,156          -                1,156          -                      -              296          860          -               -              -               -            

89 Active KDM /16th Avenue A Pipe Replacement 466             -                466             -                      -              119          347          -               -              -               -            

90 Active S 234th Pl Pipe Project -                  69              69               -                      -              69            -               -               -              -               -            

91 Active Massey Creek Pocket Estuary and Fish Passage -                  3,000         3,000          -                      -              50            450          2,500       -              -               -            

92 Active 216th Pl./ Marine View Dr. Pipe Upgrade 584             -                584             -                      -              -               150          434          -              -               -            

93 Active Des Moines Creek Estuary Restoration -                  2,000         2,000          -                      -              -               50            350          1,600       -               -            

94 Active S. 200th St. Drainage Improvements 500             -                500             -                      -              -               -               -               500          -               -            

95 Active 5th Ave/212th Street Pipe Upgrade 1,788          -                1,788          -                      -              -               -               -               -              457          1,331     

96 Active Service Center Material Storage Improvments 100             -                100             -                      -              -               -               -               -              -               100        

97 Closed KDM/16th Ave B  Pipe Replacement 1,741          (1,741)        -                 -                      -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

98 Closed 232nd Street (10th to 14th) Pipe Project 1,297          (1,297)        -                 -                      -              -               -               -               -              -               -            

Total Surface Water Management Capital 15,916        2,602         18,518        2,323               2,497       4,569       1,857       3,284       2,100       457          1,431     

Building Facility Projects
99 Active Court Security Improvements 230             10              240             210                  -              30            -               -               -              -               -            

100 Active Police Security Improvements 183             -                183             162                  -              21            -               -               -              -               -            

101 Active Building Access System 58               -                58               34                   24            -               -               -               -              -               -            

102 Active Founders' Lodge Improvements 19               398            417             17                   -              -               -               400          -              -               -            

103 Closed City Hall Heat Pumps 120             -                120             -                      120          -               -               -               -              -               -            

104 Closed Activity Center Floor 115             -                115             -                      115          -               -               -               -              -               -            

105 Active Field House Interior Paint 35               -                35               -                      35            -               -               -               -              -               -            

106 Active LED Exterior Lighting 34               30              64               -                      -              -               64            -               -              -               -            

107 Active PW Service Center Interior Painting 60               -                60               -                      -              -               60            -               -              -               -            

108 Active City Hall Canopy Repairs 55               -                55               -                      -              55            -               -               -              -               -            

109 Active Engineer Bldg Windows 25               -                25               -                      -              25            -               -               -              -               -            

110 Active Service Center Material Storage Improvements 400             -                400             -                      -              -               -               400          -              -               -            

111 Active Service Center Fueling Station Canopy & Fuel Tank Replacement 87               1,188         1,275          -                      -              -               -               -               -              185          1,090     

Total Building Facilities 1,421          1,626         3,047          423                  294          131          124          800          -              185          1,090     

Total City Wide 114,545      20,877       135,422      30,911             17,740     18,601     11,939     12,240     17,597     17,598     8,796     

Grand Total Capital Improvements Plan 114,545   20,877    135,422  30,911         17,740  18,601  11,939  12,240  17,597  17,598  8,796  

127

127



Page #
Project 

Status
Project Name

Current 

Budget

Requested 

Change
Total Budget

Project to 

Date 

12/31/2020

Budget 

Balance Roll 

Over 2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

General Fund

19 Active ADA Compliance Program 40                 -                          40                  -                      -                    -                -                -                20             20             -                -              

22 Active Redondo Paid Parking -                   -                          -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 -                   -                          -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

28 Active Arterial Traffic Calming 311              (40)                     271                152                 -                    -                -                40             40             39             -                -              

30 Active Downtown Alley Improvement 393              -                          393                393                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

43 Active Financial System Replacement -                   192                     192                192                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

45 Active Marina Redevelopment 82                 -                          82                  -                      -                    82             -                -                -                -                -                -              

47 Active North Bulkhead 500              1,540                  2,040             500                 -                    1,540        -                -                -                -                -                -              

66 Active Des Moines Memorial Flag Triangle 35                 -                          35                  -                      -                    -                -                35             -                -                -                -              

99 Active Court Security Improvements 176              -                          176                176                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

100 Active Police Security Improvements 138              -                          138                138                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

104 Closed Activity Center Floor 51                 -                          51                  -                      -                    51             -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total General Fund 1,726           1,692                  3,418             1,551              -                    1,673        -                75             60             59             -                -              

-                   -                          -                     

Franchise Fee

21 Active Arterial Street Pavement Preservation 2,222           2,305                  4,527             2,041              -                    612           619           624           631           -                -                -              

-        Total Franchise Fee 2,222           2,305                  4,527             2,041              -                    612           619           624           631           -                -                -              

-                   -                          -                     

Computer Replacement Fund

43 Active Financial System Replacement 386              (192)                   194                93                   -                    101           -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Computer Replacement Fund 386              (192)                   194                93                   -                    101           -                -                -                -                -                -              

-                   -                          -                     

Redondo Zone

35 Active Redondo Area Street Improvements 50                 -                          50                  -                      -                    -                10             40             -                -                -                -              

-        Total Redondo Zone Parking 50                 -                          50                  -                      -                    -                10             40             -                -                -                

-                   -                          -                     

Automated Speed Enforcement (ASE)

19 Active ADA Compliance Program 96                 3                         99                  39                   -                    20             20             20             -                -                -                -              

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 90                 -                          90                  90                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

27 Active 24th Ave S. Improvements Project (Segment 2) 328              -                          328                208                 -                    -                120           -                -                -                -                -              

28 Active Arterial Traffic Calming 7                   -                          7                    7                     -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

38 Active S. 200th St. & S. 199th St. Improvements (Segment 1) 205              -                          205                -                      -                    -                -                25             60             120           -                -              

-        Total ASE 726              3                         729                344                 -                    20             140           45             60             120           -                -              

-                     

Transportation Benefit District

21 Active Arterial Street Pavement Preservation 1,495           2,001                  3,496             1,496              -                    500           500           500           500           -                -                -              

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 280              -                          280                280                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Transporation Benefit District 1,775           2,001                  3,776             1,776              -                    500           500           500           500           -                -                -              

REET 1st QTR % 

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 295              -                          295                295                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 1,039           (148)                   891                468                 -                    -                73             100           200           50             -                -              

38 Active S. 200th St. & S. 199th St. Improvements (Segment 1) 390              (140)                   250                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                250           -                -              

45 Active Marina Redevelopment 280              151                     431                305                 -                    -                126           -                -                -                -                -              

46 Active The Van Gasken Park -                   654                     654                -                      -                    654           -                -                -                -                -                -              

47 Active North Bulkhead 1,960           441                     2,401             401                 -                    784           1,216        -                -                -                -                -              

51 Active Beach Park Bulkhead, Promenade, & Play Equip/Water Feature 99                 (73)                     26                  26                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

54 Active DMBP Sun Home Lodge Rehab 4                   -                          4                    4                     -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

55 Active Mary Gay Park 15                 6                         21                  -                      -                    -                21             -                -                -                -                -              

56 Active Sonju Park 15                 (3)                        12                  -                      -                    -                12             -                -                -                -                -              

63 Active Police HVAC 750              -                          750                -                      -                    -                -                750           -                -                -                -              

64 Active City Hall Parking Lot 360              -                          360                -                      -                    -                -                360           -                -                -                -              

99 Active Court Security Improvements 54                 10                       64                  34                   -                    -                30             -                -                -                -                -              

100 Active Police Security Improvements 45                 -                          45                  24                   -                    -                21             -                -                -                -                -              

102 Active Founders' Lodge Improvements 19                 398                     417                17                   -                    -                -                -                400           -                -                -              

-        Total REET 1st Qtr % 5,325           1,296                  6,621             1,574              -                    1,438        1,499        1,210        600           300           -                -              

-                              

REET 2nd QTR % 

20 Active Guardrail Program 100              -                          100                11                   -                    39             25             -                25             -                -                -              

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 105              -                          105                105                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

46 Active The Van Gasken Park -                   655                     655                -                      -                    655           -                -                -                -                -                -              

47 Active North Bulkhead -                   550                     550                -                      -                    50             500           -                -                -                -                -              

48 Active Midway Park Acquisition 14                 -                          14                  5                     -                    -                9               -                -                -                -                -              

50 Active N Lot Restrooms, Plazas & Promenade 356              -                          356                111                 -                    123           122           -                -                -                -                -              

52 Active Redondo Fishing Pier 454              505                     959                9                     -                    110           80             760           -                -                -                -              

53 Closed Westwood Play Equipment 86                 (4)                        82                  82                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

57 Active Redondo Floats 104              -                          104                15                   -                    89             -                -                -                -                -                -              

58 Active Redondo Fishing Pier Bulkhead & Plaza 100              (19)                     81                  1                     -                    80             -                -                -                -                -                -              

59 Active Cecil Powell Play Equipment 101              1                         102                17                   -                    85             -                -                -                -                -                -              

61 Active Redondo Restroom 100              -                          100                12                   -                    88             -                -                -                -                -                -              

62 Active Field House Play Equipment 54                 -                          54                  11                   -                    -                43             -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total REET 2nd Qtr % 1,574           1,688                  3,262             379                 -                    1,319        779           760           25             -                -                -              

-                              

King County Park Levy

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 288              -                          288                288                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

46 Active The Van Gasken Park 271              31                       302                2                     -                    300           -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total King County Park Levy 559              31                       590                290                 -                    300           -                -                -                -                -                -              

Park In Lieu

46 Active The Van Gasken Park 324              4                         328                328                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

48 Active Midway Park Acquisition 310              (25)                     285                87                   -                    152           46             -                -                -                -                -              

55 Active Mary Gay Park 50                 -                          50                  42                   -                    4               4               -                -                -                -                -              

56 Active Sonju Park 33                 -                          33                  20                   -                    -                13             -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Park in Lieu 717              (21)                     696                477                 -                    156           63             -                -                -                -                -              

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP REVENUE SOURCE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

128

128



Page #
Project 

Status
Project Name

Current 

Budget

Requested 

Change
Total Budget

Project to 

Date 

12/31/2020

Budget 

Balance Roll 

Over 2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP REVENUE SOURCE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

-                              

One Time Revenue

22 Active Redondo Paid Parking 50                 -                          50                  -                      -                    -                50             -                -                -                -                -              

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 200              -                          200                200                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

30 Active Downtown Alley Improvement 148              -                          148                123                 -                    25             -                -                -                -                -                -              

33 Active Puget Sound Gateway - SR509 Extension 500              -                          500                -                      -                    475           25             -                -                -                -                -              

43 Active Financial System Replacement 123              -                          123                -                      -                    123           -                -                -                -                -                -              

44 Active Marina, Beach Park Paid Parking 180              -                          180                -                      -                    -                180           -                -                -                -                -              

46 Active The Van Gasken Park 227              1                         228                228                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

47 Active North Bulkhead 720              153                     873                -                      -                    769           104           -                -                -                -                -              

49 Closed Field House Play Field -                   1                         1                    1                     -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

50 Active N Lot Restrooms, Plazas & Promenade 500              (193)                   307                -                      -                    113           194           -                -                -                -                -              

51 Active Beach Park Bulkhead, Promenade, & Play Equip/Water Feature 72                 (1)                        71                  71                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

55 Active Mary Gay Park 5                   -                          5                    -                      -                    -                5               -                -                -                -                -              

56 Active Sonju Park 21                 -                          21                  21                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

67 Closed Woodmont Landslide Repairs 89                 (89)                     -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

70 Active Tenant Restroom Replacement 397              -                          397                14                   -                    50             333           -                -                -                -                -              

78 Closed Woodmont Landslide Repairs -                   83                       83                  83                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

110 Active Service Center Material Storage Improvements 200              -                          200                -                      -                    -                -                -                200           -                -                -              

111 Active Service Center Fueling Station Canopy & Fuel Tank Replacement 87                 -                          87                  -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                87             -              

-        Total One Time Revenue 3,519           (45)                     3,474             741                 -                    1,555        891           -                200           -                87             -              

-                     

Traffic In Lieu 

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 1,500           -                          1,500             1,500              -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

27 Active 24th Ave S. Improvements Project (Segment 2) -                   200                     200                -                      -                    -                200           -                -                -                -                -              

29 Active Marine View Dr / South 240th St. Intersection Improvement 612              -                          612                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                265           347           -              

32 Active College Way 950              -                          950                -                      -                    -                -                950           -                -                -                -              

34 Active 16th Ave - Seg 5A 204              -                          204                204                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

40 Active 30th Ave S Improvements - South Segments 350              -                          350                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                350           -              

42 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 3 2,900           -                          2,900             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                235           2,665        -              

-        Total Traffic in Lieu 6,516           200                     6,716             1,704              -                    -                200           950           -                500           3,362        -              

-                     

Transportation CIP Fund

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 68                 1                         69                  69                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Transportation CIP Fund 68                 1                         69                  69                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-                     

Traffic Impact - City Wide

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 1,902           (235)                   1,667             1,667              -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 190              -                          190                -                      -                    -                -                96             94             -                -                -              

25 Active 24th Ave/S. 208th St Intersection Improvements 200              -                          200                14                   -                    186           -                -                -                -                -                -              

26 Closed DMMD & S 200th Street Signal Improvements 550              (51)                     499                502                 -                    (3)              -                -                -                -                -                -              

27 Active 24th Ave S. Improvements Project (Segment 2) 933              -                          933                32                   -                    52             849           -                -                -                -                -              

29 Active Marine View Dr / South 240th St. Intersection Improvement -                   55                       55                  55                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

32 Active College Way 500              -                          500                -                      -                    500           -                -                -                -                -                -              

41 Active Kent-Des Moines Rd - Seg 2 330              -                          330                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                330           -              

-        Total Traffic Impact - City Wide 4,605           (231)                   4,374             2,270              -                    735           849           96             94             -                330           -              

Traffic Impact - Pac Ridge

31 Active S 224th St Improvements 575              31                       606                606                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Traffic Impact - Pac Ridge 575              31                       606                606                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-                              

Marina Revenue

43 Active Financial System Replacement 30                 -                          30                  30                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

68 Active Marina Dredging 788              10                       798                600                 -                    198           -                -                -                -                -                -              

69 Active Fuel & Electrical Replacement 349              -                          349                102                 -                    247           -                -                -                -                -                -              

71 Active Marina Dock Replacement 1,600           -                          1,600             800                 -                    400           200           200           -                -                -                -              

72 Active Marina Guest Moorage Power Upgrades 88                 80                       168                -                      -                    168           -                -                -                -                -                -              

73 Active All Purpose Building (APB) -                   100                     100                -                      -                    50             50             -                -                -                -                -              

74 Active Dock Electrical Replacements 240              -                          240                120                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                60             60           

-        Total Marina Revenue 3,095           190                     3,285             1,652              -                    1,063        250           200           -                -                60             60           

-                     

Surface Water Utility

43 Active Financial System Replacement 30                 -                          30                  30                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

75 Active Barnes Crk/Kent-Des Moines Rd Culvert 2,995           149                     3,144             762                 -                    325           2,057        -                -                -                -                -              

76 Closed S. 251st Street Storm Outfall 370              (48)                     322                322                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

77 Closed 216th/11th Ave Intersection Pipe Replacement 310              -                          310                310                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

78 Closed Woodmont Landslide Repairs 173              (3)                        170                170                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

79 Active Deepdene Plat Outfall Replacement 410              (100)                   310                143                 -                    47             120           -                -                -                -                -              

80 Closed DMMD/200th Stormwater Extension 237              (106)                   131                131                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

81 Active 6th Ave/239th Pipe Replacement 537              11                       548                107                 -                    441           -                -                -                -                -                -              

82 Active Soundview Dr./Redondo Beach Dr. Pipe Upgrade Project 432              (67)                     365                73                   -                    292           -                -                -                -                -                -              

83 Active N. Fork McSorley Ck Diversion 1,138           (359)                   779                70                   -                    139           570           -                -                -                -                -              

84 Active 8th Ave (264th to 265th) 547              (157)                   390                34                   -                    356           -                -                -                -                -                -              

85 Closed S 251st Pipe Replacement Project 86                 (53)                     33                  33                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

86 Active 24th Ave Pipeline Replacement/Upgrade 836              255                     1,091             29                   -                    114           948           -                -                -                -                -              

87 Active 10th Ave Pipe Replacement 169              (89)                     80                  17                   -                    63             -                -                -                -                -                -              

88 Active DMMD 208th to 212th Pipe Project 1,156           -                          1,156             -                      -                    -                296           860           -                -                -                -              

89 Active KDM /16th Avenue A Pipe Replacement 466              -                          466                -                      -                    -                119           347           -                -                -                -              

90 Active S 234th Pl Pipe Project -                   69                       69                  -                      -                    -                69             -                -                -                -                -              

91 Active Massey Creek Pocket Estuary and Fish Passage -                   300                     300                -                      -                    -                50             85             165           -                -                -              

92 Active 216th Pl./ Marine View Dr. Pipe Upgrade 584              -                          584                -                      -                    -                -                150           434           -                -                -              

93 Active Des Moines Creek Estuary Restoration -                   200                     200                -                      -                    -                -                50             35             115           -                -              

94 Active S. 200th St. Drainage Improvements 500              -                          500                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                500           -                -              

95 Active 5th Ave/212th Street Pipe Upgrade 1,788           -                          1,788             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                457           1,331      

129

129



Page #
Project 

Status
Project Name

Current 

Budget

Requested 

Change
Total Budget

Project to 

Date 

12/31/2020

Budget 

Balance Roll 

Over 2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP REVENUE SOURCE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

96 Active Service Center Material Storage Improvments 100              -                          100                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                100         

97 Closed KDM/16th Ave B  Pipe Replacement 1,741           (1,741)                -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

98 Closed 232nd Street (10th to 14th) Pipe Project 1,297           (1,297)                -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Surface Water Utility 15,902         (3,036)                12,866          2,231              -                    1,777        4,229        1,492        634           615           457           1,431      

-                     

Surface Water Utility - Cost Reimbursement

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 279              -                          279                279                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

38 Active S. 200th St. & S. 199th St. Improvements (Segment 1) 500              -                          500                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                500           -                -              

67 Closed Woodmont Landslide Repairs 173              (173)                   -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

110 Active Service Center Material Storage Improvements 100              -                          100                -                      -                    -                -                -                100           -                -                -              

-        Total Surface Water Utility - Cost Reimbursement 1,052           (173)                   879                279                 -                    -                -                -                100           500           -                -              

Facility Major Maint/Repair

63 Active Police HVAC 1                   -                          1                    -                      -                    -                -                1               -                -                -                -              

65 Active Activity Center Irrigation/Landscape 65                 -                          65                  -                      -                    -                -                65             -                -                -                -              

101 Active Building Access System 58                 -                          58                  34                   -                    24             -                -                -                -                -                -              

103 Closed City Hall Heat Pumps 120              -                          120                -                      -                    120           -                -                -                -                -                -              

104 Closed Activity Center Floor 64                 -                          64                  -                      -                    64             -                -                -                -                -                -              

105 Active Field House Interior Paint 35                 -                          35                  -                      -                    35             -                -                -                -                -                -              

106 Active LED Exterior Lighting 34                 30                       64                  -                      -                    -                -                64             -                -                -                -              

107 Active PW Service Center Interior Painting 60                 -                          60                  -                      -                    -                -                60             -                -                -                -              

108 Active City Hall Canopy Repairs 55                 -                          55                  -                      -                    -                55             -                -                -                -                -              

109 Active Engineer Bldg Windows 25                 -                          25                  -                      -                    -                25             -                -                -                -                -              

110 Active Service Center Material Storage Improvements 100              -                          100                -                      -                    -                -                -                100           -                -                -              

111 Active Service Center Fueling Station Canopy & Fuel Tank Replacement -                   1,188                  1,188             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                98             1,090      

-        Total Facility Major Maint/Repair 617              1,218                  1,835             34                   -                    243           80             190           100           -                98             1,090      

-                     

Local Grants - Secured

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 2,064           (6)                        2,058             158                 -                    -                -                700           1,200        -                -                -              

45 Active Marina Redevelopment 63                 -                          63                  -                      -                    63             -                -                -                -                -                -              

46 Active The Van Gasken Park 594              -                          594                594                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

48 Active Midway Park Acquisition 676              25                       701                569                 -                    132           -                -                -                -                -                -              

49 Closed Field House Play Field 100              21                       121                80                   -                    41             -                -                -                -                -                -              

54 Active DMBP Sun Home Lodge Rehab 44                 -                          44                  44                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

83 Active N. Fork McSorley Ck Diversion -                   340                     340                -                      -                    -                340           -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Local Grants 3,541           380                     3,921             1,445              -                    236           340           700           1,200        -                -                -              

-                     

Local Grants - Unsecured

36 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 2 2,000           -                          2,000             -                      -                    -                -                50             50             1,900        -                -              

39 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 1 3,380           -                          3,380             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                365           3,015        -              

41 Active Kent-Des Moines Rd - Seg 2 3,620           -                          3,620             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                655           2,965      

48 Active Midway Park Acquisition 1,890           -                          1,890             -                      -                    1,890        -                -                -                -                -                -              

54 Active DMBP Sun Home Lodge Rehab 43                 -                          43                  -                      -                    -                -                -                43             -                -                -              

62 Active Field House Play Equipment -                   250                     250                -                      -                    -                250           -                -                -                -                -              

91 Active Massey Creek Pocket Estuary and Fish Passage -                   365                     365                -                      -                    -                -                365           -                -                -                -              

-        Total Local Grants 10,933         615                     11,548          -                      -                    1,890        250           415           93             2,265        3,670        2,965      

State Grants -Secured ( Includes: TIB, RCO, CTED, etc.)

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 3,146           12                       3,158             3,158              -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 300              -                          300                300                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

27 Active 24th Ave S. Improvements Project (Segment 2) 3,674           (11)                     3,663             79                   -                    373           3,211        -                -                -                -                -              

46 Active The Van Gasken Park 685              (131)                   554                554                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

47 Active North Bulkhead 1,950           (107)                   1,843             1,411              -                    432           -                -                -                -                -                -              

49 Closed Field House Play Field 107              (27)                     80                  80                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

50 Active N Lot Restrooms, Plazas & Promenade -                   108                     108                108                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

57 Active Redondo Floats 211              -                          211                20                   -                    191           -                -                -                -                -                -              

72 Active Marina Guest Moorage Power Upgrades 82                 -                          82                  -                      -                    82             -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total State Grants 10,155         (156)                   9,999             5,710              -                    1,078        3,211        -                -                -                -                -              

-                              

State Grants -Unsecured ( Includes: TIB, RCO, CTED, etc.)

29 Active Marine View Dr / South 240th St. Intersection Improvement 1,486           -                          1,486             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                100           1,386        -              

36 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 2 4,050           -                          4,050             -                      -                    -                -                500           350           3,200        -                -              

37 Active S 223rd Walkway Improvements 500              -                          500                -                      -                    -                -                500           -                -                -                -              

38 Active S. 200th St. & S. 199th St. Improvements (Segment 1) 2,196           187                     2,383             -                      -                    -                -                432           234           1,717        -                -              

39 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 1 2,670           -                          2,670             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                370           2,300        -              

40 Active 30th Ave S Improvements - South Segments 4,135           -                          4,135             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                4,135        -              

41 Active Kent-Des Moines Rd - Seg 2 3,000           -                          3,000             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                3,000      

42 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 3 1,750           -                          1,750             -                      -                    -                -                -                -                200           1,550        -              

46 Active The Van Gasken Park 500              (500)                   -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

47 Active North Bulkhead -                   1,950                  1,950             -                      -                    1,950        -                -                -                -                -                -              

51 Active Beach Park Bulkhead, Promenade, & Play Equip/Water Feature 2,860           -                          2,860             -                      -                    -                -                -                209           2,651        -                -              

52 Active Redondo Fishing Pier 2,038           (709)                   1,329             90                   -                    339           790           110           -                -                -                -              

54 Active DMBP Sun Home Lodge Rehab 774              -                          774                -                      -                    -                -                -                774           -                -                -              

58 Active Redondo Fishing Pier Bulkhead & Plaza 3,884           (365)                   3,519             19                   -                    -                -                -                200           3,300        -                -              

61 Active Redondo Restroom 926              -                          926                -                      -                    -                -                -                926           -                -                -              

91 Active Massey Creek Pocket Estuary and Fish Passage -                   2,335                  2,335             -                      -                    -                -                -                2,335        -                -                -              

93 Active Des Moines Creek Estuary Restoration -                   1,800                  1,800             -                      -                    -                -                -                315           1,485        -                -              

-        Total State Grants 30,769         4,698                  35,467          109                 -                    2,289        790           1,542        5,343        13,023      9,371        3,000      

Federal Grants - Secured (Includes: STP, FMSIB, etc.)

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 896              2                         898                379                 -                    -                519           -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Federal Grants 896              2                         898                379                 -                    -                519           -                -                -                -                -              

-                     

130

130



Page #
Project 

Status
Project Name

Current 

Budget

Requested 

Change
Total Budget

Project to 

Date 

12/31/2020

Budget 

Balance Roll 

Over 2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP REVENUE SOURCE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

Federal Grants - Unsecured (Includes: STP, FMSIB, etc.)

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 600              -                          600                -                      -                    -                -                -                600           -                -                -              

60 Closed Emergency Management - EOC 15                 (12)                     3                    3                     -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

62 Active Field House Play Equipment 111              (111)                   -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Federal Grants 726              (123)                   603                3                     -                    -                -                -                600           -                -                -              

Private Contributions

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 334              (127)                   207                207                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

24 Active Barnes Creek Trail 35                 -                          35                  -                      -                    35             -                -                -                -                -                -              

25 Active 24th Ave/S. 208th St Intersection Improvements 510              -                          510                510                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

31 Active S 224th St Improvements 150              154                     304                154                 -                    -                -                150           -                -                -                -              

39 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 1 250              -                          250                87                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                163           -              

41 Active Kent-Des Moines Rd - Seg 2 250              -                          250                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                250         

42 Active South 240th Street Improvements - Segment 3 200              -                          200                -                      -                    -                -                -                -                200           -                -              

51 Active Beach Park Bulkhead, Promenade, & Play Equip/Water Feature 15                 -                          15                  -                      -                    -                -                -                -                15             -                -              

62 Active Field House Play Equipment 25                 (25)                     -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Private Contributions 1,769           2                         1,771             958                 -                    35             -                150           -                215           163           250         

-                              

Debt Proceeds

47 Active North Bulkhead 3,300           -                          3,300             3,300              -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

71 Active Marina Dock Replacement -                   6,000                  6,000             -                      -                    -                2,000        2,000        2,000        -                -                -              

73 Active All Purpose Building (APB) -                   1,000                  1,000             -                      -                    -                1,000        -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Debt Proceeds 3,300           7,000                  10,300          3,300              -                    -                3,000        2,000        2,000        -                -                -              

-                              

Arterial Pavement Fund

21 Active Arterial Street Pavement Preservation 76                 (61)                     15                  15                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

27 Active 24th Ave S. Improvements Project (Segment 2) -                   382                     382                -                      -                    -                382           -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Arterial Pavement Fund 76                 321                     397                15                   -                    -                382           -                -                -                -                -              

-                              

Interlocal Agreement

21 Active Arterial Street Pavement Preservation 764              -                          764                764                 -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

23 Closed South 216th - Segment 3 20                 -                          20                  20                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

84 Active 8th Ave (264th to 265th) 44                 715                     759                39                   -                    720           -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Interlocal Agreement 828              715                     1,543             823                 -                    720           -                -                -                -                -                -              

-                              

Fund Balance

19 Active ADA Compliance Program 36                 5                         41                  41                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

49 Closed Field House Play Field -                   5                         5                    5                     -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

60 Closed Emergency Management - EOC -                   12                       12                  12                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-        Total Fund Balance 36                 22                       58                  58                   -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

-                              

UNASSIGNED CITY FUNDING

22 Active Redondo Paid Parking 300              -                          300                -                      -                    -                -                300           -                -                -                -              

35 Active Redondo Area Street Improvements 20                 -                          20                  -                      -                    -                -                20             -                -                -                -              

38 Active S. 200th St. & S. 199th St. Improvements (Segment 1) 187              (187)                   -                     -                      -                    -                -                -                -                -                -                -              

52 Active Redondo Fishing Pier -                   630                     630                -                      -                    -                -                630           -                -                -                -              

-        Total Unassigned City Funding 507              443                     950                -                      -                    -                -                950           -                -                -                -              

-                              

Total Revenue Sources 114,545     20,877             135,422      30,911          -                  17,740    18,601    11,939    12,240    17,597    17,598    8,796    

Grand Total Revenue Sources 114,545    20,877           135,422     30,911        -                17,740   18,601   11,939   12,240   17,597   17,598   8,796   

131

131



Funding Source

Project to 

Date 

12/31/2020

Plan   

Year   

2021

Plan   

Year   

2022

Plan   

Year   

2023

Plan   

Year   

2024

Plan   

Year   

2025

Plan   

Year   

2026

Plan   

Year   

2027

Total 6 

Year CIP

General Fund Transfer 1,551              1,673      -         75          60          59          -         -         3,418         

Arterial Pavement Fund 15                   -          382        -         -         -         -         -         397            

Redondo Zone Parking Fund Transfer -                  -          10          40          -         -         -         -         50              

ASE (Automated Speed Enforcement) Transfer 344                 20           140        45          60          120        -         -         729            

Transportation Benefit District Fund Transfer 1,776              500         500        500        500        -         -         -         3,776         

REET 1 1,574              1,438      1,499     1,210     600        300        -         -         6,621         

REET 2 379                 1,319      779        760        25          -         -         -         3,262         

King County Park Levy 290                 300         -         -         -         -         -         -         590            

Park in-Lieu 477                 156         63          -         -         -         -         -         696            

One Time Tax 741                 1,555      891        -         200        -         87          -         3,474         

Traffic in-Lieu 1,704              -          200        950        -         500        3,362     -         6,716         

Traffic Impact Fees - City Wide 2,270              735         849        96          94          -         330        -         4,374         

Traffic Impact Fees - Pac Ridge 606                 -          -         -         -         -         -         -         606            

Marina Rates 1,652              1,063      250        200        -         -         60          60          3,285         

Surface Water Utility 2,231              1,777      4,229     1,492     634        615        457        1,431     12,866      

Facility Repair & Replace Fund Transfer 34                   243         80          190        100        -         98          1,090     1,835         

Computer Replacement Fund Transfer 93                   101         -         -         -         -         -         -         194            

Local Grants (Secured) 1,445              236         340        700        1,200     -         -         -         3,921         

Local Grants (Unsecured) -                  1,890      250        415        93          2,265     3,670     2,965     11,548      

State Grants (Secured) 5,710              1,078      3,211     -         -         -         -         -         9,999         

State Grants (Unsecured) 109                 2,289      790        1,542     5,343     13,023   9,371     3,000     35,467      

Federal Grants (Secured) 379                 -          519        -         -         -         -         -         898            

Federal Grants (Unsecured) 3                     -          -         -         600        -         -         -         603            

Private Contributions 958                 35           -         150        -         215        163        250        1,771         

Debt Proceeds 3,300              -          3,000     2,000     2,000     -         -         -         10,300      

Franchise Fees 2,041              612         619        624        631        -         -         -         4,527         

Interlocal Agreement 823                 720         -         -         -         -         -         -         1,543         

Fund Balance 58                   -          -         -         -         -         -         -         58              

No Funding Source Identified -                  -          -         950        -         -         -         -         950            

Surface Water Utility - Cost Reimbursement 279                 -          -         -         100        500        -         -         879            

Transportaion CIP Fund Balance 69                   -          -         -         -         -         -         -         69              

Total 30,911            17,740    18,601   11,939   12,240   17,597   17,598   8,796     135,422    

CITY OF DES MOINES

CIP REVENUE SOURCE SUMMARY: 2022-2027
(Amounts in Thousands)

132

132



Funding Source REET 1 REET 2
King County 
Parks Levy

Park in-Lieu One Time Tax Traffic in-Lieu
Traffic Impact 

Fees - City Wide
Traffic Impact 
Fees-Pac Ridge

2021 Beginning Balance 2,755,013           1,755,054           187,856              465,508              2,499,286           128,366              842,766              597,737              

Forcasted Revenue 807,500              807,500              182,750              136,805              280,542              1,186,000           1,492,500           40,250                

Debt Service & Related Costs (6,094)                (246,203)            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Prior Year Continuing Commitments (269,000)            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

CIP (1,438,000)         (1,319,000)         (300,000)            (156,000)            (1,735,000)         -                         (735,000)            -                         

2021 Ending Balance 1,849,419           997,351              70,606                446,313              1,044,828           1,314,366           1,600,266           637,987              

2022 Beginning Balance 1,849,419           997,351              70,606                446,313              1,044,828           1,314,366           1,600,266           637,987              

Forcasted Revenue 651,250              651,250              182,600              50,750                367,500              2,690,500           352,000              101,000              

Debt Service & Related Costs (6,185)                (246,365)            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

CIP (1,499,000)         (779,000)            -                         (63,000)              (711,000)            (200,000)            (849,000)            -                         

2022 Ending Balance 995,484              623,236              253,206              434,063              701,328              3,804,866           1,103,266           738,987              

2023 Beginning Balance 995,484              623,236              253,206              434,063              701,328              3,804,866           1,103,266           738,987              

Forcasted Revenue 602,500              602,500              182,600              50,750                162,500              500                     351,500              100,750              

Debt Service & Related Costs -                         (233,494)            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

CIP (1,210,000)         (760,000)            -                         -                         -                         (950,000)            (96,000)              -                         

2023 Ending Balance 387,984              232,242              435,806              484,813              863,828              2,855,366           1,358,766           839,737              

2024 Beginning Balance 387,984              232,242              435,806              484,813              863,828              2,855,366           1,358,766           839,737              

Forcasted Revenue 602,500              602,500              182,600              50,750                185,000              500                     351,000              1,000                  

Debt Service & Related Costs -                         (234,753)            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

CIP (600,000)            (25,000)              -                         -                         (200,000)            -                         (94,000)              -                         

2024 Ending Balance 390,484              574,989              618,406              535,563              848,828              2,855,866           1,615,766           840,737              

2025 Beginning Balance 390,484              574,989              618,406              535,563              848,828              2,855,866           1,615,766           840,737              

Forcasted Revenue 602,500              602,500              150,100              50,750                10,000                500                     500                     250                     

Debt Service & Related Costs -                         (210,195)            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

CIP (300,000)            -                         -                         -                         -                         (500,000)            -                         -                         

2025 Ending Balance 692,984              967,295              768,506              586,313              858,828              2,356,366           1,616,266           840,987              

2026 Beginning Balance 692,984              967,295              768,506              586,313              858,828              2,356,366           1,616,266           840,987              

Forcasted Revenue 602,500              602,500              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

Debt Service & Related Costs -                         (209,434)            -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

CIP -                         -                         -                         -                         (87,000)              (3,362,000)         (330,000)            -                         

2026 Ending Balance 1,295,484           1,360,361           768,506              586,313              771,828              (1,005,634)         1,286,266           840,987              

CITY OF DES MOINES
CIP FUNDING SOURCE ANALYSIS: 2022-2027

133

133



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This Page is Intentionally Left Blank) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

134

134



      

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

INDIVIDUAL PROJECT SHEETS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

135

135



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

10
1.

57
1.

53
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

tr
ee

t O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

15
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
16

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
17

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
A

S
E

 (
A

ut
om

at
ed

 S
pe

ed
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t)

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
17

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 o

f 
A

D
A

 T
ra

ns
it

io
n 

P
la

n.

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E

A
D

A
 C

om
p

li
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am

A
N

N
U

A
L

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

A
D

A
 R

ig
ht

-o
f-

W
ay

 a
nd

 f
ac

il
it

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. T

he
 p

ro
gr

am
 p

ri
or

it
iz

es
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ne
ar

 p
ub

li
c 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
, s

ch
oo

ls
, i

n 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

re
as

, a
nd

 lo
ca

ti
on

s 
w

it
h 

hi
gh

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
of

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

tr
af

fi
c.

 S
pe

ci
al

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

is
 g

iv
en

 to
 lo

ca
ti

on
s 

w
it

h 
pa

st
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ac

ci
de

nt
 h

is
to

ry
 a

nd
 w

he
re

 c
it

iz
en

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ar
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

.

136

136



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

10
1.

57
1.

53
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

tr
ee

t O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 2

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

In
st

al
l n

ew
 o

r 
re

pl
ac

e 
ou

td
at

ed
 g

ua
rd

ra
il

 C
it

y 
w

id
e.

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

G
u

ar
d

ra
il

 P
ro

gr
am

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

T
hi

s 
pr

og
ra

m
 is

 s
pe

ci
fi

ca
ll

y 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 ta
rg

et
 r

oa
ds

id
e 

sa
fe

ty
 o

n 
th

e 
C

it
y'

s 
st

re
et

 s
ys

te
m

.  
T

he
se

 lo
ca

ti
on

s 
ar

e 
w

he
re

 g
ua

rd
ra

il
 is

 w
ar

ra
nt

ed
 (

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 

H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

O
ff

ic
ia

ls
 -

 A
A

S
H

T
O

 -
 R

oa
ds

id
e 

D
es

ig
n 

G
ui

de
 a

nd
 C

it
y 

P
ol

ic
y)

 b
ut

 w
he

re
 n

on
e 

ex
is

ts
, a

nd
 w

he
re

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 g
ua

rd
ra

il
 d

oe
s 

no
t m

ee
t c

ur
re

nt
 d

es
ig

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
up

gr
ad

ed
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

 s
af

et
y.

  V
eh

ic
le

 im
pa

ct
 w

it
h 

su
bs

ta
nd

ar
d 

gu
ar

dr
ai

l i
ns

ta
ll

at
io

ns
 c

an
 p

ot
en

ti
al

ly
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
se

ve
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
co

ll
is

io
n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

137

137



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

10
2.

10
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
A

rt
er

ia
l S

tr
ee

t R
ep

av
in

g

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

11
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

40
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
2,

31
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
14

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

45
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

78
4

   
   

   
   

 
1,

17
5

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
1,

16
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
46

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

16
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
3,

58
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

28
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

90
4

   
   

   
   

 
1,

36
5

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
15

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
16

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
A

rt
er

ia
l P

av
em

en
t F

un
d

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rl
oc

al
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t
76

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

76
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

B
en

ef
it

 D
is

tr
ic

t F
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r

1,
49

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
49

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
49

6
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

F
ra

nc
hi

se
 F

ee
s

2,
22

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

30
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
52

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
04

1
   

   
   

   
 

61
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

61
9

   
   

   
   

  
 

62
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

63
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
4,

55
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
24

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

80
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

31
6

   
   

   
   

 
1,

11
2

   
   

   
   

 
1,

11
9

   
   

   
   

 
1,

12
4

   
   

   
   

 
1,

13
1

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 C
it

y'
s 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n 

ha
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 th

e 
P

av
em

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 a
s 

a 
hi

gh
 p

ri
or

it
y.

  A
 m

aj
or

 c
om

po
ne

nt
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
 a

re
 p

av
em

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

  T
he

se
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ar
e 

in
te

nd
ed

 to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 p

re
se

rv
e 

th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

co
nd

it
io

n 
an

d 
he

lp
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 in

te
gr

it
y 

of
 r

oa
dw

ay
s.

  W
it

h 
pr

op
er

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, a
sp

ha
lt

 
pa

ve
m

en
t h

as
 a

 d
es

ig
n 

li
fe

 o
f 

20
 to

 2
5 

ye
ar

s.
  T

he
re

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

10
0 

ce
nt

er
li

ne
 m

il
es

 o
f 

ro
ad

w
ay

.  
G

iv
en

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 li

fe
 o

f 
pa

ve
m

en
t, 

th
e 

P
av

em
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 s

ho
ul

d 
st

ri
ve

 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
at

 le
as

t 4
 to

 5
 c

en
te

rl
in

e 
m

il
es

 o
f 

ro
ad

w
ay

 b
i-

an
nu

al
ly

, i
f 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

d 
pr

es
er

ve
 th

e 
in

te
gr

it
y 

of
 th

e 
C

it
y'

s 
ex

is
ti

ng
 r

oa
dw

ay
 s

ur
fa

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
co

m
bi

na
ti

on
 o

f 
pa

ve
m

en
t

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 c
hi

p 
se

al
s,

 p
at

ch
es

 a
nd

 o
ve

rl
ay

s.
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

A
rt

er
ia

l S
tr

ee
t 

P
av

em
en

t 
P

re
se

rv
at

io
n

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

138

138



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

61
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 (

U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
ur

re
nt

ly
 th

is
 lo

t o
pe

ra
te

s 
a 

se
as

on
al

 (
Ju

ne
 -

 S
ep

te
m

be
r)

 "
P

ay
 &

 D
is

pl
ay

" 
pa

rk
in

g 
sy

st
em

. T
hi

s 
ty

pe
 o

f 
pa

rk
in

g 
de

pe
nd

s 
on

 r
eg

ul
ar

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t t
o 

m
ak

e 
it

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 a

nd
 f

ai
r 

to
 a

ll
 w

ho
 u

se
 th

e 
lo

t. 
U

pg
ra

di
ng

 th
e 

lo
t t

o 
a 

"P
ay

 o
n 

L
ea

vi
ng

" 
sy

st
em

 w
he

re
 a

 p
ai

d 
ti

ck
et

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 e
xi

t t
he

 lo
t w

il
l c

ut
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t c

os
ts

 a
nd

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
lo

t a
 y

ea
r 

ro
un

d 
op

er
at

io
n.

  C
ol

le
ct

in
g 

fe
es

 
al

l y
ea

r 
w

ou
ld

 in
cr

ea
se

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
to

 h
el

p 
pa

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 r

ou
nd

 c
os

ts
 o

f 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
fa

ci
li

ty
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

E
qu

ip
 th

e 
R

ed
on

do
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

t w
it

h 
an

 a
ut

om
at

ed
 p

ay
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ga
te

s,
 ti

ck
et

 d
is

pe
ns

er
s,

 a
 p

ay
 

st
at

io
n,

 o
n 

st
re

et
 p

ay
 a

nd
 d

is
pl

ay
, a

nd
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

R
ed

on
d

o 
P

ai
d

 P
ar

k
in

g
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

139

139



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

33
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

65
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
15

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
7,

29
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
93

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
92

8
   

   
   

   
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

8,
15

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

80
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

79
9

   
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
In

te
rl

oc
al

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t (

K
C

 M
et

ro
)

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

E
E

T
 2

10
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

S
E

 (
A

ut
om

at
ed

 S
pe

ed
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t)

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

 -
 P

ro
je

ct
 4

51
.8

31
 C

os
t R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
27

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

B
en

ef
it

 D
is

tr
ic

t F
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r

28
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

E
E

T
 1

29
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

ri
va

te
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 (
F

ra
nc

hi
se

 U
ti

li
ty

)
33

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ra

ff
ic

 in
-L

ie
u

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s 

- 
C

it
y 

W
id

e
1,

90
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
IB

 G
ra

nt
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
3,

14
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

15
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

15
8

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

8,
15

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

80
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

80
1

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s 

al
on

g 
S

ou
th

 2
16

th
 S

tr
ee

t i
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

S
ix

 Y
ea

r 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
  S

ou
th

 2
16

th
 

S
tr

ee
t h

as
 n

um
er

ou
s 

m
ul

ti
-f

am
il

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
 th

at
 g

en
er

at
e 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 tr

af
fi

c 
al

on
g 

th
e 

sh
ou

ld
er

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

. P
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 u
se

 th
is

 r
ou

te
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

bu
s 

st
op

s,
 c

it
y 

bu
il

di
ng

s,
 a

nd
 th

e 
P

ac
if

ic
 

H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 M
ar

in
e 

V
ie

w
 D

ri
ve

 c
or

ri
do

rs
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 to
 C

lo
se

 b
y 

E
nd

 o
f 

20
20

W
id

en
 r

oa
dw

ay
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
en

te
r 

tu
rn

 la
ne

, b
ik

e 
la

ne
s,

 c
ur

b,
 g

ut
te

r 
an

d 
si

de
w

al
ks

 b
et

w
ee

n 
11

th
 A

ve
 S

ou
th

 
an

d 
19

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
S

ou
th

. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
ou

th
 2

16
th

 -
 S

eg
m

en
t 

3
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

140

140



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

34
5

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

1,
34

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
11

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

56
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
3,

15
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
26

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

90
4

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
38

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
5,

48
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
32

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

62
4

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

09
4

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
K

in
g 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
ar

k 
L

ev
y

28
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
C

IP
 F

un
d

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s 

- 
C

it
y 

W
id

e
19

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

K
in

g 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 G
ra

nt
s 

C
M

A
Q

-F
H

W
A

 (
S

ec
ur

ed
)

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
51

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

IB
 G

ra
nt

 (
S

ec
ur

ed
)

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
R

E
E

T
 1

1,
03

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ou
nd

 T
ra

ns
it

 S
ys

te
m

 A
cc

es
s 

G
ra

nt
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
1,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
K

in
g 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
et

ro
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ri

va
te

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
5,

48
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
32

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

66
2

   
   

   
   

 
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
89

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

09
4

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 r

oa
dw

ay
s,

 th
e 

B
ar

ne
s 

C
re

ek
 T

ra
il

, s
to

rm
 w

at
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ub
li

c 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
H

is
to

ri
c 

S
R

50
9 

ri
gh

t o
f 

w
ay

 b
et

w
ee

n 
K

en
t D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

S
. 

21
6t

h 
S

tr
ee

t i
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
it

y 
of

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n,

 2
00

9 
an

d 
th

e 
C

it
y 

of
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
H

ig
he

st
 a

nd
 B

es
t U

se
 A

na
ly

si
s 

of
 th

e 
H

is
to

ri
c 

S
R

 5
09

 C
or

ri
do

r,
 2

00
9.

  
T

he
 a

na
ly

si
s 

di
vi

de
d 

th
e 

co
rr

id
or

 in
to

 th
re

e 
se

gm
en

ts
 a

ss
es

si
ng

 th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

fu
tu

re
 n

ee
ds

.  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 A
 2

 m
il

e 
m

ul
ti

-u
se

 tr
ai

l c
on

ne
ct

in
g 

to
 th

e 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
C

re
ek

 T
ra

il
 in

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
an

d 
H

ig
hl

in
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 a
t t

he
 s

ou
th

 
en

d.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

B
ar

n
es

 C
re

ek
 T

ra
il

 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

141

141



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

30
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
62

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s 

- 
C

it
y 

W
id

e
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

ri
va

te
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

-S
ea

T
ac

/D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ri

va
te

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 -

 F
ro

nt
ag

e 
in

-L
ie

u 
(I

n-
K

in
d 

P
ay

m
en

t)
21

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ig

na
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
24

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
S

ou
th

 &
 S

ou
th

 2
08

th
 S

tr
ee

t w
il

l c
ha

ng
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

or
ie

nt
at

io
ns

 f
or

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ri
an

s.
 G

iv
en

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

th
e 

24
th

/2
08

th
 c

ro
ss

in
g,

 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
C

re
ek

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

ar
k,

 a
nd

 S
ea

ta
c'

s 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
ar

k.
 T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

il
l b

e 
in

 p
ar

te
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

it
h 

S
ea

ta
c.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

In
st

al
l t

ra
ff

ic
 s

ig
na

l a
nd

 c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

at
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
24

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
S

ou
th

 &
 S

ou
th

 2
08

th
 S

tr
ee

t.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

24
th

 A
ve

/S
. 2

08
th

 S
t 

In
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

142

142



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

62
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
45

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
(3

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

(7
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
49

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
(3

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s 

- 
C

it
y 

W
id

e
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

49
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

(3
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

55
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
49

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
(3

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

M
em

or
ia

l D
r 

an
d 

S
ou

th
 2

00
th

 S
tr

ee
t l

ac
k 

le
ft

 tu
rn

 p
oc

ke
ts

 o
n 

al
l f

ou
r 

le
gs

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

si
de

w
al

ks
 a

nd
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e)
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

em
or

ia
l D

r 
an

d 
S

ou
th

 2
00

th
 S

tr
ee

t. 
1/

4t
h 

co
st

 o
f 

to
ta

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 in
st

al
l l

ef
t t

ur
n 

la
ne

s 
at

 
al

l f
ou

r 
ap

pr
oa

ch
es

 w
it

h 
cu

rb
, g

ut
te

r 
an

d 
si

de
w

al
k.

 C
it

y 
of

 S
ea

T
ac

 is
 le

ad
 a

ge
nc

y;
 p

ro
je

ct
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s 
D

es
 

M
oi

ne
s 

sh
ar

e 
pa

ya
bl

e 
to

 S
ea

T
ac

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
M

M
D

 &
 S

 2
00

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
S

ig
n

al
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

143

143



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

60
6

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

50
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

3,
91

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
38

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
38

7
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
4,

93
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

57
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

50
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

89
7

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
A

S
E

 (
A

ut
om

at
ed

 S
pe

ed
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t)

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
20

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
S

E
 (

A
ut

om
at

ed
 S

pe
ed

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t)
 T

ra
ns

fe
r 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s 

- 
C

it
y 

W
id

e
93

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

93
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

84
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
IB

 G
ra

nt
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
3,

67
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

66
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
79

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
21

1
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
O

W
 I

n-
L

ie
u

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

rt
er

ia
l P

av
em

en
t F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
38

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
38

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

4,
93

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
50

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

31
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
76

2
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

vi
de

s 
sa

fe
r 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 a

nd
 m

ul
ti

-m
od

al
 m

ob
il

it
y 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 f

or
 s

ch
oo

l a
ge

d 
ch

il
dr

en
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 M

id
w

ay
 E

le
m

en
ta

ry
 a

nd
 P

ac
if

ic
 M

id
dl

e 
S

ch
oo

l w
hi

ch
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 

as
 a

 to
p 

ra
nk

in
g 

pr
io

ri
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 th

e 
H

E
A

L
 f

un
de

d 
S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

l s
tu

dy
/i

nv
en

to
ry

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

*S
W
M
 p
or
tio

n 
of
 p
ro
je
ct
 d
et
ai
le
d 
on

 p
ro
je
ct
 4
51

.8
15

.

C
on

st
ru

ct
 3

-l
an

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 w

it
h 

bi
ke

 la
ne

s 
an

d 
si

de
w

al
ks

, t
w

o-
w

ay
 le

ft
 tu

rn
 la

ne
, i

ll
um

in
at

io
n,

 s
to

rm
 d

ra
in

ag
e,

 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 c
ro

ss
-w

al
ks

 f
ro

m
 S

. 2
24

th
 S

tr
ee

t t
o 

K
en

t-
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
R

oa
d.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

it
h 

S
W

M
's

 2
4t

h 
A

ve
. P

ip
el

in
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 e
xt

en
si

on
 to

 S
ou

th
 2

27
th

 S
tr

ee
t.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

24
th

 A
ve

 S
. I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 (

S
eg

m
en

t 
2)

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

144

144



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

61
9

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

27
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
31

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

27
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

40
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

27
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

S
E

 (
A

ut
om

at
ed

 S
pe

ed
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t)

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
31

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

27
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
9

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

A
rt

er
ia

l t
ra

ff
ic

 c
al

m
in

g 
de

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

sh
ow

n 
to

 p
ot

en
ti

al
ly

 r
ed

uc
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l s

pe
ed

s 
an

d 
br

in
g 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
to

 th
e 

m
ot

or
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

.  
L

ow
er

 o
pe

ra
ti

ng
 s

pe
ed

s 
ca

n 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
tr

af
fi

c 
sa

fe
ty

 
fo

r 
ve

hi
cl

e 
us

er
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
pe

de
st

ri
an

s 
us

in
g 

ad
ju

ac
en

t f
ac

il
it

ie
s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

In
st

al
l a

rt
er

ia
l t

ra
ff

ic
 c

al
m

in
g 

de
vi

ce
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

pe
rm

an
en

t r
ad

ar
 s

pe
ed

 s
ig

ns
, r

oa
d 

re
ch

an
ne

li
za

ti
on

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

de
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

us
e 

on
 a

rt
er

ia
l s

tr
ee

ts
.  

T
he

se
 d

ev
ic

es
 a

re
 in

te
nd

ed
 f

or
 h

ig
he

r 
vo

lu
m

e 
ro

ad
s 

an
d 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
re

sp
on

se
 r

ou
te

s 
w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
di

ff
er

en
t c

ha
ra

ct
er

is
ti

cs
 th

an
 lo

ca
l r

oa
ds

.  
L

oc
at

io
ns

 a
re

 y
et

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
nd

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
op

er
at

io
na

l c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

ti
cs

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

A
rt

er
ia

l T
ra

ff
ic

 C
al

m
in

g 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

145

145



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

60
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

16
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

1,
52

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

52
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

52
1

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
21

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
2,

09
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

15
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
73

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
T

ra
ff

ic
 in

-L
ie

u
61

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

34
7

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ta

te
 o

f 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
G

ra
nt

s 
(U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
1,

48
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
48

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
38

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ra

ff
ic

 I
m

pa
ct

 F
ee

s 
- 

C
it

y 
W

id
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
2,

09
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

15
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
73

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l i
ns

ta
ll

 a
n 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

t t
hi

s 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 w

hi
ch

 w
il

l r
ed

uc
e 

cr
as

h 
se

ve
ri

ty
 f

or
 a

ll
 u

se
rs

, a
ll

ow
in

g 
sa

fe
r 

m
er

ge
rs

 in
to

 c
ir

cu
la

ti
ng

 tr
af

fi
c,

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
pe

rc
ep

ti
on

 ti
m

e 
fo

r 
al

l u
se

rs
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

lo
w

er
 v

eh
ic

le
 s

pe
ed

s.
  T

he
re

 w
il

l b
e 

fe
w

er
 o

ve
ra

ll
 c

on
fl

ic
t p

oi
nt

s 
an

d 
no

 le
ft

-t
ur

n 
co

nf
li

ct
s.

  A
n 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l b
en

ef
it

 m
in

im
iz

es
 d

el
ay

s 
w

it
h 

in
fr

eq
ue

nt
st

op
s 

be
in

g 
re

qu
ir

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
of

f-
pe

ak
 p

er
io

ds
.  

T
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

il
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
op

po
rt

un
it

y 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 o

f 
M

ar
in

e 
V

ie
w

 D
ri

ve
 u

nd
er

 s
lo

w
er

 v
eh

ic
le

 s
pe

ed
 c

on
di

ti
on

s.
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
e-

al
ig

n 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 a

nd
 in

st
al

l i
nt

er
se

ct
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
t t

he
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
M

ar
in

e 
V

ie
w

 D
ri

ve
 a

nd
 S

 
24

0t
h 

S
tr

ee
t.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

M
ar

in
e 

V
ie

w
 D

r 
/ S

ou
th

 2
40

th
 S

t.
 I

n
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

146

146



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

33
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

51
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

54
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

14
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r

39
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

54
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

A
n 

ac
ti

ve
  p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
al

le
y 

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
ec

on
om

ic
 b

en
ef

it
 to

 th
e 

ci
ty

 b
y 

ge
ne

ra
ti

ng
  a

dd
it

io
na

l s
al

es
 f

or
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

an
d 

B
&

O
 ta

x 
re

ve
nu

es
 to

 th
e 

ci
ty

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 g
en

er
al

 u
ti

li
ti

es
, o

ve
rl

ay
 a

ll
ey

 b
et

w
ee

n 
22

3r
d 

an
d 

22
7t

h,
 p

ro
vi

de
 f

or
 u

rb
an

 d
es

ig
n 

fe
at

ur
es

 a
nd

 e
le

m
en

ts
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
vi

br
an

t, 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 f
ri

en
dl

y 
co

rr
id

or
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
ow

n
to

w
n

 A
ll

ey
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

147

147



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

33
6

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

52
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

72
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
T

R
A

F
F

IC
 I

N
 L

IE
U

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

 -
 S

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
T

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s 

- 
P

ac
 R

id
ge

57
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

72
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

on
e 

of
 th

e 
P

ac
if

ic
 R

id
ge

 N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
M

it
ig

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
.  

S
id

ew
al

ks
 a

re
 la

ck
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
on

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 o

f 
22

4t
h 

S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 th

er
e 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 a
n 

in
co

m
pl

et
e 

se
ct

io
n 

of
 s

id
ew

al
k 

on
 th

e 
so

ut
h 

si
de

.  
T

hi
s 

si
de

w
al

k 
w

il
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
af

er
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
co

nn
ec

ti
on

 b
et

w
ee

n 
30

th
 A

ve
 S

ou
th

 a
nd

 P
ac

if
ic

 H
ig

hw
ay

 S
ou

th
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 f

or
 S

ou
th

 2
24

th
 S

tr
ee

t a
re

 f
or

 a
 "

T
yp

e 
A

" 
st

re
et

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
cu

rb
s,

 g
ut

te
rs

, w
id

e 
si

de
w

al
ks

, b
ik

e 
la

ne
s,

 a
nd

 a
 c

ul
-d

e-
sa

c 
st

re
et

 e
nd

 to
 th

e 
ea

st
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
de

si
gn

, e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l 

an
al

ys
is

, a
nd

 p
re

pa
ra

ti
on

 o
f 

pl
an

s,
 s

pe
ci

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
 a

nd
 e

st
im

at
es

 b
y 

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

.  
In

-l
ie

u 
fe

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
an

d 
w

il
l f

un
d 

th
e 

de
si

gn
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
th

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
 2

24
th

 S
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

148

148



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

62
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

1,
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
1,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s 

- 
C

it
y 

W
id

e
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ra

ff
ic

 in
-L

ie
u

95
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1,
45

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
ap

ac
it

y 
ne

ed
 f

or
 tw

o-
w

ay
 tr

af
fi

c,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
fa

ci
lt

ie
s 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
ti

on
 to

 f
ut

ur
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

si
gn

al
 a

t C
ol

le
ge

 a
nd

 S
R

-9
9.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
 3

30
 f

oo
t s

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
im

pr
ov

ed
 r

oa
dw

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

S
R

-9
9 

an
d 

H
ig

hl
in

e 
C

ol
le

ge
. W

il
l i

nc
lu

de
 a

 tw
o 

w
ay

 le
ft

 
tu

rn
 la

ne
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

C
ol

le
ge

 W
ay

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

149

149



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

62
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

47
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 C
it

y 
of

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

su
pp

or
ts

 th
e 

P
ug

et
 S

ou
nd

 G
at

ew
ay

 P
ro

gr
am

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
S

R
 5

09
 E

xt
en

si
on

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 K

in
g 

C
ou

nt
y.

  T
hi

s 
ne

w
 f

re
ew

ay
 w

il
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ad

de
d 

co
rr

id
or

 in
 o

ur
 a

re
a,

 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

co
ng

es
ti

on
 r

el
ie

f 
on

 th
e 

C
it

y’
s 

ar
te

ri
al

 r
oa

dw
ay

s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
he

 f
in

an
ci

al
 c

om
m

it
m

en
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
w

il
l g

o 
to

w
ar

ds
 m

ee
ti

ng
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

m
an

da
te

d 
by

 th
e 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
 L

eg
is

la
tu

re
 w

he
n 

th
e 

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

pa
ck

ag
e 

w
as

 p
as

se
d,

 
an

d 
is

 in
te

nd
ed

 to
 f

ul
ly

 m
ee

t o
ur

 m
at

ch
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n,

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
t b

en
ef

it
s 

of
 th

e 
S

R
 5

09
 p

ro
je

ct
.  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

P
u

ge
t 

S
ou

n
d

 G
at

ew
ay

 -
 S

R
50

9 
E

xt
en

si
on

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

150

150



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

47
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

12
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

20
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
T

ra
ff

ic
 in

-L
ie

u
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

-L
ie

u 
A

sh
to

n 
(R

ec
ei

ve
d)

12
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

20
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s 

 is
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 th

e 
C

it
y'

s 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

P
la

n 
an

d 
6 

Y
r 

T
IP

.  
T

hi
s 

co
rr

id
or

 h
as

 n
um

er
ou

s 
si

ng
le

-f
am

il
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 th
at

 g
en

er
at

e 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 tr
af

fi
c 

al
on

g 
th

e 
sh

ou
ld

er
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
.  

It
 is

 u
se

d 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 p
ar

ks
, c

hu
rc

he
s 

an
d 

sh
op

pi
ng

 a
re

as
.  

16
th

 A
ve

 is
  c

la
ss

if
ie

d 
as

 a
 p

ri
nc

ip
al

 a
rt

er
ia

l a
nd

 is
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

a 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 w
al

kw
ay

 r
ou

te
.  

F
ut

ur
e 

gr
ow

th
 w

il
l h

ig
hl

ig
ht

 th
e 

ne
ed

 f
or

 s
ep

ar
at

ed
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t a
ls

o 
im

pr
ov

es
 m

ob
il

it
y 

an
d 

sa
fe

ty
 b

y 
ad

di
ng

 le
ft

 tu
rn

 la
ne

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

st
re

et
 li

gh
ti

ng
. T

he
 c

os
ts

 in
di

ca
te

d 
in

 th
is

 w
or

ks
he

et
 r

ef
le

ct
 o

ve
rh

ea
d 

ut
il

it
ie

s.
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
in

g 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ut

il
it

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
co

st
 d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l b
e 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

w
it

h 
S

eg
m

en
t 5

B

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

S
ou

th
 2

72
nd

 S
tr

ee
t t

o 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

10
00

 f
ee

t s
ou

th
 o

f 
S

 2
72

nd
 S

tr
ee

t. 
 I

ns
ta

ll
 c

ur
bs

, g
ut

te
rs

, s
id

ew
al

ks
, 

en
cl

os
ed

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 b
ik

e 
la

ne
s 

al
on

g 
bo

th
 s

id
es

 o
f 

th
e 

st
re

et
. I

m
pr

ov
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 li
gh

ti
ng

 a
nd

 in
st

al
l 

le
ft

 tu
rn

 la
ne

. C
os

t e
st

im
at

es
 r

ef
le

ct
 o

ve
rh

ea
d 

ut
il

it
ie

s.
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
in

g 
ut

il
it

ie
s 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

in
cr

ea
se

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t c
oo

rd
in

at
es

 w
it

h 
S

eg
m

en
t 5

B
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

16
th

 A
ve

 -
 S

eg
 5

A
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

151

151



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

61
0

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

ed
on

do
 Z

on
e 

P
ar

ki
ng

 F
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

(S
ec

ur
ed

)
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
o 

F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 (

U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
st

re
et

 li
gh

ti
ng

 w
as

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

R
ed

on
do

 P
ar

ki
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tu
dy

 a
s 

a 
sa

fe
ty

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t. 
 T

he
re

 w
er

e 
se

ve
ra

l e
xi

st
in

g 
st

re
et

s 
th

at
 h

ad
 li

tt
le

 to
 n

o 
li

gh
ti

ng
.  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l i
ns

ta
ll

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

ni
ne

 s
tr

ee
t l

ig
ht

s 
in

 th
e 

R
ed

on
do

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
ar

ea
.  

T
he

 p
ow

er
 w

il
l n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ex

te
nd

ed
 u

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 to

 s
er

ve
 th

es
e 

ne
w

 li
gh

ts
.  

T
he

 li
gh

ts
 w

il
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

by
 I

nt
ol

ig
ht

 
(l

ig
ht

in
g 

di
vi

si
on

 o
f 

P
S

E
).

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

R
ed

on
d

o 
A

re
a 

S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

152

152



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

62
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
6,

05
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
05

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

5,
10

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

4,
05

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

05
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
35

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
3,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

oc
al

 G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

90
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

6,
05

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

05
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
5,

10
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s 

al
on

g 
S

ou
th

 2
40

th
 S

tr
ee

t i
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

S
ix

 Y
ea

r 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
  

S
ou

th
 2

40
th

 S
tr

ee
t h

as
 r

es
id

en
ti

al
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
H

ig
hl

in
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 th
at

 g
en

er
at

e 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 tr
af

fi
c 

al
on

g 
th

e 
sh

ou
ld

er
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
. P

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 u

se
 th

is
 r

ou
te

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
bu

s 
st

op
s,

 
H

ig
hl

in
e 

C
ol

le
ge

, a
nd

 th
e 

P
ac

if
ic

 H
ig

hw
ay

 C
or

ri
do

r.
  R

oa
dw

ay
 w

id
en

in
g 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
co

m
pl

et
e 

st
re

et
 s

er
vi

ng
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

pe
de

st
ri

an
s,

 b
ic

yc
le

s 
an

d 
tr

an
si

t.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

W
id

en
 r

oa
dw

ay
 to

 th
re

e 
la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

16
th

 A
ve

 S
 a

nd
 2

0t
h 

A
ve

 S
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
on

ti
nu

ou
s 

ce
nt

er
 tu

rn
 la

ne
, 

bi
ke

 p
at

h,
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

, t
ra

ns
it

 s
to

ps
, c

ur
b,

 g
ut

te
r,

 a
nd

 p
la

nt
er

s.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
ou

th
 2

40
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 S
eg

m
en

t 
2

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

153

153



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

61
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
S

ta
te

 T
IB

 G
ra

nt
 (

U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 c
it

y 
ha

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 m
is

si
ng

 s
id

ew
al

k 
ne

ed
s 

in
 th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

ar
ea

. T
hi

s 
lo

ca
ti

on
 is

 a
 k

ey
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

ar
ea

 to
 th

e 
M

ar
in

a/
B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

m
is

si
ng

 s
id

ew
al

k 
on

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 o

f 
S

 2
23

rd
 S

t a
nd

 w
es

t o
f 

6t
h 

A
ve

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l i
ns

ta
ll

 
cu

rb
s,

 r
am

ps
 a

nd
 la

nd
in

gs
 a

t t
he

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

6t
h 

A
ve

 a
nd

 2
23

rd
 A

ve
. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
 2

23
rd

 W
al

k
w

ay
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

154

154



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

62
0

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

47
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
37

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
2,

56
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
56

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
56

2
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
3,

47
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
33

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
58

7
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

 -
 P

ro
je

ct
 4

51
.8

44
 C

os
t R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t (
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

W
A

 S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

s 
- 

S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
ls

 (
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
2,

19
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

38
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

71
7

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

S
E

 (
A

ut
om

at
ed

 S
pe

ed
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t)

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
20

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
E

E
T

 1
39

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
o 

F
un

di
ng

 S
ou

rc
e 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 (

U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

18
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

87
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
3,

47
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
33

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
58

7
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
w

al
kw

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
C

it
y'

s 
no

n-
m

ot
or

iz
ed

 p
ri

or
it

y 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s 
to

 S
ch

oo
l P

ro
je

ct
 R

ep
or

t. 
S

ou
th

 2
00

th
 S

tr
ee

t i
s 

a 
hi

gh
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
co

rr
id

or
 s

er
vi

ng
 th

e 
N

or
th

 H
il

l P
ub

li
c 

S
ch

oo
ls

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
80

0 
li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

cu
rb

s,
 g

ut
te

r,
 s

id
ew

al
ks

, A
D

A
 c

ur
b 

ra
m

ps
, b

ik
e 

la
ne

, s
to

rm
 

dr
ai

na
ge

, r
et

ai
ni

ng
 w

al
ls

 a
nd

 d
ri

ve
r 

ra
da

r 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 s

ig
ns

 o
n 

bo
th

 s
id

es
 o

f 
S

ou
th

 2
00

th
 S

t f
ro

m
 8

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
S

ou
th

 to
 1

0t
h 

P
la

ce
 S

ou
th

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
. 2

00
th

 S
t.

 &
 S

. 1
99

th
 S

t.
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 (

S
eg

m
en

t 
1)

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

155

155



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

63
0

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

43
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

5,
26

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

26
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

26
5

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
6,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

5,
56

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
P

ri
va

te
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
3

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ta

te
 o

f 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
G

ra
nt

s 
(U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
2,

67
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
67

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
oc

al
 G

ra
nt

s 
(C

ou
nt

y,
 e

tc
.)

 (
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
3,

38
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
38

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

3,
01

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
6,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
5,

47
8

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s 

al
on

g 
S

ou
th

 2
40

th
 S

tr
ee

t i
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

S
ix

 Y
ea

r 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
  

S
ou

th
 2

40
th

 S
tr

ee
t h

as
 r

es
id

en
ti

al
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
H

ig
hl

in
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 th
at

 g
en

er
at

e 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 tr
af

fi
c 

al
on

g 
th

e 
sh

ou
ld

er
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
. P

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 u

se
 th

is
 r

ou
te

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
bu

s 
st

op
s,

 
H

ig
hl

in
e 

C
ol

le
ge

, a
nd

 th
e 

P
ac

if
ic

 H
ig

hw
ay

 C
or

ri
do

r.
  R

oa
dw

ay
 w

id
en

in
g 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
co

m
pl

et
e 

st
re

et
 s

er
vi

ng
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

pe
de

st
ri

an
s,

 b
ic

yc
le

s 
an

d 
tr

an
si

t.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

W
id

en
 r

oa
dw

ay
 to

 th
re

e 
la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

20
th

 A
ve

 S
 a

nd
 th

e 
E

as
t C

it
y 

li
m

it
s 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 c
en

te
r 

tu
rn

 la
ne

, b
ik

e 
la

ne
s,

 tr
an

si
t s

to
ps

, c
ur

b,
 g

ut
te

r 
an

d 
pl

an
te

rs
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
ou

th
 2

40
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 S
eg

m
en

t 
1

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

156

156



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

62
9

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
13

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
4,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
48

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
48

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
T

ra
ff

ic
 in

-L
ie

u 
(S

ou
nd

 T
ra

ns
it

)
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ta

te
 o

f 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
G

ra
nt

s 
(U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
4,

13
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
13

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
13

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
4,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
48

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
48

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
m

ul
ti

m
od

al
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
th

e 
30

th
 A

ve
 S

 is
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 th

e 
C

it
y'

s 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

P
la

n 
an

d 
th

e 
S

ix
 Y

ea
r 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n.

 3
0t

h 
A

ve
 S

 h
as

 n
um

er
ou

s 
m

ul
ti

-f
am

il
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 th
at

 g
en

er
at

e 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 tr
af

fi
c 

al
on

g 
th

e 
co

rr
id

or
. T

hi
s 

is
 o

nl
y 

an
ti

ci
pa

te
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

it
h 

th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

S
ou

nd
 T

ra
ns

it
 L

ig
ht

 R
ai

l e
xt

en
si

on
, n

ew
 s

ta
ti

on
, a

nd
 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t t
ha

t c
ou

ld
 o

cc
ur

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
oa

dw
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
fu

ll
 r

oa
dw

ay
 r

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s,
 s

id
ew

al
k,

 a
nd

 p
ar

ki
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
S

 
22

4t
h 

S
t a

nd
 K

en
t-

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

R
oa

d.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

30
th

 A
ve

 S
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 S
ou

th
 S

eg
m

en
ts

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

157

157



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

62
5

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

5,
81

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

81
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

81
5

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
7,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

6,
21

5
   

   
   

   
 

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
P

ri
va

te
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
T

ra
ff

ic
 I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s 

- 
C

it
y 

W
id

e
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ta

te
 o

f 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
G

ra
nt

s 
(U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

L
oc

al
 G

ra
nt

s 
(C

ou
nt

y,
 e

tc
.)

 (
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
3,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
62

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
96

5
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
7,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

6,
21

5
   

   
   

   
 

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s 

al
on

g 
K

en
t-

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

R
oa

d 
is

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

S
ix

 Y
ea

r 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
  

K
en

t-
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
R

d 
ha

s 
nu

m
er

ou
s 

m
ul

ti
-f

am
il

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
, t

ha
t g

en
er

at
e 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 tr

af
fi

c 
al

on
g 

th
e 

sh
ou

ld
er

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

. P
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 u
se

 th
is

 r
ou

te
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

bu
s 

st
op

s,
 

H
ig

hl
in

e 
C

ol
le

ge
, a

nd
 th

e 
P

ac
if

ic
 H

ig
hw

ay
 C

or
ri

do
r.

  R
oa

dw
ay

 w
id

en
in

g 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

re
et

 s
er

vi
ng

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
pe

de
st

ri
an

s,
 b

ic
yc

le
s 

an
d 

tr
an

si
t.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

W
id

en
 r

oa
dw

ay
 to

 5
 la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

24
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

S
ou

th
 a

nd
 P

ac
if

ic
 H

ig
hw

ay
 S

ou
th

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 c

on
ti

nu
ou

s 
ce

nt
er

 tu
rn

 la
ne

, b
ik

e 
la

ne
s,

 tr
an

si
t s

to
ps

, c
ur

b,
 g

ut
te

r 
an

d 
pl

an
te

rs
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

K
en

t-
D

es
 M

oi
n

es
 R

d
 -

 S
eg

 2
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

158

158



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
9.

63
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
- 

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

33
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
4,

16
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
16

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
16

5
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
4,

85
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
85

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

4,
41

5
   

   
   

   
 

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
P

ri
va

te
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

ta
te

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

1,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

55
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ra
ff

ic
 in

-L
ie

u
2,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
66

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
4,

85
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
85

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

4,
21

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s 

al
on

g 
S

ou
th

 2
40

th
 S

tr
ee

t i
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

S
ix

 Y
ea

r 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n.
  

S
ou

th
 2

40
th

 S
tr

ee
t h

as
 r

es
id

en
ti

al
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
H

ig
hl

in
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 th
at

 g
en

er
at

e 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 tr
af

fi
c 

al
on

g 
th

e 
sh

ou
ld

er
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

ad
. P

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 u

se
 th

is
 r

ou
te

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
bu

s 
st

op
s,

 
H

ig
hl

in
e 

C
ol

le
ge

, a
nd

 th
e 

P
ac

if
ic

 H
ig

hw
ay

 C
or

ri
do

r.
  R

oa
dw

ay
 w

id
en

in
g 

is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

de
ve

lo
p 

a 
co

m
pl

et
e 

st
re

et
 s

er
vi

ng
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

pe
de

st
ri

an
s,

 b
ic

yc
le

s 
an

d 
tr

an
si

t.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

W
id

en
 r

oa
dw

ay
 to

 th
re

e 
la

ne
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

M
ar

in
e 

V
ie

w
 D

ri
ve

 a
nd

 1
6t

h 
A

ve
 S

ou
th

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 c

on
ti

nu
ou

s 
ce

nt
er

 tu
rn

 la
ne

, b
ik

e 
la

ne
s,

 tr
an

si
t s

to
ps

, c
ur

b,
 g

ut
te

r 
an

d 
pl

an
te

rs
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
ou

th
 2

40
th

 S
tr

ee
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 -

 S
eg

m
en

t 
3

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

159

159



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

51
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
F

in
an

ce

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
27

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
56

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
7

   
   

   
   

  
 

27
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
M

ar
in

a 
R

at
es

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ur

fa
ce

 W
at

er
 U

ti
li

ty
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
om

pu
te

r 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
38

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
92

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

93
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

12
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
22

4
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ys
te

m
 w

as
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 in
 2

00
2 

an
d 

is
 r

ea
ch

in
g 

it
s 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
ca

l e
nd

 o
f 

li
fe

. T
he

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
pr

ov
id

er
 h

as
 in

di
ca

te
d 

it
 w

il
l n

ot
 u

pd
at

e 
th

e 
fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ys
te

m
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
pe

ra
ti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 u

pg
ra

de
s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t f

in
an

ci
al

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
w

it
h 

M
un

is
 E

R
P

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 f

ro
m

 T
yl

er
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s 

an
d 

up
gr

ad
e 

re
la

te
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e.
 T

he
 n

ew
 s

ys
te

m
 w

il
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

 f
ul

ly
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 s
ys

te
m

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
l l

ed
ge

r,
 b

ud
ge

ti
ng

, 
pa

yr
ol

l, 
hu

m
an

 r
es

ou
rc

es
, a

cc
ou

nt
s 

pa
ya

bl
e,

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

, c
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 c
as

hi
er

in
g 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ac
co

un
ti

ng
 m

od
ul

es
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

up
da

te
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
a 

pa
rt

 ti
m

e 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
er

 f
or

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ys
te

m
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

160

160



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

3
1
0
.4

0
7

C
IP

 C
a
te

g
o
r
y

:
W

at
er

fr
o
n
t 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s

M
a
n

a
g
in

g
 D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t:
M

ar
in

a

J
u

st
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

/B
e
n

e
fi

ts
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

to
S

c
h

e
d
u

le
d

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

E
x
p
e
n

d
it

u
re

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
R

e
q
u

e
st

e
d

T
o
ta

l
D

a
te

 
Y

e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

B
u

d
g
e
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

B
u

d
g
e
t

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

D
es

ig
n

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

L
an

d
 &

 R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

W
ay

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

1
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

C
o
n
ti

n
g
en

cy
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e
s

1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
ro

je
c
t 

to
S

c
h

e
d
u

le
d

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

F
u

n
d
in

g
 S

o
u

rc
e
s

C
u

rr
e
n

t
R

e
q
u

e
st

e
d

T
o
ta

l
D

a
te

 
Y

e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

B
u

d
g
e
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

B
u

d
g
e
t

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

O
n
e 

T
im

e 
T

ax
1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
8
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

d

O
p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 I

m
p
a
c
t

6
 Y

e
a
r 

T
o
ta

l
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

R
ev

en
u
e

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
x
p
en

se
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
e
t 

Im
p

a
c
t

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

U
p
g
ra

d
e 

P
ar

k
in

g
 s

ys
te

m
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S

2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
7
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

(A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 T

h
o
u

sa
n

d
s)

M
a
r
in

a
, 

B
e
a
c
h

 P
a
r
k

 P
a
id

 P
a
r
k

in
g

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
sc

ri
p
ti

o
n

: 

P
ai

d
 P

ar
k
in

g
 w

as
 i

n
st

al
le

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e 

M
ar

in
a 

an
d
 B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k
 i

n
 2

0
1
7
. 

T
h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 e

q
u
ip

m
en

t 
h
as

 h
ad

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 p

ro
b
le

m
s 

fo
r 

q
u
it

e 
so

m
e 

ti
m

e.
 W

e 
fe

el
 m

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

ar
e 

ca
u
se

d
 

fr
o
m

 i
n
ad

eq
u
at

e 
m

ac
h
in

er
y,

 l
ac

k
 o

f 
te

ch
n
ic

al
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 t

h
e 

h
ar

sh
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

en
v
ir

o
n
m

en
t.

 W
e 

p
la

n
 o

n
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ti
n
g
 a

 u
se

r 
fr

ie
n
d
ly

 p
ay

 a
n
d
 d

is
p
la

y 
sy

st
em

, 
si

m
il

ar
 t

o
 R

ed
o
n
d
o
. 

T
h
e 

ex
is

ti
n
g
 

eq
u
ip

m
en

t 
w

il
l 

re
m

ai
n
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 f
o
r 

te
n
an

t 
ac

ce
ss

 c
o
n
tr

o
l,

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

d
d
ed

 a
ft

er
h
o
u
rs

 s
af

et
y 

an
d
 s

ec
u
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
s 

an
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y.

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

161

161



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

40
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
W

at
er

fr
on

t F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

12
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

12
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

M
at

ch
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
P

or
t o

f 
S

ea
tt

le
 G

ra
nt

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
E

E
T

 1
28

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

14
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

12
6

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

B
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f 

P
ha

se
 I

 a
nd

 I
I 

of
 th

e 
P

or
t o

f 
S

ea
tt

le
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

, P
ha

se
 3

 f
un

ds
 w

il
l b

e 
ut

il
iz

ed
 to

 c
on

ti
nu

e 
w

or
k 

to
w

ar
d 

th
e 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f 

th
e 

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

M
ar

in
a.

 P
ha

se
 I

 a
cc

om
pl

is
he

d 
a 

fe
as

ib
il

it
y 

an
al

ys
is

, p
ot

en
ti

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ce
na

ri
os

 f
or

 th
e 

M
ar

in
a 

fl
oo

r,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 a
 p

ar
ki

ng
 s

tu
dy

 to
 c

la
ri

f y
ne

ed
s 

in
 th

e 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

an
d 

M
ar

in
a 

D
is

tr
ic

t. 
P

ha
se

 2
 f

un
ds

 w
er

e 
ut

il
iz

ed
 to

 r
ef

in
e 

th
e 

m
ar

ke
t a

na
ly

si
s,

 c
om

pl
et

e 
fi

na
nc

e 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 w
or

k 
an

d 
co

nc
ep

t p
la

ns
 f

or
 th

e 
M

ar
in

a 
st

ep
s.

  P
ha

se
 3

 w
il

l 
be

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ub
li

sh
 a

 R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 Q
ua

li
fi

ca
ti

on
s 

(R
F

Q
) 

fo
r 

a 
re

fi
ne

d 
de

si
gn

 o
f 

M
ar

in
a 

st
ep

s 
to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

a 
w

at
er

 f
ea

tu
re

, m
ix

ed
 u

se
 r

et
ai

l/
of

fi
ce

 s
pa

ce
, m

ar
ke

ts
pa

ce
 a

nd
 h

ot
el

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ha

se
 3

 w
il

l b
e 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ub
li

sh
 a

 R
eq

ue
st

 f
or

 Q
ua

li
fi

ca
ti

on
s 

(R
F

Q
) 

fo
r 

a 
re

fi
ne

d 
de

si
gn

 o
f 

M
ar

in
a 

st
ep

s 
to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

a 
w

at
er

 f
ea

tu
re

, m
ix

ed
 u

se
 r

et
ai

l/
of

fi
ce

 s
pa

ce
, m

ar
ke

ts
pa

ce
 a

nd
 h

ot
el

.  
T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 w

il
l i

nc
re

as
e 

co
nn

ec
ti

vi
ty

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

an
d 

th
e 

w
at

er
fr

on
t t

hr
ou

gh
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
w

el
co

m
in

g 
an

d 
li

ve
ly

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t t
ha

t w
il

l s
pu

r 
ec

on
om

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 f

ur
th

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
an

d 
re

gi
on

.  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

M
ar

in
a 

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

162

162



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

06
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

ar
ks

, R
ec

r 
&

 S
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

16
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

1,
52

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

52
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

52
3

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

91
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
41

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

38
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
2,

60
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

31
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

70
5

   
   

   
   

 
1,

61
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

22
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

F
T

 G
ra

nt
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
59

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
C

O
 G

ra
nt

 (
S

ec
ur

ed
)

68
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

31
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

ar
k 

In
 L

ie
u

32
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ta
te

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rf
un

d 
L

oa
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
K

in
g 

C
ou

nt
y 

P
ar

k 
L

ev
y

27
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
E

E
T

 1
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
E

E
T

 2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
2,

60
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

31
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

70
6

   
   

   
   

 
1,

60
9

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
pe

n/
P

ub
li

c 
pa

rk
 s

pa
ce

 is
 a

 h
ig

hl
y 

va
lu

ed
 a

ss
et

 f
or

 th
e 

C
it

y.
 E

xp
an

di
ng

 th
e 

re
cr

ea
ti

on
al

 a
nd

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

ar
ea

s 
in

 th
e 

C
it

y 
is

 a
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l p
ur

ch
as

e 
a 

ne
w

 C
it

y 
P

ar
k 

an
d 

m
ak

e 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

T
h

e 
V

an
 G

as
k

en
 P

ar
k

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

163

163



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

40
5

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

1,
35

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

76
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
11

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

46
6

   
   

   
   

  
65

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

6,
53

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
50

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

01
6

   
   

   
   

  
6,

02
4

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

53
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

8,
43

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
52

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,9

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
46

6
   

   
   

   
  

4,
98

7
   

   
   

   
  

6,
50

4
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

72
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

87
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

76
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

54
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

04
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
54

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
C

om
m

er
ce

 G
ra

nt
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
1,

95
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

07
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

84
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
41

1
   

   
   

   
  

43
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
E

E
T

 1
1,

96
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

40
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
21

6
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
D

eb
t P

ro
ce

ed
s

3,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
C

om
m

er
ce

 G
ra

nt
 (

U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
95

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
95

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
95

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
E

E
T

 2
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
8,

43
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

52
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,9
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

61
2

   
   

   
   

  
5,

52
5

   
   

   
   

  
1,

82
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

E
xi

st
in

g 
no

rt
h 

m
ar

in
a 

bu
lk

he
ad

s 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ri

en
ci

ng
 s

tr
uc

tu
ra

l d
ef

ic
ie

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

da
m

ag
ed

 b
y 

st
or

m
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 r
eq

ui
r e

 p
er

io
di

c 
sp

ot
 r

eb
ui

ld
in

g.
 R

ep
la

ci
ng

 th
e 

bu
lk

he
ad

s 
w

il
l p

ro
vi

de
 

lo
ng

-t
er

m
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
w

it
h 

lo
w

er
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

os
ts

. P
ub

li
c 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 w
at

er
fr

on
t a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
w

il
l a

ls
o 

be
 im

pr
ov

ed
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t t
o 

th
e 

m
ar

in
a 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
 a

nd
 B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k.
   

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
m

ar
in

a 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t b
ul

kh
ea

d 
an

d 
re

ve
tm

en
t t

o 
al

so
 in

cl
ud

e 
w

id
er

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
am

en
it

ie
s 

su
pp

or
ti

ng
 m

ul
ti

m
od

al
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
pe

ra
ti

on
s,

 m
ar

in
a 

op
er

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 p

ub
li

c 
la

nd
-w

at
er

 
ac

ce
ss

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

N
or

th
 B

u
lk

h
ea

d
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

164

164



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

08
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

2,
64

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
60

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

02
2

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
2,

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
17

2
   

   
   

   
  

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
P

ar
k 

in
-L

ie
u

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

K
in

g 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

F
ut

ur
es

 2
02

0 
(S

ec
ur

ed
)

67
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

R
E

E
T

 2
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

K
in

g 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

F
ut

ur
es

 2
02

1 
(R

ec
om

m
en

de
d)

1,
89

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
89

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
89

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
2,

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
17

4
   

   
   

   
  

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

A
cq

is
it

io
n 

of
 th

es
e 

pa
rc

el
s 

is
 a

 p
ri

or
it

y 
in

 th
e 

P
ar

ks
 M

as
te

r 
P

la
n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
cq

ui
si

ti
on

 o
f 

tw
o 

of
 f

ou
r 

pa
rc

el
s 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 M

id
w

ay
 P

ar
k.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

M
id

w
ay

 P
ar

k
 A

cq
u

is
it

io
n

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

165

165



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

07
5

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

ar
ks

, R
ec

r 
&

 S
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
16

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

17
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

20
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
K

C
Y

A
S

 G
ra

nt
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
C

O
 G

ra
nt

 (
S

ec
ur

ed
)

10
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 (
In

te
re

st
 R

ev
en

ue
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

20
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
41

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
ep

ai
r 

fi
el

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 is

 n
ee

de
d 

fo
r 

sa
fe

 p
la

yi
ng

 c
on

di
ti

on
s.

  P
oo

r 
dr

ai
na

ge
 c

re
at

es
 p

oo
ls

 o
f 

m
ud

 a
nd

 r
ut

ti
ng

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

pr
og

ra
m

 r
ai

no
ut

s.
  T

he
re

 a
re

 v
er

y 
fe

w
 f

ie
ld

s 
fo

r 
ba

se
ba

ll
, s

of
tb

al
l a

nd
 

so
cc

er
 in

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s.

  T
he

 s
ka

te
 p

ar
k 

w
as

 b
ui

lt
 in

 1
99

6 
an

d 
ne

ed
s 

a 
fa

ce
li

ft
 f

or
 c

on
ti

nu
ed

 u
se

 a
nd

 s
ka

te
r 

sa
fe

ty
.  

F
un

di
ng

 f
or

 th
es

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ou
ld

 c
om

e 
fr

om
 a

 K
in

g 
C

ou
nt

y 
Y

ou
th

 S
po

rt
s 

G
ra

nt
 a

nd
 R

C
O

 G
ra

nt
 a

s 
m

at
ch

. 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e)
R

ep
ai

r 
dr

ai
na

ge
 in

 F
ie

ld
 1

 a
nd

 F
ie

ld
 2

 o
ut

fi
el

ds
; r

ep
ai

r 
F

ie
ld

 2
 b

ac
ks

to
p 

fe
nc

in
g,

 r
ep

ai
r 

w
or

n 
co

nc
re

te
 s

ka
te

 
pa

rk
 e

dg
es

 w
it

h 
st

ee
l. 

P
ar

k 
re

no
va

ti
on

 w
il

l i
nc

lu
de

 A
D

A
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e.
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

 c
om

pa
ni

on
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

or
 th

e 
pl

ay
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t p
ro

je
ct

.  
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

F
ie

ld
 H

ou
se

 P
la

y 
F

ie
ld

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

166

166



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

40
6

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

10
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
3

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
69

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

59
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
9

   
   

   
   

  
 

35
9

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

85
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
77

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
25

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
38

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 2

35
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
12

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
12

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
19

4
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

C
om

m
er

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
85

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

77
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
9

   
   

   
   

  
 

23
6

   
   

   
   

  
 

31
6

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

E
xi

st
in

g 
re

st
ro

om
s 

ar
e 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y 
de

te
ri

or
at

ed
 a

nd
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
. T

he
se

 r
es

tr
oo

m
s 

ar
e 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 a

cc
es

s 
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

  p
at

ro
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ar

in
a 

gu
es

t m
oo

ra
ge

).
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

D
em

ol
is

h 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
ex

it
in

g 
re

st
ro

om
 in

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t a
nd

 c
re

at
e 

10
,0

00
 s

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
 p

ub
li

c 
pl

az
a 

in
 

th
e 

no
rt

hw
es

t c
or

ne
r 

of
 th

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t. 
A

dd
 v

er
ti

ca
l e

xt
en

si
on

 to
 th

e 
bu

lk
he

ad
 in

 f
ro

nt
 o

f 
th

e 
W

as
so

n 
pr

op
er

ty
 

an
d 

cr
ea

te
 a

n 
ad

di
ti

on
al

 1
,8

00
 s

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
 p

la
za

. I
nc

lu
de

s 
48

0f
t o

f 
8f

t w
id

e 
si

de
w

al
k 

to
 c

on
ne

ct
 th

e 
tw

o 
ne

w
 

pl
az

as
 a

nd
 th

e 
B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k.
 T

hi
s 

is
 P

ro
je

ct
 #

3 
on

 th
e 

L
eg

is
la

ti
ve

 c
ap

it
al

 s
up

po
rt

 r
eq

ue
st

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

N
 L

ot
 R

es
tr

oo
m

s,
 P

la
za

s 
&

 P
ro

m
en

ad
e

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

167

167



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

07
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

ar
ks

, R
ec

r 
&

 S
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

29
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

2,
68

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
68

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
5

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

3,
04

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
97

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

66
6

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
P

ri
va

te
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
ne

 T
im

e 
T

ax
72

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
R

E
E

T
 1

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
G

ra
nt

s 
(U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
2,

86
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

86
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
65

1
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
3,

04
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

97
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
66

6
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 B
ea

ch
 P

ar
k 

se
rv

es
 th

e 
re

gi
on

 a
s 

1 
of

 6
 w

at
er

fr
on

t p
ar

ks
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

 P
ug

et
 S

ou
nd

  b
et

w
ee

n 
T

ac
om

a 
an

d 
S

ea
tt

le
.  

T
he

 p
ar

k 
is

 v
is

it
ed

 b
y 

hu
nd

re
ds

 o
f 

th
ou

sa
nd

s 
of

 v
is

it
or

s 
an

nu
al

ly
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t a
cc

om
pl

is
he

s 
se

ve
ra

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
:  

1)
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ua
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
M

ar
in

a 
bu

lk
he

ad
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
pr

om
en

ad
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 b
ri

dg
e;

 2
) 

pr
ov

id
es

 p
ot

en
ti

al
 h

ab
it

at
 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

w
or

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k 
bu

lk
he

ad
; 3

) 
an

d 
ei

th
er

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

ne
w

 p
la

y 
eq

ui
pm

en
t (

w
hi

ch
 w

as
 r

em
ov

ed
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
k 

in
 th

e 
20

00
's

 d
ue

 to
 m

ul
ti

pl
e 

fl
oo

di
ng

 e
ve

nt
s)

, o
r 

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
ne

w
 w

at
er

 f
ea

tu
re

.  
R

em
ov

al
 o

f 
th

e 
W

as
so

n 
H

ou
se

 is
 a

ls
o 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

, w
hi

ch
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 c
re

at
e 

se
am

le
ss

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
ti

vi
ty

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

M
ar

in
a 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
k,

 to
 th

e 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
C

re
ek

 T
ra

il
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

/r
ep

ai
r 

ex
is

ti
ng

 b
ul

kh
ea

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
M

ar
in

a 
N

or
th

 b
ul

kh
ea

d 
te

rm
in

us
 to

 th
e 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 b

ri
dg

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

po
te

nt
ia

l h
ab

it
at

 r
es

to
ra

ti
on

 w
or

k 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
C

re
ek

 o
ut

fa
ll

 a
nd

 th
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 m

ar
in

e 
in

te
rf

ac
e.

 
C

on
ti

nu
e 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 p

ro
m

en
ad

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

M
ar

in
a 

to
 th

e 
pe

de
st

ri
an

 b
ri

dg
e,

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 c

on
ne

ct
iv

it
y 

fr
om

 th
e 

M
ar

in
a 

to
 th

e 
B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
C

re
ek

 T
ra

il
.  

C
on

st
ru

ct
 p

la
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t o
r 

w
at

er
 f

ea
tu

re
 a

t 
th

e 
B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k.
  P

ro
je

ct
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 d
em

ol
it

io
n 

of
 th

e 
W

as
so

n 
H

ou
se

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
01

9.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
k

 B
u

lk
h

ea
d

, P
ro

m
en

ad
e,

 &
 P

la
y 

E
q

u
ip

/W
at

er
 F

ea
tu

re
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

168

168



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

07
9

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

40
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

1,
57

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
21

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
51

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

57
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
2,

49
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

91
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

87
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 2

45
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

2,
03

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
09

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
32

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

o 
F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

e 
Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 (
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

2,
49

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
91

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 f
is

hi
ng

 p
ie

r 
is

 n
ow

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

35
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 a
nd

 th
e 

ti
m

be
r 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
su

bs
tr

uc
tu

re
 h

as
 r

ea
ch

ed
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 it
s 

us
ef

ul
 li

fe
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 R
ed

on
do

 F
is

hi
ng

 P
ie

r 
an

d 
re

m
ov

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 ti

m
be

r 
pi

le
s.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

R
ed

on
d

o 
F

is
h

in
g 

P
ie

r
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

169

169



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

07
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

ar
ks

, R
ec

r 
&

 S
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
(5

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 2

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 w
oo

de
n 

pl
ay

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 d

ue
 to

 a
ge

 a
nd

 d
et

er
io

ra
ti

on
. W

es
tw

oo
d 

P
ar

k 
w

as
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 b

y 
a 

de
ve

lo
pe

r 
in

 th
e 

ea
rl

y 
20

00
's

. T
he

 w
oo

de
n 

pl
ay

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t i

s 
ov

er
 1

5 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d 

an
d 

be
co

m
in

g 
a 

sa
fe

ty
 h

az
ar

d.
   

T
he

 in
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

ne
w

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t w

il
l r

eq
ui

re
 m

ee
ti

ng
 n

ew
 A

D
A

 a
cc

es
s 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

.  
W

es
tw

oo
d 

P
ar

k 
is

 o
ne

 o
f 

tw
o 

sm
al

l p
ar

ks
 th

at
 s

er
ve

 th
e 

N
or

th
 

H
il

l p
op

ul
at

io
n 

of
 5

,1
00

 r
es

id
en

ts
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e)
R

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
w

oo
de

n 
pl

ay
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 f
or

 s
af

et
y 

re
as

on
s 

du
e 

to
 a

ge
 a

nd
 w

oo
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
de

te
ri

or
at

io
n.

  P
ar

k 
re

no
va

ti
on

 w
il

l i
nc

lu
de

 A
D

A
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e,
 p

ic
ni

c 
ta

bl
e 

an
d 

be
nc

h 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

W
es

tw
oo

d
 P

la
y 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

170

170



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

05
6

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

ar
ks

, R
ec

r 
&

 S
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
86

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4C

ul
tu

re
 G

ra
nt

 (
S

ec
ur

ed
)

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
oc

al
 G

ra
nt

s 
(C

ou
nt

y,
 e

tc
.)

 (
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

ta
te

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

77
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

4
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

86
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
7

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

K
in

g 
C

ou
nt

y 
ha

s 
ju

st
 a

nn
ou

nc
ed

  t
ha

t i
t w

il
l p

ro
vi

de
 u

p 
to

 $
20

M
 b

on
ds

 f
or

 th
e 

re
ha

bi
li

ta
ti

on
 o

f 
hi

st
or

ic
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s.
  T

he
se

 f
un

ds
 a

nd
 p

as
t B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k 
ex

pe
nd

it
ur

es
 c

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 m
at

ch
 f

or
 a

 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
H

er
it

ag
e 

C
ap

it
al

 G
ra

nt
 to

 li
ft

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
 a

 n
ew

 f
ou

nd
at

io
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
un

 H
om

e 
L

od
ge

. T
he

 S
un

 H
om

e 
L

od
ge

 is
 in

 d
es

pe
ra

te
 n

ee
d 

of
 li

fe
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
re

pa
ir

s 
fo

r 
it

s 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

us
e 

as
 a

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

fa
ci

li
ty

. F
un

ds
 a

va
il

ab
le

 w
il

l n
ot

 p
ro

vi
de

 f
or

 m
aj

or
 in

te
ri

or
 r

em
od

el
 w

or
k.

 T
he

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
k 

is
 li

st
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

S
ta

te
 a

nd
 N

at
io

na
l H

is
to

ri
c 

R
eg

is
te

r.
  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
eh

ab
il

it
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
S

un
 H

om
e 

L
od

ge
 f

or
 it

s 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

us
e 

as
 a

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

fa
ci

li
ty

.  
W

il
l i

nc
lu

de
 li

ft
in

g 
th

e 
bu

il
di

ng
, c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
ne

w
 u

ti
li

ti
es

 (
el

ec
tr

ic
al

, g
as

, p
ho

ne
, c

ab
le

, w
at

er
 a

nd
 s

ew
er

),
 c

on
st

ru
ct

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 

fo
un

da
ti

on
, d

ec
ki

ng
, e

xt
er

io
r 

st
ai

rw
ay

 a
nd

 m
in

or
 in

te
ri

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

A
dd

it
io

na
l i

nt
er

io
r 

bu
il

di
ng

 r
em

od
el

 
w

or
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 f

ut
ur

e 
ph

as
es

.  
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t r

el
ie

s 
on

 f
un

di
ng

 s
up

po
rt

 f
ro

m
 K

in
g 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

S
ta

te
.  

$4
59

K
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
ex

pe
nd

ed
 P

ic
ni

c 
S

he
lt

er
/R

es
tr

oo
m

 f
un

ds
 w

il
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
it

io
na

l m
at

ch
 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
M

B
P

 S
u

n
 H

om
e 

L
od

ge
 R

eh
ab

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

171

171



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

07
6

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

ar
ks

, R
ec

r 
&

 S
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

(5
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
P

ar
k 

in
-L

ie
u

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
E

E
T

 1
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
hi

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 w

as
 r

ec
en

tl
y 

do
na

te
d 

to
 th

e 
C

it
y 

by
 th

e 
B

un
dy

 E
st

at
e 

to
 b

e 
a 

fu
tu

re
 p

ar
k.

 S
om

e 
in

it
ia

l i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
y.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

D
em

ol
is

h 
th

e 
ho

us
e,

 a
ba

nd
on

 th
e 

se
pt

ic
 ta

nk
, a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
a 

gr
av

el
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
a.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

M
ar

y 
G

ay
 P

ar
k

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

172

172



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

08
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

21
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ar

k 
in

-L
ie

u
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

R
E

E
T

 1
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
ur

re
nt

ly
, m

in
im

al
 o

n-
si

te
 p

ar
ki

ng
 e

xi
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
ga

rd
en

. I
n 

ad
di

ti
on

, b
ot

h 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

ne
ed

 s
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

 c
ap

it
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
t a

nd
 th

ey
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

nv
is

io
ne

d 
in

 th
e 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

pa
rk

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l d
em

ol
is

h 
th

e 
tw

o 
ex

is
ti

ng
 r

es
id

en
ti

al
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
an

d 
cr

ea
te

 in
te

ri
m

 o
n-

si
te

 p
ar

ki
ng

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
on

ju
 P

ar
k

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

173

173



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

07
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

23
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

8
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
31

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 2

10
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
R

C
O

 G
ra

nt
 (

S
ec

ur
ed

)
21

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

31
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 r
am

p,
 p

ie
r 

an
d 

re
st

ro
om

s 
w

er
e 

bu
il

t i
n 

19
80

. T
he

 P
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t w

as
 r

eb
ui

lt
 a

nd
 s

te
el

 p
il

in
g 

an
d 

an
 a

dd
it

io
na

l f
lo

at
 s

tr
in

g 
w

as
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 2

00
2.

 T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

S
ou

th
 f

lo
at

 
st

ri
ng

 m
ak

in
g 

it
 e

as
ie

r 
an

d 
sa

fe
r 

to
 u

se
. T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
bu

dg
et

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
am

en
de

d 
to

 c
ov

er
 c

os
ts

 a
s 

to
 a

dh
er

e 
to

 th
e 

ne
w

 s
ta

te
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

/r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
he

 C
it

y 
ha

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 g
ra

nt
 to

 r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

S
ou

th
 s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
R

ed
on

do
 B

oa
rd

in
g 

fl
oa

ts
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

R
ed

on
d

o 
F

lo
at

s
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

174

174



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

08
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

47
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

2,
51

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
99

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

80
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
3,

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
84

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

3,
30

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 2

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
81

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

s 
(U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
3,

88
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
65

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
51

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
3,

30
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

3,
98

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

84
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
3,

30
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 b
ul

kh
ea

d 
is

 n
ow

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

35
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 a
nd

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ha

s 
re

ac
he

d 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 it
s 

us
ef

ul
 li

fe
. T

he
 f

ac
il

it
y 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 e
xh

ib
it

in
g 

m
od

er
at

e 
de

gr
ad

at
io

n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 R
ed

on
do

 b
ul

kh
ea

d 
fr

om
 M

A
S

T
 f

ac
il

it
y 

to
 b

oa
t l

au
nc

h 
an

d 
re

m
ov

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 ti

m
be

r 
pi

le
s.

 R
ep

la
ce

 
pe

de
st

ia
n 

pr
om

en
ad

e

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

R
ed

on
d

o 
F

is
h

in
g 

P
ie

r 
B

u
lk

h
ea

d
 &

 P
la

za
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

175

175



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

07
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

ar
ks

, R
ec

r 
&

 S
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
10

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

10
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 2

10
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
10

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

10
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
10

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
ec

il
 P

ow
el

l P
ar

k 
w

as
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
to

 th
e 

ci
ty

 b
y 

th
e 

P
ow

el
l f

am
il

y 
in

 1
99

1.
 T

he
 p

la
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t i
s 

ov
er

 2
5 

ye
ar

s 
ol

d,
 in

 p
oo

r 
co

nd
it

io
n 

an
d 

do
es

n'
t m

ee
t c

ur
re

nt
 P

la
y 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t A

S
T

M
 a

nd
 

A
D

A
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

. T
he

 in
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

ne
w

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t w

il
l r

eq
ui

re
 m

ee
ti

ng
 c

ur
re

nt
 A

D
A

 a
cc

es
s 

st
an

da
rd

s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

pl
ay

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 th

at
 w

as
 r

em
ov

ed
 f

or
 s

af
et

y 
re

as
on

s 
du

e 
to

 a
ge

 a
nd

 d
et

er
io

ra
ti

on
.  

P
ar

k 
re

no
va

ti
on

 
w

il
l i

nc
lu

de
 A

D
A

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 p
ic

ni
c 

ta
bl

e 
an

d 
be

nc
h 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t. 

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

C
ec

il
 P

ow
el

l P
la

y 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

176

176



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

71
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
F

ed
er

al
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
ct

 F
un

di
ng

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
 (

In
te

re
st

 R
ev

en
ue

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e)
-

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

E
m

er
ge

n
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

- 
E

O
C

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

177

177



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

08
6

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

   
   

   
   

   
  

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
62

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
1,

02
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
02

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

92
6

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 2

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

   
   

   
   

   
  

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

ta
te

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

92
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
92

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1,
02

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

02
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

   
   

   
   

   
  

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
92

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
re

st
ro

om
s 

is
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
35

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
 a

nd
 a

re
 f

un
ct

io
na

ll
y 

ob
so

le
te

. T
he

 r
es

tr
oo

m
s 

ar
e 

bu
il

t o
n 

a 
pi

er
 w

it
h 

al
l o

f 
th

e 
pl

um
bi

ng
 h

an
gi

ng
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
w

he
re

 it
 c

an
 a

nd
 

ha
s 

be
en

 d
es

tr
oy

ed
 b

y 
st

or
m

s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

D
em

ol
is

h 
ex

is
ti

ng
 r

es
tr

oo
m

 a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

 w
it

h 
sm

al
le

r 
pr

e-
fa

b 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
st

re
et

. R
ep

la
ce

 r
es

tr
oo

m
 

fo
un

da
ti

on
 w

it
h 

su
rf

ac
e 

si
m

il
ar

 to
 r

es
t o

f 
pl

az
a 

an
d 

ad
d 

ra
il

in
gs

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

R
ed

on
d

o 
R

es
tr

oo
m

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

178

178



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

07
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

ar
ks

, R
ec

r 
&

 S
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

8
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

19
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
P

ri
va

te
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
E

E
T

 2
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

11
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

K
in

g 
C

ou
nt

y 
G

ra
nt

 (
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
19

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
3

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

R
ep

la
ce

 a
 p

or
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
ag

in
g 

pl
ay

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 f

or
 s

af
et

y 
re

as
on

s.
 F

ie
ld

 H
ou

se
 P

ar
k 

w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 th

e 
ci

ty
 b

y 
K

in
g 

C
ou

nt
y 

in
 1

99
3.

 T
he

 p
or

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

pl
ay

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t c

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
n 

si
te

 w
as

 
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

by
 th

e 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
R

ot
ar

y 
C

lu
b 

an
d 

in
st

al
le

d 
at

 th
e 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
k 

in
 1

99
6.

  L
at

er
 it

 w
as

 r
em

ov
ed

 a
nd

 s
to

re
d 

un
ti

l r
ep

ai
nt

ed
 a

nd
 r

ei
ns

ta
ll

ed
 in

 2
00

8.
 S

om
e 

of
 th

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t d

oe
sn

't 
m

ee
t c

ur
re

nt
 P

la
y 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t s

af
et

y 
an

d 
A

D
A

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 a
 p

or
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
ag

in
g 

pl
ay

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
. P

ar
k 

re
no

va
ti

on
 w

il
l i

nc
lu

de
 A

D
A

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 

co
m

pa
ni

on
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

or
 th

e 
re

pa
ir

 to
 th

e 
sk

at
e 

pa
rk

 a
nd

 b
al

lf
ie

ld
 d

ra
in

ag
e.

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

F
ie

ld
 H

ou
se

 P
la

y 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

179

179



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

71
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
64

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
75

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
E

E
T

 1
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
75

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 H
V

A
C

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t i

s 
re

qu
ir

in
g 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s.
 T

he
 c

om
bi

ne
d 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

ite
m

s 
ex

ce
ed

s 
th

e 
ty

pi
ca

l m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 th
re

sh
ol

ds
 o

n 
an

 
an

nu
al

 b
as

is
. 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

th
e 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l a

nd
 H

V
A

C
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ui
ld

in
g.

  N
ea

rl
y 

al
l o

f 
th

e 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l e
qu

ip
m

en
t w

as
 in

st
al

le
d 

in
 1

99
6 

an
d 

ha
s 

re
ac

he
d 

it
s 

us
ef

ul
 li

fe
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

a 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
be

yo
nd

 "
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
" 

ac
ti

vi
ty

. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

P
ol

ic
e 

H
V

A
C

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

180

180



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

08
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

30
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
30

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
30

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 1

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

A
 d

es
ig

n 
fo

r 
th

es
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
ts

 w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
00

7.
  T

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 w
er

e 
th

at
 a

n 
ov

er
la

y 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 to
 s

ol
ve

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 d
eg

ra
da

ti
on

.  
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, a

 to
ta

l r
eb

ui
ld

 o
f 

th
es

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

ts
 n

ee
ds

 to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

.  
T

he
 W

es
te

rn
 p

ar
ki

ng
 lo

ts
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
A

D
A

 r
am

p 
re

tr
of

it
s,

 w
il

l b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
eb

ui
ld

 N
or

th
w

es
t, 

S
ou

th
w

es
t, 

S
ou

th
er

n 
an

d 
E

as
te

rn
 C

it
y 

H
al

l p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
ts

. P
ro

vi
de

 A
D

A
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

S
ou

th
w

es
t 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

C
it

y 
H

al
l P

ar
k

in
g 

L
ot

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

181

181



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

08
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

N
ow

 th
at

 S
ou

th
 2

16
th

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
im

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

iv
ic

 R
ea

de
rb

oa
rd

 is
 f

un
ct

io
na

l;
 ir

ri
ga

ti
on

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

th
e 

fr
on

t l
aw

n 
ar

ea
 w

il
l m

ak
e 

th
e 

fa
ci

li
ty

 m
or

e 
ap

pe
al

in
g 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 
po

te
nt

ia
l r

en
te

r 
gr

ou
ps

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

Ir
ri

ga
te

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
th

e 
fr

on
t l

aw
n 

ar
ea

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
bu

il
di

ng
 a

nd
 S

ou
th

 2
16

th
 S

tr
ee

t.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

A
ct

iv
it

y 
C

en
te

r 
Ir

ri
ga

ti
on

/L
an

d
sc

ap
e

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

182

182



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

08
5

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ar

k 
ha

s 
dr

ai
na

ng
e 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

w
it

h 
th

e 
ir

ri
ga

ti
on

 s
ys

te
m

.  
T

he
 p

ar
k 

al
so

 s
er

ve
s 

as
 a

 "
ga

te
w

ay
" 

en
tr

y 
in

to
 th

e 
C

it
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

tr
av

el
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 f
ro

m
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

em
or

ia
l 

D
ri

ve
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

In
st

al
l n

ew
 tu

rf
, p

la
nt

in
gs

, a
nd

 h
ar

ds
ca

pe
 a

re
as

 a
lo

ng
 w

it
h 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
ir

ri
ga

ti
on

 s
ys

te
m

.  
T

he
 

pl
an

ti
ng

 a
re

a 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ex
pa

nd
ed

.  
P

ot
en

ti
al

 "
W

el
co

m
e 

to
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s"
 s

ig
n.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
es

 M
oi

n
es

 M
em

or
ia

l F
la

g 
T

ri
an

gl
e 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

183

183



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

31
0.

71
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
P

ar
k 

F
ac

il
it

y 
&

 P
la

yg
ro

un
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

19
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

90
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
72

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

26
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

 -
 P

ro
je

ct
 4

51
.8

46
 C

os
t R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

26
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

-

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
d,

 A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

ra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 4
51

.8
46

)
-

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

W
oo

d
m

on
t 

L
an

d
sl

id
e 

R
ep

ai
rs

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

184

184



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

40
3.

45
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
M

ar
in

a 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

21
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

43
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

78
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

43
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
M

ar
in

a 
R

at
es

78
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

19
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
19

8
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

M
ar

in
a’

s 
en

tr
an

ce
 c

ha
nn

el
 is

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 d

re
dg

in
g 

ev
er

y 
10

-1
2 

ye
ar

s,
 a

nd
 w

as
 p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
do

ne
 in

 2
00

9.
 A

s 
cu

rr
en

ts
, t

id
e 

fl
uc

tu
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

cr
ee

k 
al

l c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
in

-f
il

l c
au

si
ng

 th
e 

en
tr

an
ce

 c
ha

nn
el

 to
 b

ot
h 

be
co

m
e 

sh
al

lo
w

 a
nd

 n
ar

ro
w

 m
ak

in
g 

na
vi

ga
ti

on
 c

on
st

ri
ct

ed
 a

t t
im

es
. D

re
dg

in
g 

is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o 
co

nt
in

ue
 a

 s
af

e 
na

vi
ga

bl
e 

en
tr

an
ce

, i
n 

an
d 

ou
t 

of
 th

e 
M

ar
in

a.
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
o 

dr
ed

ge
 th

e 
en

tr
an

ce
 c

ha
nn

el
 o

f 
th

e 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

ar
in

a.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

M
ar

in
a 

D
re

d
gi

n
g

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

185

185



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

40
3.

51
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
M

ar
in

a 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

25
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
38

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

34
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
24

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
M

ar
in

a 
R

at
es

34
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
24

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

34
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
24

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
fu

el
 d

is
pe

ns
er

s 
w

er
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

 1
99

8.
 C

ur
re

nt
 in

ve
nt

or
y 

co
nt

ro
ls

 a
nd

 le
ak

 d
et

ec
ti

on
 s

ys
te

m
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 in

st
al

le
d 

at
 th

at
 ti

m
e.

 A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

15
0f

t o
f 

pi
pe

 d
oe

s 
no

t c
om

pl
y 

w
it

h 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

es
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l r

ep
la

ce
 o

bs
ol

et
e 

di
sp

en
se

rs
 w

it
h 

ne
w

 h
ig

h 
fl

ow
, a

lo
ng

 w
it

h 
do

ub
le

 w
al

l c
on

ta
in

m
en

t p
ip

e.
 C

ur
re

nt
 in

ve
nt

or
y 

co
nt

ro
l s

ys
te

m
s 

w
il

l n
o 

lo
ng

er
 b

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

in
 

20
20

 n
or

 c
er

ti
fi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
E

P
A

. T
he

 n
ew

 s
ys

te
m

 w
il

l c
om

pl
y 

w
it

h 
co

de
s 

an
d 

be
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

 li
ne

 le
ak

 d
et

ec
ti

on
 s

ys
te

m
s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

fu
el

 d
is

pe
ns

er
s 

an
d 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
15

0f
t o

f 
pi

pe
 th

at
 c

ar
ri

es
 th

e 
fu

el
 to

 th
e 

pu
m

ps
. 

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
il

l a
ls

o 
re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 in
ve

nt
or

y 
co

nt
ro

l a
nd

 le
ak

 d
et

ec
ti

on
 s

ys
te

m
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

F
u

el
 &

 E
le

ct
ri

ca
l R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

186

186



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

40
3.

51
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
M

ar
in

a 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

30
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

39
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

39
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

39
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
33

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 te
na

nt
 r

es
tr

oo
m

s 
ar

e 
no

w
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 5

0 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d 

an
d 

ar
e 

in
 n

ee
d 

of
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t. 

N
ew

 r
es

tr
oo

m
s 

w
il

l b
et

te
r 

se
rv

e 
ou

r 
T

en
an

ts
 a

nd
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

. I
ns

ta
ll

at
io

n 
of

 4
- 

A
D

A
 u

ni
-s

ex
 te

na
nt

 
re

st
ro

om
s 

w
it

h 
sh

ow
er

s.
 1

 u
ni

-s
ex

 p
ub

li
c 

re
st

ro
om

. P
or

tt
a-

po
tt

y 
du

m
p 

st
at

io
n.

 L
au

nd
ry

 f
ac

il
it

ie
s,

 a
nd

 a
 le

as
ab

le
 s

ec
on

d 
st

or
y.

 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

D
em

ol
it

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ex

it
in

g 
re

st
ro

om
 a

nd
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
a 

ne
w

 te
na

nt
/p

ub
li

c 
re

st
ro

om
s.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

T
en

an
t 

R
es

tr
oo

m
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

187

187



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

40
3.

49
9

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
M

ar
in

a 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

38
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
1,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
44

8
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
M

ar
in

a 
R

at
es

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
B

on
d 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
1,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

M
ar

in
as

 D
oc

ks
 a

re
 n

ow
 o

ve
r 

50
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

 a
nd

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t. 

T
hi

s 
P

ro
je

ct
 is

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 a

s 
w

e 
m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

w
it

h 
D

es
ig

n,
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 a

nd
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 o

n 
re

co
nf

ig
ur

at
io

ns
 in

 s
li

p 
si

ze
, s

ty
le

s,
 a

nd
 a

m
en

it
ie

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h 
ne

w
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 W
hi

le
 a

ll
 D

oc
ks

 a
re

 in
 n

ee
d 

of
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t, 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 s
et

 in
 p

la
ce

, M
 a

nd
 N

 D
oc

k 
w

il
l b

e 
th

e 
fi

rs
t i

n 
th

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t c
re

at
es

 a
 s

et
 a

si
de

 to
 a

cc
um

ul
at

e 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f 

a 
fu

ll
 d

oc
k 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t. 

W
he

n
su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 f
un

ds
 a

re
 a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 a

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t d
oc

k 
w

il
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d.

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

li
st

ed
 in

 2
02

1-
20

24
 a

re
 in

te
nd

ed
 f

or
 M

, N
, a

nd
 p

os
si

bl
y 

L
 d

oc
k 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

M
ar

in
a 

D
oc

k
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

188

188



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

40
3.

40
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
M

ar
in

a 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
13

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

17
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
M

ar
in

a 
R

at
es

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
C

O
 G

ra
nt

 (
S

ec
ur

ed
)

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
17

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ow

er
 in

 G
ue

st
 M

oo
ra

ge
 is

 in
ad

eq
ua

te
 f

or
 th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 n

ew
 b

oa
ts

. T
he

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 o
n 

ne
w

 b
oa

ts
 d

em
an

d 
m

uc
h 

m
or

e 
po

w
er

. U
pg

ra
di

ng
 o

ur
 G

ue
st

 M
oo

ra
ge

 w
it

h 
50

am
p 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
il

l b
et

te
r 

se
rv

e 
ou

r 
G

ue
st

 m
oo

ra
ge

 c
us

to
m

er
s.

 I
ns

ta
ll

in
g 

la
rg

er
 w

ir
e,

 p
ow

er
 p

ed
es

ta
ls

, a
lo

ng
 w

it
h 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 f

or
 f

ut
ur

e 
ne

ed
s 

(e
le

ct
ri

c 
bo

at
s)

 w
il

l b
e 

vi
ta

l i
n 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

in
g 

fu
tu

re
 M

ar
in

a 
G

ue
st

 m
oo

ra
ge

 c
us

to
m

er
s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
he

 M
ar

in
a 

re
ce

iv
ed

 c
on

fi
rm

at
io

n 
of

 a
 g

ra
nt

 to
 in

st
al

l n
ew

 p
ow

er
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

M
ar

in
as

 g
ue

st
 m

oo
ra

ge
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

M
ar

in
a 

G
u

es
t 

M
oo

ra
ge

 P
ow

er
 U

p
gr

ad
es

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

189

189



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

40
3.

51
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
M

ar
in

a 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

05
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
M

ar
in

a 
R

at
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
B

on
d 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

05
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

n 
al

l p
ur

po
se

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
on

 th
e 

E
as

t s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

M
ar

in
a 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
an

d 
in

 th
e 

sp
ac

e 
of

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t d

ry
 s

he
ds

. T
hi

s 
bu

il
di

ng
 w

il
l b

e 
on

e 
th

at
 w

il
l a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

D
ry

 S
ta

ck
 f

or
 

sm
al

l b
oa

ts
 th

at
 w

il
l b

e 
di

sp
la

ce
d 

fr
om

 "
w

et
" 

m
oo

ra
ge

. A
lo

ng
 w

it
h 

th
is

, h
ou

se
 th

e 
M

ar
in

a 
of

fi
ce

/s
ho

p 
an

d 
cr

ea
te

 a
 m

ul
ti

tu
de

 o
f 

op
po

rt
un

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
an

 a
dd

ed
 r

ev
en

ue
 s

tr
ea

m
 f

or
 th

e 
M

ar
in

a 
in

 
re

ta
il

/m
an

uf
ac

tu
ri

ng
 s

pa
ce

 a
nd

 o
ff

ic
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 s

pa
ce

 f
or

 a
 y

ea
r 

ro
un

d 
F

ar
m

er
s 

M
ar

ke
t, 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ai

l s
ea

so
na

l u
se

s.
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
n 

al
l p

ur
po

se
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

fo
r 

m
ul

ti
pl

e 
M

ar
in

a 
us

es
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

A
ll

 P
u

rp
os

e 
B

u
il

d
in

g 
(A

P
B

)
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

190

190



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

40
3.

45
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
M

ar
in

a 
C

ap
it

al
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
M

ar
in

a

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
M

ar
in

a 
R

at
es

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 n
ew

 e
le

ct
ri

ca
l w

ir
in

g 
w

il
l r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
ri

sk
 o

f 
fi

re
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
up

gr
ad

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 to

 M
ar

in
a 

te
na

nt
s.

 T
he

se
 d

oc
ks

 a
re

 4
5 

ye
ar

s 
ol

d 
an

d 
st

il
l h

av
e 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 s
ho

re
 p

ow
er

 b
ox

es
 a

nd
 

w
ir

in
g.

 M
os

t o
f 

th
e 

sh
or

e 
po

w
er

 b
ox

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 u
pg

ra
de

d 
to

 3
0 

am
ps

 f
ro

m
 th

e 
or

ig
in

al
 1

5 
am

p 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
em

an
ds

 o
f 

th
e 

ne
w

 b
oa

ts
 b

ut
 th

e 
w

ir
in

g 
ha

s 
no

t b
ee

n 
re

pl
ac

ed
 w

it
h 

la
rg

er
 w

ir
e 

si
ze

 to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
de

m
an

d.
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

In
st

al
l n

ew
 s

ho
re

 p
ow

er
 p

ed
es

ta
ls

 a
nd

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
w

ir
in

g 
on

 d
oc

ks
 I

,J
,K

 a
nd

 L
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
oc

k
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l R
ep

la
ce

m
en

ts
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

191

191



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

80
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

60
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

16
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
06

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
76

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

73
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

27
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
29

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

2,
99

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
14

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

32
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
05

7
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

2,
99

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
05

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

67
7

   
   

   
   

  
 

32
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
05

7
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
W

M
 C

ap
it

al
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 H
oo

k 
U

p 
F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
2,

99
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

14
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
32

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

05
7

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
hi

s 
cu

lv
er

t r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t i
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 c
on

ve
y 

pe
ak

 p
re

di
ct

ed
 f

lo
w

s 
w

it
ho

ut
 f

lo
od

in
g 

K
en

t-
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
R

oa
d.

  A
t t

hi
s 

po
in

t a
 n

ew
 4

2-
 to

 4
8-

in
ch

 r
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

co
nc

re
te

 p
ip

e 
cu

lv
er

t i
s 

pl
an

ne
d 

to
 

re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 u
nd

er
si

ze
d 

cu
lv

er
t. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 n
ew

 p
ip

e 
si

ze
 w

il
l n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 m
ee

t c
ur

re
nt

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 C

od
e 

to
 a

ll
ow

 b
ot

h 
hi

gh
- 

an
d 

lo
w

-f
lo

w
 f

is
h 

pa
ss

ag
e.

  A
n 

en
er

gy
 

di
ss

ip
at

er
 w

il
l b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

t t
he

 d
ow

ns
tr

ea
m

 e
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

cu
lv

er
t (

w
it

h 
a 

fi
sh

 la
dd

er
).

  T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
as

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

L
ow

er
 M

as
se

y 
C

re
ek

 B
as

in
 P

la
n 

an
d 

A
lt

er
na

ti
ve

 A
na

ly
si

s.
 A

 c
ul

ve
rt

 
su

rv
ey

 m
ad

e 
in

 2
01

5 
in

di
ca

te
d 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 c
ul

ve
rt

 is
 in

 p
oo

r 
co

nd
it

io
n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
il

l i
nc

lu
de

 th
e 

in
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

80
 to

 1
00

 f
ee

t o
f 

48
-i

nc
h 

or
 6

0-
in

ch
 d

ia
m

et
er

 c
ul

ve
rt

 o
r 

po
ss

ib
ly

 th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
bo

x 
cu

lv
er

t, 
de

pe
nd

in
g 

on
 th

e 
m

et
ho

d 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
cu

rr
en

t f
is

he
ri

es
 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

. D
ue

 to
 th

e 
de

pt
h 

of
 c

ul
ve

rt
 a

nd
 th

e 
hi

gh
 tr

af
fi

c 
of

 K
en

t-
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
R

oa
d,

 u
se

 o
f 

 b
or

in
g 

or
 

ot
he

r 
tr

en
ch

-l
es

s 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 w
il

l b
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

.  
T

he
 d

ra
m

at
ic

 e
le

va
ti

on
 c

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
 u

ps
tr

ea
m

 to
 d

ow
ns

tr
ea

m
 

an
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 m

od
er

at
e 

ve
lo

ci
ty

 f
or

 f
is

h 
pa

ss
ag

e 
m

ay
 r

eq
ui

re
 th

at
 a

 s
pe

ci
al

 e
ne

rg
y 

di
ss

ip
at

er
 a

nd
/o

r 
fi

sh
 

la
dd

er
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

at
 th

e 
cu

lv
er

t o
ut

le
t.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

B
ar

n
es

 C
rk

/K
en

t-
D

es
 M

oi
n

es
 R

d
 C

u
lv

er
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

192

192



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

82
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

10
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
10

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

8
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

26
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
21

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

4
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
(3

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
37

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

32
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

37
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

64
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
W

M
 C

ap
it

al
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

37
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
32

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

a 
re

tr
of

it
 to

 a
 s

to
rm

 o
ut

fa
ll

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t m

ad
e 

in
 2

01
4 

w
hi

ch
 f

ai
le

d 
fo

ll
ow

in
g 

he
av

y 
ra

in
s 

in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
5.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
po

se
s 

to
 e

xt
en

d 
th

e 
24

-i
nc

h 
ou

tf
al

l p
ip

e 
do

w
ns

lo
pe

 a
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 M
S

E
 w

al
l a

nd
 

in
st

al
l a

 d
is

si
pa

to
r 

at
 th

e 
te

rm
in

us
.  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
. 2

51
st

 S
tr

ee
t 

S
to

rm
 O

u
tf

al
l

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

193

193



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

83
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
27

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
9

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

in
sp

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

ys
te

m
 in

 p
re

pa
ra

ti
on

 f
or

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f 
th

e 
G

at
ew

ay
 S

eg
m

en
t 3

 P
ro

je
ct

, i
t w

as
 d

is
co

ve
re

d 
th

at
 th

e 
st

or
m

 s
ys

te
m

 w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

21
6t

h 
S

tr
ee

t 
an

d 
11

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
w

as
 in

 v
er

y 
po

or
 s

ha
pe

 w
it

h 
se

gm
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 c
ru

sh
ed

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

eg
m

en
ts

 p
ar

ti
al

ly
 f

ul
l o

f 
st

an
di

ng
 w

at
er

 a
nd

 u
na

bl
e 

to
 f

lo
w

 p
ro

pe
rl

y.
  A

ll
 n

ew
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 w
it

h 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 a
s 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 b

id
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

to
 th

e 
G

at
ew

ay
 S

eg
m

en
t 3

 P
ro

je
ct

.  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nv
ol

ve
s 

in
st

al
li

ng
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
40

0 
fe

et
 o

f 
12

-i
nc

h 
st

or
m

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
se

ve
n 

ca
tc

h 
ba

si
ns

,
re

m
ov

al
 o

f 
ex

is
ti

ng
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
(o

r 
ab

an
do

nm
en

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
fi

ll
ed

 w
it

h 
co

nt
ro

l d
en

si
ty

 f
il

l)
, a

nd
 r

oa
dw

ay
re

st
or

at
io

n 
w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 a

re
a 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
tr

en
ch

 p
at

ch
in

g,
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
im

pa
ct

ed
 c

ur
b,

 g
ut

te
r,

 
si

de
w

al
k,

 a
nd

 p
av

em
en

t o
ve

rl
ay

).
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

21
6t

h
/1

1t
h

 A
ve

 I
n

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 P

ip
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

194

194



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
6

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ur

fa
ce

 W
at

er
 U

ti
li

ty
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
17

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

-

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e
-

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

W
oo

d
m

on
t 

L
an

d
sl

id
e 

R
ep

ai
rs

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

195

195



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

82
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

16
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
13

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

22
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
14

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

98
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

41
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

01
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

W
M

 C
ap

it
al

 F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

10
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
41

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
3

   
   

   
   

  
 

47
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

In
 2

01
6,

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

he
av

y 
ra

in
s 

an
d 

sh
or

el
in

e 
er

os
io

n 
fr

om
 h

ig
h 

ti
de

s 
an

d 
st

ro
ng

 w
av

es
, a

 la
nd

sl
id

e 
oc

cu
rr

ed
 a

t t
he

 b
as

e 
of

 th
e 

ra
vi

ne
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
P

ug
et

 S
ou

nd
 a

t 2
60

th
 S

tr
ee

t d
am

ag
in

g 
th

e 
8-

in
ch

 s
to

rm
 p

ip
e 

th
at

 s
er

ve
s 

th
e 

D
ee

de
ne

 P
la

t a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

a 
sh

or
t s

eg
m

en
t o

f 
M

ar
in

e 
V

ie
w

 D
ri

ve
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t a
ss

um
es

 a
 f

ul
l r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 s

to
rm

 o
ut

fa
ll

 p
la

st
ic

 (
P

V
C

) 
pi

pe
 th

at
 is

 
bu

ri
ed

 w
it

h 
a 

m
or

e 
fl

ex
ab

le
 a

nd
 d

ur
ab

le
 h

ig
h-

de
ns

it
y 

po
ly

et
hy

le
ne

 (
H

D
P

E
) 

th
at

 is
 m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

fo
r 

a 
sl

id
e 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 c
an

 b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 a

bo
ve

 g
ro

un
d 

an
d 

an
ch

or
ed

 in
 a

 m
an

ne
r 

th
at

 p
ro

te
ct

s 
th

e 
pi

pe
 if

 th
e 

ea
rt

h 
sh

if
ts

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t a
ss

um
es

 th
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 
30

0 
li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

ou
tf

al
l p

ip
e 

w
it

h 
ou

tf
al

l d
if

fu
se

r 
an

d 
di

ss
ap

at
or

 
pa

d,
 a

nd
 in

st
al

li
ng

 2
 c

at
ch

 b
as

in
s 

an
d 

15
0 

fe
et

 o
f 

12
-i

nc
h 

pi
pe

 w
it

h 
ro

ad
 r

es
to

ra
ti

on
 f

or
 r

ed
ir

ec
ti

ng
 f

lo
w

s 
fr

om
 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 M
ar

in
e 

V
ie

w
 D

ri
ve

 to
 th

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

of
 M

V
D

 to
 a

vo
id

 th
e 

sl
id

e 
ar

ea
.  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
ee

p
d

en
e 

P
la

t 
O

u
tf

al
l R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

196

196



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
0

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
15

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

10
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
23

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

23
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

23
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

D
ra

in
ag

e 
al

on
g 

20
0t

h 
S

tr
ee

t d
is

ch
ar

ge
s 

in
to

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 d
ry

w
el

ls
 (

gr
ou

nd
 in

fi
lt

ra
ti

on
) 

lo
ca

te
d 

w
it

h 
th

e 
ro

ad
 s

ag
 ju

st
 w

es
t o

f 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

em
or

ia
l D

ri
ve

 (
D

M
M

D
),

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 p

ro
ne

 to
 

cl
og

gi
ng

 a
nd

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 in
fi

lt
ra

ti
on

 e
ff

ic
ie

nc
ie

s 
re

su
lt

in
g 

in
 f

lo
od

in
g 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
.  

T
he

 n
ew

 s
ys

te
m

 a
lo

ng
 D

M
M

D
 w

il
l e

na
bl

e 
th

es
e 

dr
yw

el
ls

 to
 b

e 
el

im
in

at
ed

 w
he

n 
fu

tu
re

 2
00

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
dr

ai
na

ge
 is

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 to

 th
e 

ne
w

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 d
ra

in
ag

e.
 D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
ti

on
 w

il
l b

e 
do

ne
 b

y 
th

e 
C

it
y 

of
 S

ea
T

ac
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
it

h 
an

 a
ge

nc
y 

in
te

rl
oc

al
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e)
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
17

5 
fe

et
 o

f 
ne

w
 1

2-
in

ch
 s

to
rm

 p
ip

e 
w

il
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
D

M
M

D
 a

nd
 2

00
th

 S
tr

ee
t. 

 C
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
tr

af
fi

c 
co

nt
ro

l, 
de

ep
 tr

en
ch

in
g 

(a
ve

ra
ge

 9
-f

ee
t d

ee
p)

 a
nd

 s
ho

ri
ng

. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
M

M
D

/2
00

th
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 E

xt
en

si
on

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

197

197



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

83
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
7

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
40

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
53

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
44

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

53
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
7

   
   

   
   

  
 

44
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
53

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
44

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

D
ur

in
g 

m
aj

or
 s

to
rm

s 
th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

ys
te

m
 th

e 
sm

al
l 8

-i
nc

h 
co

nv
ey

an
ce

 s
ys

te
m

 w
it

hi
n 

6t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

S
. i

s 
ov

er
co

m
e 

an
d 

ov
er

fl
ow

s 
in

to
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ti
es

 o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

st
re

et
.  

In
 a

dd
it

io
n,

 
th

e 
ou

tf
al

l p
ip

e 
fr

om
 S

. 2
39

th
 is

 c
om

pr
is

ed
 o

f 
co

at
ed

 c
or

ru
ga

te
d 

st
ee

l p
ip

e 
th

at
 h

as
 s

ep
ar

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 s
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

pi
pe

 th
at

 le
ad

s 
ov

er
 th

e 
ba

nk
 to

 th
e 

S
ou

nd
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

po
se

s 
to

 
up

gr
ad

e 
th

e 
8-

in
ch

 p
ip

e 
on

 6
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

12
-i

nc
h 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

co
rr

ug
at

ed
 s

te
el

 o
ut

fa
ll

 p
ip

e 
w

it
h 

H
D

P
E

 p
ip

e.
  T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t a

ls
o 

pr
op

os
es

 to
 r

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
st

ai
rw

ay
 th

at
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
ou

tf
al

l p
ip

e.
  T

hi
s 

is
 a

 h
ig

h-
pr

io
ri

ty
 p

ro
je

ct
 (

C
IP

-3
9)

 li
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
15

 S
W

M
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

po
se

s 
to

 r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 8
-i

nc
h 

dr
ai

na
ge

 s
ys

te
m

 o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 6
th

 A
ve

 S
. a

nd
 

co
nn

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

ys
te

m
 o

n 
23

9t
h 

S
tr

ee
t. 

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l a
ls

o 
in

st
al

l a
 n

ew
 1

8-
in

ch
 H

D
P

E
 s

to
rm

 d
ra

in
 

ou
tf

al
l f

ro
m

 2
39

th
 S

t. 
to

 P
ug

et
 S

ou
nd

.  
T

he
 s

ta
ir

w
ay

 a
bo

ve
 th

e 
ou

tf
al

l p
ip

e 
w

il
l b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

6t
h

 A
ve

/2
39

th
 P

ip
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

198

198



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

83
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

30
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
26

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

43
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
36

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

43
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
36

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
43

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

36
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

D
ur

in
g 

la
rg

e 
st

or
m

s 
w

it
h 

hi
gh

 ti
de

s,
 f

lo
w

s 
fr

om
 a

 s
tr

ea
m

 c
ul

ve
rt

 lo
ca

te
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ti

es
 o

f 
28

75
0/

56
 R

ed
on

do
 B

ea
ch

 D
r 

m
ay

 b
ac

ku
p 

ca
us

ed
 b

y 
tw

o 
90

 d
eg

re
e 

pi
pe

 b
en

ds
.  

P
re

ss
ur

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
ba

ck
up

 c
au

se
d 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t r

oa
dw

ay
 d

am
ag

e 
by

 li
ft

in
g 

th
e 

pa
ve

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 a

re
a.

  I
n 

ad
di

ti
on

, t
he

 s
m

al
l i

nl
et

 to
 th

e 
cu

lv
er

t, 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
of

 S
ou

nd
vi

ew
 D

r 
re

st
ri

ct
s 

fl
ow

s 
ca

us
in

g 
ov

er
to

pp
in

g 
of

 S
ou

nd
vi

ew
 D

ri
ve

.  
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
po

se
s 

re
pl

ac
e 

th
e 

pi
pe

 b
en

ds
 w

it
h 

a 
st

ra
ig

ht
 p

ip
e,

 r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

cu
lv

er
t i

nl
et

 a
nd

 r
er

ou
te

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
fr

om
 a

re
as

 s
ou

th
 o

f 
S

ou
nd

vi
ew

 D
r.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

In
st

al
l 2

50
 f

ee
t l

in
ea

r 
fe

et
 o

f 
12

-i
nc

h 
st

or
m

 p
ip

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

ou
nd

vi
ew

 D
ri

ve
 a

nd
 R

ed
on

do
 B

ea
ch

 D
ri

ve
.  

R
el

oc
at

e 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

30
 f

ee
t o

f 
24

-i
nc

h 
co

nc
re

te
 p

ip
e 

at
 th

e 
tr

ib
ut

ar
y 

cr
os

si
ng

 b
el

ow
 R

ed
on

do
 B

ea
ch

 D
ri

ve
 

no
rt

h 
of

 2
87

th
 S

tr
ee

t a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

cr
ee

k 
tr

as
h 

ra
ck

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

t 2
87

42
 S

ou
nd

vi
ew

 D
ri

ve
.  

P
ro

je
ct

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 in

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
5 

ca
tc

h 
ba

si
ns

 a
nd

 p
av

em
en

t r
es

to
ra

ti
on

.  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
ou

n
d

vi
ew

 D
r.

/R
ed

on
d

o 
B

ea
ch

 D
r.

 P
ip

e 
U

p
gr

ad
e 

P
ro

je
ct

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

199

199



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

83
6

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

3
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

83
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

8
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
23

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

21
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

1,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

11
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
9

   
   

   
   

  
 

91
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

1,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

59
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
9

   
   

   
   

  
 

57
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

K
in

g 
C

ou
nt

y 
F

lo
od

 C
on

tr
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
1,

13
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
11

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
91

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

W
he

n 
th

e 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
T

ra
ce

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

 th
e 

ea
rl

y 
19

80
's

 a
 s

eg
m

en
t o

f 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

fo
rk

 o
f 

M
cS

or
le

y 
C

re
ek

 w
as

 r
el

oc
at

ed
 to

 a
 n

ar
ro

w
 r

oc
k 

li
ne

d 
ch

an
ne

l w
it

hi
n 

a 
15

-f
oo

t w
id

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 e

as
em

en
t a

lo
ng

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 o

f 
th

e 
su

bd
iv

is
io

n 
(l

ot
s 

14
 th

ro
ug

h 
25

).
  O

ve
r 

ti
m

e 
th

is
 c

ha
nn

el
 h

as
 f

il
le

d 
in

 w
it

h 
se

di
m

en
t a

nd
 is

 o
ve

rg
ro

w
n 

w
it

h 
ca

na
ry

 r
ee

d 
gr

as
s 

ca
us

in
g 

th
e 

ch
an

ne
l t

o 
ov

er
to

p 
an

d 
fl

oo
d 

bo
th

 th
e 

su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

lo
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

to
 th

e 
no

rt
h.

  T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l p
ro

vi
de

 a
 f

lo
w

 d
iv

er
si

on
 w

he
re

by
 n

or
m

al
 f

lo
w

s 
w

il
l c

on
ti

nu
e 

in
to

 th
e 

cr
ee

k 
se

ct
io

n 
bu

t h
ig

h 
fl

ow
s 

ar
e 

by
pa

ss
ed

 to
 a

 lo
w

er
 p

oi
nt

 in
 th

e 
ch

an
ne

l. 
 A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
, t

he
 c

ha
nn

el
 s

ec
ti

on
 a

cr
os

s 
lo

ts
 1

7-
25

 w
il

l b
e 

dr
ed

ge
d.

  T
hi

s 
is

 a
 h

ig
h-

pr
io

ri
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

 (
C

IP
-3

0)
 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
15

 S
W

M
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

po
se

s 
to

 in
st

al
l a

 d
iv

er
si

on
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 o
n 

20
th

 A
ve

. S
. b

et
w

ee
n 

S
. 2

44
th

 P
l. 

an
d 

24
5t

h 
P

l. 
 F

ro
m

 
th

e 
di

ve
rs

io
n 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
a 

ne
w

 2
4-

in
 s

to
rm

 b
yp

as
s 

pi
pe

 w
il

l b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
on

 th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 2
0t

h 
A

ve
nu

e,
 tu

rn
 

w
es

t a
nd

 f
ol

lo
w

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
si

de
 o

f 
24

5t
h 

P
l a

nd
 th

en
 to

 M
cS

or
le

y 
C

re
ek

.  
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 p
av

em
en

t 
re

st
or

at
io

n,
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 
cu

rb
 a

nd
 g

ut
te

r 
an

d 
m

in
im

al
 d

re
dg

in
g 

of
 M

cS
or

le
y 

C
re

ek
 a

nd
 b

an
k 

st
ab

il
iz

at
io

n 
ne

ar
 th

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

po
in

t o
f 

th
e 

by
pa

ss
 p

ip
e.

 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

N
. F

or
k

 M
cS

or
le

y 
C

k
 D

iv
er

si
on

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

200

200



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

83
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

10
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

38
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
1

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
94

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
59

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

14
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
10

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

54
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

57
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
6

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
ak

eh
av

en
 S

ew
er

 &
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
59

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

14
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
07

6
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
re

se
nt

ly
 m

os
t o

f 
th

e 
ru

no
ff

 f
ro

m
 8

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
sh

ee
tf

lo
w

s 
on

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ti

es
 w

es
t o

f 
8t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
is

 n
ot

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 in

to
 th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 s

ys
te

m
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ad

.  
T

he
 p

ur
po

se
 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 to
 c

ol
le

ct
 a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
 r

un
of

f 
fr

om
 8

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
fr

om
 e

xa
ce

rb
at

in
g 

a 
la

nd
sl

id
e 

ha
za

rd
 lo

ct
ed

 w
es

t o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

ri
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

 li
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
15

 S
W

M
 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

po
se

s 
to

 in
st

al
l a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
91

0 
fe

et
 o

f 
12

 in
ch

 s
to

rm
 p

ip
e,

 9
 c

at
ch

 b
as

in
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
w

es
t 

si
de

 o
f 

8t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

an
 e

xi
st

in
g 

m
an

ho
le

 a
t t

he
 in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
S

 2
65

th
 P

la
ce

 a
nd

 8
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

w
he

re
 

th
e 

ne
w

 s
to

rm
 d

ra
in

 s
ys

te
m

 c
on

ne
ct

s 
to

 th
e 

es
it

in
g 

sy
st

em
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

8t
h

 A
ve

 (
26

4t
h

 t
o 

26
5t

h
)

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

201

201



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pi

pe
 s

ys
te

m
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 o

f 
25

1s
t e

as
t o

f 
10

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
ha

s 
fa

il
ed

 a
nd

 h
as

 c
re

at
ed

 a
 r

ev
er

se
 s

lo
pe

 th
at

 is
 c

au
si

ng
 th

e 
pi

pe
 to

 r
et

ai
n 

w
at

er
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l r
ep

la
ce

 a
nd

 
re

st
or

e 
fl

ow
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

in
 th

is
 s

eg
m

en
t o

f 
pi

pe
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(P
ro

je
ct

 C
om

pl
et

e)
R

ep
la

ce
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
32

0 
li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
th

re
e 

ca
tc

h 
ba

si
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 o

f 
25

1s
t 

S
tr

ee
t. 

 C
os

ts
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

ad
 r

es
to

ra
ti

on
, t

ra
ff

ic
 c

on
tr

ol
, e

ro
si

on
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

nd
 tr

en
ch

 b
ac

kf
il

l.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
 2

51
st

 P
ip

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

202

202



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

81
5

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
   

   
   

   
   

  
96

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
58

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
18

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
83

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

09
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

94
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

83
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
06

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

94
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
W

M
 C

ap
it

al
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
83

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

09
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

94
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

D
ur

in
g 

m
aj

or
 s

to
rm

s 
th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

ys
te

m
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
of

 2
4t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
S

. 2
26

th
 a

nd
 S

.2
27

th
 o

ve
rf

lo
w

s 
to

 th
e 

pi
pe

 s
ys

te
m

 o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e.
 T

he
se

 o
ve

rf
lo

w
s 

by
pa

ss
 th

e 
tr

un
k 

sy
st

em
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

ve
ys

 f
lo

w
s 

to
 th

e 
C

it
y 

P
ar

k 
de

te
nt

io
n 

fa
ci

li
ty

 a
nd

 f
lo

od
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
so

ut
h 

of
 2

27
th

 s
ou

th
 o

f 
P

ac
if

ic
 M

id
dl

e 
S

ch
oo

l. 
 T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

in
 th

e 
19

92
 M

as
se

y 
C

re
ek

 
B

as
in

 P
la

n 
an

d 
is

 id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

N
o.

 5
 a

nd
 2

3 
of

 th
e 

20
15

 S
ur

fa
ce

 W
at

er
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 s
to

rm
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 o

n 
24

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
fr

om
 S

. 2
24

th
 to

 S
. 2

27
th

 S
tr

ee
t w

it
h 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
11

00
 f

ee
t o

f 
36

-i
nc

h 
pi

pe
 a

nd
 f

ro
m

 S
. 2

23
rd

 to
 S

. 2
24

th
 w

it
h 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
57

0 
fe

et
 o

f 
24

-i
nc

h 
di

am
et

er
 p

ip
e.

  T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l c
oi

nc
id

e 
w

it
h 

th
e 

24
th

 A
ve

nu
e 

S
. I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 (

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n)

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

24
th

 A
ve

 P
ip

el
in

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t/

U
p

gr
ad

e
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

203

203



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

83
9

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
12

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
re

se
nt

ly
, t

he
re

 is
 n

o 
dr

ai
na

ge
 o

n 
10

th
 A

ve
nu

e,
 n

or
th

 o
f 

S
. 2

23
rd

 s
tr

ee
t. 

 D
ur

in
g 

pe
ak

 s
to

rm
s,

 r
un

of
f 

on
 th

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

of
 1

0t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

is
 u

na
bl

e 
to

 f
lo

w
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 c
at

ch
 b

as
in

s 
 lo

ca
te

d 
at

 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
10

th
/2

23
rd

 a
nd

 w
il

l c
os

s 
10

th
 f

lo
od

in
g 

pr
op

er
ti

es
 o

n 
th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 1

0t
h 

A
ve

nu
e.

  T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

po
se

s 
ex

te
nd

in
g 

dr
ai

na
ge

 n
or

th
 (

m
id

-b
lo

ck
) 

to
 c

ol
le

ct
 r

un
of

f 
fr

om
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

ea
st

 a
nd

 w
es

t s
id

es
 o

f 
10

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
S

ou
th

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 o
f 

30
0 

fe
et

 o
f 

st
or

m
 p

ip
e 

an
d 

4 
ca

tc
h 

ba
si

ns
 o

n 
10

th
 A

ve
nu

e.
  C

os
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

ro
ad

 r
es

to
ra

ti
on

, 
tr

af
fi

c 
co

nt
ro

l, 
er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l a
nd

 tr
en

ch
 b

ac
kf

il
l.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

10
th

 A
ve

 P
ip

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

204

204



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

24
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

70
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

4
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
20

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

1,
15

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
86

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

1,
15

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
86

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1,
15

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
86

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 d
it

ch
 a

nd
 c

ul
ve

rt
 s

ys
te

m
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

M
em

or
ia

l D
ri

ve
 is

 in
su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 to
 c

on
ve

y 
a 

25
-y

ea
r 

st
or

m
 c

au
si

ng
 w

at
er

 to
 p

oo
l i

n 
th

e 
so

ut
h 

bo
un

d 
la

ne
 o

f 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

em
or

ia
l D

ri
ve

.  
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
po

se
s 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 c

or
ru

ga
te

d 
m

et
al

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
di

tc
h 

sy
st

em
 w

it
h 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
15

00
 f

ee
t o

f 
ne

w
 1

8-
in

ch
 p

ip
e 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 c

on
ne

ct
 to

 th
e 

pi
pe

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t w
or

k 
m

ad
e 

on
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

em
or

ia
l D

ri
ve

 in
 2

01
4.

  T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

a 
hi

gh
 p

ri
or

it
y 

pr
oj

ec
t (

C
IP

-1
8)

 li
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
15

 S
W

M
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

15
00

 f
ee

t o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 r
oa

ds
id

e 
di

tc
h 

an
d 

co
rr

ug
at

ed
 m

et
al

 p
ip

e 
al

on
g 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

em
or

ia
l D

ri
ve

 f
ro

m
 2

08
th

 S
tr

ee
t t

o 
21

2t
h 

S
tr

ee
t. 

 I
nc

lu
de

s 
in

st
al

la
ti

on
 o

f 
14

 m
an

ho
le

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

an
d 

m
in

im
al

 r
oa

d 
re

st
or

at
io

n.
  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
M

M
D

 2
08

th
 t

o 
21

2t
h

 P
ip

e 
P

ro
je

ct
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

205

205



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
99

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
28

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

46
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
34

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

46
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
34

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

46
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
34

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

D
ur

in
g 

m
aj

or
 s

to
rm

 e
ve

nt
s 

th
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 a
lo

ng
 K

en
t-

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

R
oa

d 
an

d 
th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

w
il

l b
e 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 c
au

si
ng

 r
un

of
f 

to
 o

ve
rf

lo
w

 a
cr

os
s 

K
D

M
 a

nd
 

fl
oo

d 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 d

ow
ns

tr
ea

m
.  

In
 a

dd
it

io
n,

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 o

n 
th

at
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

(l
oc

at
ed

 w
it

hi
n 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
ea

se
m

en
t)

 th
at

 in
te

rc
ep

ts
 f

lo
w

s 
is

 a
ls

o 
in

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
ly

 s
iz

ed
 a

nd
 is

 p
ro

ne
 to

 
ov

er
to

pp
in

g.
  T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
po

se
s 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 th

e 
un

de
rs

iz
ed

 p
ip

es
 w

it
h 

24
-i

nc
h 

an
d 

36
-i

nc
h 

di
am

et
er

 p
ip

es
.  

T
hi

s 
is

 a
 h

ig
h-

pr
io

ri
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

 (
C

IP
-2

5A
) 

li
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

20
15

 S
W

M
 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n 

an
d 

to
 b

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

it
h 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 C
IP

-4
 a

nd
 C

IP
-2

5B
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 ta
ke

 a
 p

or
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
fl

ow
s 

w
es

t t
o 

a 
ne

w
 o

ut
fa

ll
 p

ip
e 

at
 B

ar
ne

s 
C

re
ek

 (
ra

th
er

 th
an

 u
ps

iz
in

g 
th

e 
18

-
in

ch
 c

or
ru

ga
te

d 
al

um
in

um
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

be
lo

w
 K

D
M

 R
oa

d.
)

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

30
0 

fe
et

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 r
oa

ds
id

e 
di

tc
h 

(e
as

t o
f 

16
th

 A
ve

nu
e)

 a
lo

ng
 K

D
M

 R
oa

d 
w

it
h 

24
-

in
ch

 s
to

rm
 p

ip
e 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
t t

o 
ex

is
ti

ng
 1

8-
in

ch
 c

ul
ve

rt
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

K
D

M
 R

d 
at

 1
6t

h 
A

ve
nu

e.
  I

ns
ta

ll
 5

0 
fe

et
 n

ew
 

24
-i

nc
h 

st
or

m
 d

ra
in

 s
ou

th
w

es
t o

f 
K

D
M

 R
oa

d 
co

nn
ec

ti
ng

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

18
-i

nc
h 

cu
lv

er
t c

ro
ss

in
g 

an
d 

re
pl

ac
e 

35
0 

fe
et

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
ng

 2
4-

in
ch

 c
or

ru
ga

te
d 

m
et

al
 p

ip
e 

w
it

h 
la

rg
er

 3
6-

in
ch

 p
ip

e 
do

w
ns

tr
ea

m
 o

f 
th

e 
cu

lv
er

t c
ro

ss
in

g.
  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

K
D

M
 /1

6t
h

 A
ve

n
u

e 
A

 P
ip

e 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

206

206



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

85
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
re

se
nt

ly
, n

o 
dr

ai
na

ge
 is

 lo
ca

te
d 

ne
ar

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

S
 2

34
th

 P
l &

 1
2t

h 
A

ve
 S

. D
ur

in
g 

ra
in

 e
ve

nt
s,

 w
at

er
 w

il
l r

un
of

f 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ba

ck
ya

rd
s 

do
w

n 
th

e 
hi

ll
 o

n 
th

e 
23

3r
d 

bl
oc

k 
of

 1
2t

h 
A

ve
 S

 
ca

us
in

g 
fl

oo
di

ng
 is

su
es

 o
n 

se
ve

ra
l p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s.
 T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

il
l c

ol
le

ct
 th

at
 w

at
er

 to
 a

ll
ev

ia
te

 f
ut

ur
e 

fl
oo

di
ng

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l i
nc

lu
de

 in
st

al
li

ng
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 S
 2

34
th

 P
l a

nd
 c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
th

em
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 s
ys

te
m

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
 2

34
th

 P
l P

ip
e 

P
ro

je
ct

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

207

207



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

85
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
06

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

06
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

85
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

oc
al

 G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

ta
te

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
33

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

33
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

33
5

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

O
ve

r 
th

e 
la

st
 2

0 
ye

ar
s,

 th
e 

C
it

y 
of

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

ha
s 

he
av

il
y 

in
ve

st
ed

 f
un

ds
 in

 th
e 

M
as

se
y/

B
ar

ne
s 

C
re

ek
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

ba
si

n 
by

 in
st

al
lin

g 
ha

bi
ta

t, 
in

st
al

li
ng

 d
et

en
ti

on
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
an

d 
re

m
ov

in
g 

cu
lv

er
ts

.
R

em
ov

al
 o

f 
th

e 
tw

o 
si

gn
if

ic
an

t b
ar

ri
er

s 
at

 th
e 

m
ou

th
 o

f 
M

as
se

y 
C

re
ek

 w
ou

ld
 f

ur
th

er
 th

e 
C

it
y'

s 
ef

fo
rt

s 
to

 r
em

ov
e 

fi
sh

 b
ar

ri
er

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 b
as

in
 a

nd
 r

ed
uc

e 
fl

oo
di

ng
 im

pa
ct

s.
 

S
ev

er
al

 g
ra

nt
 a

pp
li

ca
nt

s 
fo

r 
ba

rr
ie

r 
re

m
ov

al
 u

ps
tr

ea
m

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
av

e 
no

t s
co

re
d 

w
el

l d
ue

 to
 th

is
 s

ig
ni

fi
ca

nt
 b

ar
ri

er
 is

su
e 

at
 th

e 
m

ou
th

, s
o 

th
is

 is
 a

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rt

y 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t w
il

l c
as

ca
de

 
in

to
 o

th
er

 b
ar

ri
er

 a
nd

 f
lo

od
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 th
e 

ba
si

n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l i
m

pr
ov

e 
ri

pa
ri

an
 v

eg
et

at
io

n,
 r

em
ov

e 
ar

m
or

in
g 

an
d 

fi
ll

, i
nc

re
as

e 
ne

ar
sh

or
e 

ha
bi

ta
t a

nd
 

en
ha

nc
e 

po
ck

et
 e

st
ua

ri
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

st
re

am
 m

ou
th

 o
f 

M
as

se
y 

C
re

ek
. T

hi
s 

w
il

l b
e 

ac
co

m
pl

si
he

d 
by

 r
em

ov
in

g 
30

0 
fe

et
 o

f 
ro

ck
 li

ne
 s

tr
ea

m
 b

an
k 

an
d 

sm
al

l j
et

ty
, r

ep
la

ci
ng

 tw
o 

lo
ng

 b
ox

 c
ul

ve
rt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 a
s 

fi
sh

 
ba

rr
ie

rs
, a

nd
 c

re
at

in
g 

a 
po

ce
t e

st
ua

ry
 a

t t
he

 n
ew

 m
ou

th
 o

f 
th

e 
cr

ee
k.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

M
as

se
y 

C
re

ek
 P

oc
k

et
 E

st
u

ar
y 

an
d

 F
is

h
 P

as
sa

ge
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

208

208



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

12
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

4
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

35
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

43
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

58
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
43

4
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

58
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
43

4
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
re

vi
ou

s 
up

gr
ad

es
 h

av
e 

oc
cu

rr
ed

 w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

st
or

m
 s

ys
te

m
 d

ow
ns

tr
ea

m
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 w
es

t o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

lo
ng

 2
16

th
 P

la
ce

.  
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t p

ro
po

se
s 

to
 u

ps
iz

e 
th

e 
18

-i
nc

h 
cr

os
si

ng
 a

t M
ar

in
e 

V
ie

w
 D

ri
ve

 to
 2

4-
in

ch
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
pi

pe
 th

e 
di

tc
h 

al
on

g 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

em
or

ia
l D

ri
ve

.  
A

lo
ng

 th
e 

st
or

m
 s

eg
m

en
t b

el
ow

 M
V

D
 n

ea
r 

th
e 

bo
rd

er
 o

f 
N

or
m

an
dy

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
is

 a
 b

ur
ie

d 
in

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 th
at

 m
ay

 b
ec

om
e 

bl
oc

ke
d 

w
it

h 
de

br
is

 a
nd

 c
au

se
 b

ac
ku

p 
an

d 
fl

oo
di

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 a

nd
 o

ve
rf

lo
w

 to
 a

re
as

 o
f 

re
ce

nt
 la

nd
sl

id
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

.  
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

il
l b

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

it
h 

th
e 

C
it

y 
of

 N
or

m
an

dy
 P

ar
k 

(c
os

t s
ha

re
 f

or
 th

e 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
it

hi
n 

N
or

m
an

dy
 P

ar
k 

no
t s

ho
w

n)
.  

T
hi

s 
is

 a
 h

ig
h-

pr
io

ri
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

 (
C

IP
-1

7)
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
20

15
 S

W
M

 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t p
ro

po
se

s 
to

 u
pg

ra
de

 th
e 

di
tc

h 
al

on
g 

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

M
em

or
ia

l D
ri

ve
 w

it
h 

30
0 

li
ne

ar
 f

ee
t o

f 
ne

w
 1

8-
in

ch
 d

ia
m

et
er

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

ti
ng

 to
 1

70
 li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

ne
w

 la
rg

er
 2

4-
in

ch
 d

ia
m

et
er

 s
to

rm
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

M
V

D
 (

21
6t

h 
P

la
ce

).
  T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

ls
o 

pr
op

os
es

 to
 p

ip
e 

th
e 

di
tc

he
s 

on
 th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 6

th
 

A
ve

nu
e 

co
nn

ec
ti

ng
 to

 th
e 

ne
w

 p
ip

e 
sy

st
em

 o
n 

D
M

M
D

.  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

21
6t

h
 P

l./
 M

ar
in

e 
V

ie
w

 D
r.

 P
ip

e 
U

p
gr

ad
e

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

209

209



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

85
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
66

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

ta
te

 o
f 

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

G
ra

nt
s 

(U
ns

ec
ur

ed
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

48
5

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

ri
pa

ri
an

 v
eg

et
ai

on
, i

m
pr

ov
e 

tr
ib

ut
ar

y 
ac

ce
ss

, p
ro

te
ct

/i
nc

re
as

e 
ve

ge
ta

te
d 

sh
al

lo
w

 n
ea

rs
ho

re
 h

ab
it

at
, a

nd
 p

ro
te

ct
/e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
po

ck
et

 e
st

ua
ry

 a
nd

 tr
ib

ut
ar

y 
st

re
am

 m
ou

th
 o

f 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
C

re
ek

. T
he

se
 b

en
ef

it
s 

tr
an

sl
at

e 
to

 m
or

e 
na

vi
ga

bl
e 

w
at

er
s 

fo
r 

fi
sh

 to
 g

et
 f

ur
th

er
 u

ps
tr

ea
m

 w
hi

ch
 w

il
l e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
ec

os
ys

te
m

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

re
cr

ea
ti

on
al

 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

B
ea

ch
 P

ar
k 

&
 tr

ai
ls

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ha

se
 I

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ou

ld
 r

em
ov

e 
50

0 
fe

et
 o

f 
ro

ck
 a

rm
or

in
g 

ne
ar

 th
e 

m
ou

th
 o

f 
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
C

re
ek

 a
nd

 
al

on
g 

sh
or

el
in

e 
ar

ea
s 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
B

ea
ch

 P
ar

k 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 r
es

to
re

 n
at

ur
al

 b
ea

ch
 s

lo
pe

s 
an

d 
al

lo
w

 
na

tu
ra

l s
ed

im
en

t b
ea

ch
 f

ee
di

ng
 f

ro
m

t h
e 

sh
or

el
in

e 
bl

uf
fs

 n
or

th
 o

f 
th

e 
pa

rk
. T

he
 s

tr
ea

m
 c

ha
nn

el
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
-

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

fo
r 

a 
le

ng
th

 o
f 

25
 to

 5
0 

fe
et

. T
he

 s
tr

ea
m

 m
ou

th
 a

re
a 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
pl

an
te

d 
w

it
h 

ri
pa

ri
an

 a
nd

 m
ar

sh
 

ve
ge

ta
ti

on
. P

ha
se

 I
I 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

re
m

ov
al

 o
f 

25
0 

fe
et

 o
f 

ro
ck

 a
rm

or
in

g 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l r

em
ov

al
 o

f 
th

e 
co

nc
re

te
 

se
aw

al
l l

ea
di

ng
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

so
ut

h 
si

de
 o

f 
th

e 
cr

ee
k 

m
ou

th
 to

 th
e 

m
ar

in
a.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

D
es

 M
oi

n
es

 C
re

ek
 E

st
u

ar
y 

R
es

to
ra

ti
on

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

210

210



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 is
 p

re
se

nt
ly

 in
fi

lt
ra

te
d 

vi
a 

dr
yw

el
ls

 a
t s

ev
er

al
 lo

ca
ti

on
s 

al
on

g 
20

0t
h 

S
tr

ee
t. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, d
ur

in
g 

m
aj

or
 s

to
rm

s,
 th

es
e 

dr
yw

el
ls

 a
re

 o
ft

en
 o

ve
rw

el
m

ed
 c

au
si

ng
 w

at
er

 to
 p

oo
l u

p 
w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
 im

pa
ct

in
g 

tr
af

fi
c 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

tw
o 

sc
ho

ol
s.

  T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l e
xt

en
d 

th
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 in
st

al
le

d 
20

0t
h/

D
M

M
D

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

es
e 

dr
yw

el
l a

re
as

 th
er

eb
y 

el
im

in
at

in
g

th
e 

lo
ca

l f
lo

od
in

g.
  A

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 f
ac

il
it

y,
 li

ke
ly

 a
n 

in
fi

lt
ra

ti
on

/t
re

at
m

en
t v

au
lt

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 m
at

ch
 th

e 
in

fi
lt

ra
ti

on
 r

at
es

/c
ap

ac
it

y 
of

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 d
ry

w
el

ls
 w

it
h 

th
e 

ov
er

fl
ow

s 
be

in
g 

di
sc

ha
rg

ed
 to

 
th

e 
do

w
ns

tr
ea

m
 c

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
sy

st
em

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
er

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

at
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
20

0t
h/

D
M

M
D

 in
 2

02
0 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
ti

on
 u

pg
ra

de
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l i
nc

lu
de

 a
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 f

ac
il

it
y 

an
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

 w
it

hi
n 

20
0t

h 
S

tr
ee

t t
ha

t 
co

nn
ec

ts
 to

 th
e 

20
20

 in
te

re
se

ct
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l c
oi

nc
id

e 
w

it
h 

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n'

s 
S

af
e 

R
ou

te
s 

to
 S

ch
oo

ls
 p

ro
je

ct
  (

S
. 2

00
th

 S
t. 

&
 1

99
th

 S
t. 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 S
eg

m
en

t 1
).

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
. 2

00
th

 S
t.

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

211

211



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

37
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

9
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

1,
09

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

09
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

09
0

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
31

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

1,
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

78
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

33
1

   
   

   
   

 

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

1,
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

78
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

33
1

   
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1,
78

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

78
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

7
   

   
   

   
  

 
1,

33
1

   
   

   
   

 

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t w
il

l r
ep

la
ce

 o
ve

r 
2,

00
0 

fe
et

 o
f 

ag
ed

 c
or

ru
ga

te
d 

m
et

al
 p

ip
e 

an
d 

up
gr

ad
e 

ov
er

 9
00

 f
ee

t o
f 

pi
pe

 to
 1

8-
in

ch
 p

ip
e 

th
at

 h
as

 in
ad

eq
ua

te
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

du
ri

ng
 m

aj
or

 s
to

rm
s.

  D
ur

in
g 

tw
o 

m
aj

or
 

st
or

m
 e

ve
nt

s 
in

 2
01

3 
an

d 
20

14
, t

he
 p

ip
e 

sy
st

em
 o

ve
rf

lo
w

ed
 c

re
at

in
g 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t e

ro
si

on
 n

ea
r 

th
e 

st
ai

rw
ay

 a
t 2

12
th

 S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
M

em
or

ia
l D

ri
ve

.  
T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l c

on
ne

ct
 to

 th
e 

D
M

M
D

 p
ip

e 
up

gr
ad

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

in
 2

01
4.

  T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
a 

hi
gh

-p
ri

or
it

y 
pr

oj
ec

t (
C

IP
-1

6)
 in

 th
e 

20
15

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
2,

63
0 

fe
et

 o
f 

cm
p 

pi
pe

 w
it

h 
ne

w
 1

,7
00

 f
ee

t o
f 

12
-i

nc
h 

pi
pe

 a
nd

 9
30

 f
ee

t o
f 

18
-

in
ch

 p
ip

e 
in

 th
e 

N
or

th
 H

il
l a

re
a 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f 
21

2t
h 

S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 5

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
S

ou
th

.  
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

5t
h

 A
ve

/2
12

th
 S

tr
ee

t 
P

ip
e 

U
p

gr
ad

e
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

212

212



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
5

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

 

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
E

co
lo

gy
 h

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l s
to

ra
ge

 a
re

as
 in

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ce
nt

er
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d 

as
 a

n 
el

em
en

t o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

N
P

D
E

S
 p

er
m

it
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

C
on

st
ru

ct
 c

ov
er

ed
 m

at
er

ia
l s

to
ra

ge
 b

in
s 

w
it

h 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

.  
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t w

il
l 

be
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

in
g 

25
%

 o
f 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l c

os
t. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

te
r 

M
at

er
ia

l S
to

ra
ge

 I
m

p
ro

vm
en

ts
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

213

213



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

84
9

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

36
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

69
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
1,

06
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

61
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
31

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
11

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

1,
74

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,7
41

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

1,
74

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,7
41

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
1,

74
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

41
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

D
ur

in
g 

pe
ri

od
s 

of
 h

ea
vy

 r
ai

nf
al

l, 
ru

no
ff

 f
ro

m
 1

6t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

w
il

l o
ve

rt
op

 K
en

t-
D

es
 M

oi
ne

s 
R

oa
d 

(K
D

M
) 

an
d 

er
od

e/
fl

oo
d 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ti

es
 o

n 
th

e 
so

ut
h 

si
de

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
ad

.  
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

il
l b

et
te

r 
co

ll
ec

t t
he

 r
un

of
f 

fr
om

 th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 1
6t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

si
de

 o
f 

K
D

M
 a

nd
 a

ll
ow

 th
e 

ab
an

do
nm

en
t o

f 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 K
D

M
 s

to
rm

 c
ro

ss
in

g.
  T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l a

ls
o 

en
cl

os
e 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 
di

tc
h 

sy
st

em
 a

lo
ng

 K
D

M
 f

or
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
sa

ft
ey

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

a 
hi

gh
 p

ri
or

it
y 

pr
oj

ec
t (

C
IP

-2
5B

) 
li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
20

15
 S

W
M

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 c
lo

se
d 

- 
po

st
po

ne
d 

un
ti

l 2
02

8
In

st
al

l a
 n

ew
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 c

on
ve

ya
nc

e 
sy

st
em

 o
n 

th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 1
6t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
S

 c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
12

20
 f

ee
t o

f 
12

 in
ch

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
6 

ca
tc

h 
ba

si
ns

. R
ep

la
ce

 th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 d
it

ch
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 o

f 
K

en
t-

D
es

M
oi

ne
s 

R
oa

d 
(K

D
M

) 
w

it
h 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
93

5 
fe

et
 o

f 
36

 in
ch

 p
ip

e 
an

d 
9 

st
or

m
 d

ra
in

 m
an

ho
le

s.
  I

ns
ta

ll
 

77
5 

fe
et

 o
f 

12
-i

nc
h 

an
d 

18
-i

nc
h 

pi
pe

, 4
 c

at
ch

 b
as

in
s 

an
d 

2 
m

an
ho

le
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 1

7t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

S
ou

th
 

co
nn

ec
ti

ng
 to

 1
6t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
S

ou
th

 a
nd

 a
ba

nd
on

 th
e 

tw
o 

ex
is

ti
ng

 p
ip

e 
se

gm
en

ts
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

 p
ri

va
te

 p
ro

pe
rt

y.
  

T
he

 n
ew

 1
6t

h 
A

ve
 S

 s
to

rm
 s

ys
te

m
 w

il
l c

on
ne

ct
 to

 th
e 

ne
w

 s
ys

te
m

 o
n 

K
D

M
 a

nd
 o

ut
fa

ll
 to

 B
ar

ne
s 

C
re

ek
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

K
D

M
/1

6t
h

 A
ve

 B
  P

ip
e 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

214

214



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

45
1.

85
0

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

27
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
79

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
90

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
23

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
32

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

1,
29

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,2
97

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

1,
29

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,2
97

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
1,

29
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

97
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
al

on
g 

23
2n

d 
is

 c
om

pr
is

ed
 o

f 
a 

di
tc

h 
w

it
h 

a 
se

ri
es

 o
f 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 c
ul

ve
rt

s.
  T

he
 s

lo
pe

 o
f 

th
e 

ex
is

ti
ng

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 is
 e

xt
re

m
el

y 
sh

al
lo

w
 a

nd
 s

lo
w

 to
 d

ra
in

 a
nd

 d
ur

in
g 

ce
rt

ai
n 

st
or

m
 e

ve
nt

s,
 f

lo
w

s 
en

cr
oa

ch
 in

to
 th

e 
ea

st
 b

ou
nd

 tr
av

el
 la

ne
.  

T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

il
l a

dd
 a

 n
ew

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 to
 th

e 
no

rt
h 

si
de

 o
f 

th
e 

23
2n

d 
(w

it
h 

la
te

ra
l c

ro
ss

in
gs

 to
 th

e 
so

ut
h 

si
de

) 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 1

2-
in

ch
 s

to
rm

 d
ra

in
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
of

 1
0t

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
w

it
h 

a 
la

rg
er

 1
8-

in
ch

 p
ip

e 
be

fo
re

 d
is

ch
ar

gi
ng

 to
 M

as
se

y 
C

re
ek

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ro

je
ct

 c
lo

se
d 

- 
po

st
po

ne
d 

un
ti

l 2
02

8
In

st
al

l 2
20

0-
23

00
 li

ne
ar

 f
ee

t o
f 

st
or

m
 p

ip
e 

al
on

g 
th

e 
no

rt
h 

si
de

 o
f 

23
2n

d 
S

tr
ee

t b
et

w
ee

n 
10

th
 A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
14

th
 

A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

al
on

g 
th

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

of
 1

0t
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

23
2n

d 
an

d 
K

en
t-

D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

R
oa

d.
  P

ro
je

ct
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
dd

in
g 

a 
2-

fo
ot

 p
av

ed
 s

ho
ul

de
r 

an
d 

cu
rb

 o
n 

th
e 

no
rt

h 
si

de
 o

f 
23

2n
d.

  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

23
2n

d
 S

tr
ee

t 
(1

0t
h

 t
o 

14
th

) 
P

ip
e 

P
ro

je
ct

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

215

215



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

71
0

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

18
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
19

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
23

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
4

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 1

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r

17
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

6
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
it

h 
th

e 
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
S

ta
te

 S
up

re
m

e 
C

ou
rt

 O
rd

er
. 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

G
R

 3
6 

C
ou

rt
 S

ec
ur

it
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

C
ou

rt
 S

ec
u

ri
ty

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

216

216



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

71
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
, &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
17

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

17
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
18

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

1
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 1

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
8

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
18

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
2

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

lo
bb

y 
se

cu
ri

ty
. 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ol

ic
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

en
te

r 
L

ob
by

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

P
ol

ic
e 

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

217

217



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

71
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
IT

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

E
xp

an
di

ng
 th

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 a

ll
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
il

l a
ll

ow
 f

or
 b

et
te

r 
ac

ce
ss

 c
on

tr
ol

 to
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 n
eg

at
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 f
or

 is
su

in
g 

ke
ys

 to
 s

ta
ff

.  
It

 w
il

l a
ls

o 
gi

ve
 u

s 
th

e 
ca

pa
bi

li
ty

 o
f 

lo
ck

in
g 

do
w

n
bu

il
di

ng
 a

cc
es

s 
in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f 

an
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y.
  

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

E
xp

an
d 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 s

ys
te

m
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

bu
il

di
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

or
ks

 s
er

vi
ce

 
ce

nt
er

. A
dd

 c
it

y 
ha

ll
 c

ou
rt

 lo
bb

y 
en

tr
an

ce
 d

oo
rs

 a
nd

 c
ou

nc
il

 c
ha

m
be

r 
do

or
s 

ar
e 

to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

.  

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

B
u

il
d

in
g 

A
cc

es
s 

S
ys

te
m

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

218

218



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

71
4

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
R

E
E

T
 1

19
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 F
ou

nd
er

s'
 L

od
ge

 is
 a

 r
ev

en
ue

 p
ro

du
ci

ng
 c

it
y 

re
nt

al
 f

ac
il

it
y.

 T
he

 e
xt

er
io

r 
pa

in
t i

s 
de

te
ri

or
at

in
g 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
m

oi
st

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

t t
ha

t c
au

se
s 

m
os

s 
an

d 
al

ga
e 

to
 g

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

si
di

ng
 a

nd
 tr

im
. I

ts
 

cu
rr

en
t p

oo
rl

y 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
co

nd
it

io
n 

is
 n

ot
 a

es
th

et
ic

al
ly

 a
pp

ea
li

ng
 f

or
 u

se
rs

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

ai
r 

si
di

ng
 a

nd
 p

ai
nt

 th
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 th

e 
F

ou
nd

er
s'

 L
od

ge
, r

ep
la

ce
 r

oo
f,

 a
nd

 in
te

ri
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

F
ou

n
d

er
s'

 L
od

ge
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

219

219



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

71
5

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
12

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
th

re
e 

(3
) 

he
at

 p
um

ps
 a

re
 n

ea
ri

ng
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

li
fe

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(C
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
02

1)
R

ep
la

ce
 th

re
e 

(3
) 

he
at

 p
um

ps
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 s
er

vi
ng

 th
e 

C
it

y 
H

al
l B

ui
ld

in
gs

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

C
it

y 
H

al
l H

ea
t 

P
u

m
p

s
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

220

220



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

71
8

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
5

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
P

ri
va

te
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 (
P

ro
vi

ne
 E

st
at

e)
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 A
ct

iv
it

y 
C

en
te

r 
fl

oo
r 

is
 w

or
n.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

(C
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
02

1)
A

ct
iv

it
y 

C
en

te
r 

F
lo

or
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

A
ct

iv
it

y 
C

en
te

r 
F

lo
or

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

221

221



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

71
9

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

It
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

so
m

e 
ti

m
e 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
la

st
 p

ai
nt

in
g.

 T
hi

s 
bu

il
di

ng
 is

 u
se

d 
qu

it
e 

he
av

il
y 

by
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

. N
ew

 p
ai

nt
 w

ou
ld

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

in
te

ri
or

 lo
ok

s 
fo

r 
re

nt
er

s 
an

d 
da

il
y 

us
er

s.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

P
ai

nt
 th

e 
in

si
de

 o
f 

th
e 

F
ie

ld
 H

ou
se

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

F
ie

ld
 H

ou
se

 I
n

te
ri

or
 P

ai
n

t
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

222

222



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

5
0
6
.7

1
6

C
IP

 C
a
te

g
o
r
y

:
B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

ac
il

it
y 

P
ro

je
ct

M
a
n

a
g
in

g
 D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t:
P

la
n
, 

B
u
il

d
 &

 P
W

 A
d
m

in

J
u

st
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

/B
e
n

e
fi

ts
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

to
S

c
h

e
d
u

le
d

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

E
x
p
e
n

d
it

u
re

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
R

e
q
u

e
st

e
d

T
o
ta

l
D

a
te

 
Y

e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

B
u

d
g
e
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

B
u

d
g
e
t

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

D
es

ig
n

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

L
an

d
 &

 R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

W
ay

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

C
o
n
ti

n
g
en

cy
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e
s

3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

P
ro

je
c
t 

to
S

c
h

e
d
u

le
d

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

F
u

n
d
in

g
 S

o
u

rc
e
s

C
u

rr
e
n

t
R

e
q
u

e
st

e
d

T
o
ta

l
D

a
te

 
Y

e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

B
u

d
g
e
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

B
u

d
g
e
t

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

F
ac

il
it

y 
R

ep
ai

r 
&

 R
ep

la
ce

 F
u
n
d
 T

ra
n
sf

er
3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

T
o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
3
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

d

O
p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 I

m
p
a
c
t

6
 Y

e
a
r 

T
o
ta

l
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

R
ev

en
u
e

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
x
p
en

se
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

N
e
t 

Im
p

a
c
t

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

A
ct

iv
it

y 
C

en
te

r 
$
4
,0

0
0
, 

P
W

 S
er

v
ic

e 
C

en
te

r 
$
7
,2

0
0
, 

C
it

y 
H

al
l 

$
9
,1

0
0
, 

P
W

 E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 $

2
,7

5
0
, 

P
o
li

ce
 $

5
,2

0
0
, 

F
ie

ld
 H

o
u
se

 $
3
,5

0
0
, 

S
JU

 $
2
,1

0
0
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S

2
0
2
2
-2

0
2
7
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 I

M
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

(A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 T

h
o
u

sa
n

d
s)

L
E

D
 E

x
te

r
io

r
 L

ig
h

ti
n

g
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
sc

ri
p
ti

o
n

: 

T
h
is

 i
s 

b
o
th

 a
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d
 e

n
er

g
y 

sa
v
in

g
s 

m
ea

su
re

 a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 a
 v

an
d
al

is
m

 d
et

er
re

n
t.

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

223

223



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

5
0
6
.7

2
0

C
IP

 C
a
te

g
o
r
y

:
B

u
il

d
in

g
 F

ac
il

it
y
 P

ro
je

ct

M
a
n

a
g
in

g
 D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t:
P

la
n
, 
B

u
il

d
 &

 P
W

 A
d
m

in

J
u

st
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

/B
e
n

e
fi

ts
:

P
ro

je
c
t 

to
S

c
h

e
d
u

le
d

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

E
x
p
e
n

d
it

u
re

s
C

u
rr

e
n

t
R

e
q
u

e
st

e
d

T
o
ta

l
D

a
te

 
Y

e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

B
u

d
g
e
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

B
u

d
g
e
t

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

D
es

ig
n

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

L
an

d
 &

 R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

W
ay

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
o
n
ti

n
g
en

cy
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e
s

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

to
S

c
h

e
d
u

le
d

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

F
u

n
d
in

g
 S

o
u

rc
e
s

C
u

rr
e
n

t
R

e
q
u

e
st

e
d

T
o
ta

l
D

a
te

 
Y

e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

Y
e
a
r

B
u

d
g
e
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

B
u

d
g
e
t

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

F
ac

il
it

y
 R

ep
ai

r 
&

 R
ep

la
ce

 F
u
n
d
 T

ra
n
sf

er
6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o
ta

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
c
h

e
d

u
le

d

O
p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 I

m
p
a
c
t

6
 Y

e
a
r 

T
o
ta

l
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
2
1

2
0
2
2

2
0
2
3

2
0
2
4

2
0
2
5

2
0
2
6

2
0
2
7

R
ev

en
u
e

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
x
p
en

se
s

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
e
t 

Im
p

a
c
t

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
ai

n
t 

th
e 

in
te

ri
o
r 

o
f 

th
e 

P
W

 S
er

v
ic

e 
C

en
te

r.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S

2
0

2
2

-2
0

2
7

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N

(A
m

o
u

n
t 

in
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s)

P
W

 S
e
r
v
ic

e
 C

e
n

te
r
 I

n
te

r
io

r
 P

a
in

ti
n

g
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
sc

ri
p
ti

o
n

: 

It
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 m

an
y
 y

ea
rs

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e 

in
si

d
e 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

ai
n
te

d
. 
N

ew
 p

ai
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

in
te

ri
o
r 

lo
o
k
s 

an
d
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

b
u
il

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 p
re

se
n
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e 

m
ee

ti
n
g
s 

an
d
 c

la
ss

es
 h

el
d
 t

h
er

e.

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

224

224



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

72
1

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

al
kw

ay
 c

an
op

y 
ha

s 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 d
ef

ec
ts

 in
 th

e 
w

oo
de

n 
ti

m
be

rs
. 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

ai
r 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 ti

m
be

rs
 a

nd
 s

te
el

 b
ea

m
s 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 f

ur
th

er
 d

et
er

io
ra

ti
on

 w
hi

le
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ae
st

he
ti

c 
lo

ok
 o

f 
th

e 
w

al
kw

ay
.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

C
it

y 
H

al
l C

an
op

y 
R

ep
ai

rs
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

225

225



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

71
7

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
L

an
d 

&
 R

ig
ht

 o
f 

W
ay

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 F
u

n
d

in
g

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
si

ng
le

 p
an

e 
w

in
do

w
s 

ar
e 

no
t e

ne
rg

y 
ef

fi
ci

en
t a

nd
 m

os
t d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
sc

re
en

s 
to

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
bu

gs
 o

ut
 a

nd
 s

om
e 

ar
e 

ex
tr

em
el

y 
ha

rd
 to

 o
pe

n 
an

d 
cl

os
e.

 N
ew

 e
ne

rg
y 

ef
fi

ci
en

t w
in

do
w

s 
w

ou
ld

 s
av

e 
on

 e
ne

rg
y 

co
st

s 
an

d 
pr

ev
en

t b
ug

s 
fr

om
 e

nt
er

in
g 

th
e 

bu
il

di
ng

 w
he

n 
op

en
ed

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

R
ep

la
ce

 u
ps

ta
ir

s 
w

in
do

w
s 

an
d 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

s'
 w

in
do

w
s.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

E
n

gi
n

ee
r 

B
ld

g 
W

in
d

ow
s

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

226

226



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

72
2

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
on

ti
ng

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
S

ur
fa

ce
 W

at
er

 U
ti

li
ty

 -
 P

ro
je

ct
 4

51
.8

45
 C

os
t R

ei
m

bu
r

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

ac
il

it
y 

R
ep

ai
r 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 F

un
d 

T
ra

ns
fe

r
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

O
ne

 T
im

e 
T

ax
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

T
he

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
E

co
lo

gy
 h

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l s
to

ra
ge

 a
re

as
 in

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ce
nt

er
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d 

as
 a

n 
el

em
en

t o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

N
P

D
E

S
 p

er
m

it
.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

C
on

st
ru

ct
 c

ov
er

ed
 m

at
er

ia
l s

to
ra

ge
 b

in
s 

w
it

h 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
fa

ci
li

ti
es

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

te
r 

M
at

er
ia

l S
to

ra
ge

 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

: 

227

227



P
ro

je
ct

 #
 

50
6.

72
3

C
IP

 C
at

eg
or

y:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

F
ac

il
it

y 
P

ro
je

ct

M
an

ag
in

g 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
P

la
n,

 B
ui

ld
 &

 P
W

 A
dm

in

Ju
st

if
ic

at
io

n
/B

en
ef

it
s:

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
u

rr
en

t
R

eq
u

es
te

d
T

ot
al

D
at

e 
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

B
u

dg
et

C
h

an
ge

B
u

dg
et

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

D
es

ig
n

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

L
an

d 
&

 R
ig

ht
 o

f 
W

ay
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
97

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
97

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

on
ti

ng
en

cy
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
18

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

27
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

09
0

   
   

   
   

 

P
ro

je
ct

 to
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
P

la
n

P
la

n
F

u
n

di
n

g 
S

ou
rc

es
C

u
rr

en
t

R
eq

u
es

te
d

T
ot

al
D

at
e 

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
Y

ea
r

Y
ea

r
B

u
dg

et
C

h
an

ge
B

u
dg

et
12

/3
1/

20
20

21
20

22
20

23
20

24
20

25
20

26
20

27
O

ne
 T

im
e 

T
ax

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

F
ac

il
it

y 
R

ep
ai

r 
&

 R
ep

la
ce

 F
un

d 
T

ra
ns

fe
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
18

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

18
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
09

0
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
 F

u
n

d
in

g
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
18

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

27
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

09
0

   
   

   
   

 

S
ch

ed
u

le
d

O
pe

ra
ti

n
g 

Im
pa

ct
6 

Y
ea

r 
T

ot
al

12
/3

1/
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

R
ev

en
ue

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

xp
en

se
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

m
p

ac
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

T
he

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f 
E

co
lo

gy
 h

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

fu
el

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

at
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ce

nt
er

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d 

as
 a

n 
el

em
en

t o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y'
s 

N
PD

E
S

 p
er

m
it

.

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 S
C

O
P

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 I
M

P
A

C
T

C
on

st
ru

ct
 c

an
op

y 
co

ve
r,

 c
on

cr
et

e 
ru

nn
el

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t s

er
vi

ce
 c

en
te

r 
fu

el
in

g 
st

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 f

ue
l t

an
k 

re
pl

ac
em

en
ts

.

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

E
S

 M
O

IN
E

S
20

22
-2

02
7 

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
(A

m
ou

n
t 

in
 T

h
ou

sa
n

d
s)

S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

te
r 

F
u

el
in

g 
S

ta
ti

on
 C

an
op

y 
&

 F
u

el
 T

an
k

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
: 

228

228



 

 

GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 

ADA:  Acronym for “Americans with Disabilities Act.” 
 
ARRA: Acronym for “American Recovery and Reinvestment Act” or commonly referred to as The Stimulus 
or The Recovery Act 
 
ASARCO: Acronym for “American Smelting and Refining Company.” 
 
ASE: Acronym for “Automated Speed Enforcement” Program, which addresses traffic safety in school 
zones: 1) Woodmont Elementary School (16th Avenue South); and 2) Midway Elementary School and 
Pacific Middle School (24th Avenue South). 
 
BFP:  Boating Facilities Program state grant, administered by the Washington State Recreation and 
Conservation Office (RCO). 
 
BRAC:  Acronym for “Bridge Replacement Advisory Committee,” which advises WSDOT’s Highways 
and Local Programs (H&LP) Director to help inform the selection of bridge projects for funding from 
WSDOT’s Highway Bridge Program (HBP). 
 
CDBG:  Acronym for “Community Development Block Grant.” 
 
CIP:  Acronym for “Capital Improvement Plan.” 
 
CMAQ:  Acronym for “Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality.” 
 
CTED: Acronym for “Community, Trade and Economic Development.” 
 
Capital Expenditure:  An expenditure which leads to the acquisition of a physical asset with a cost 
between $5,000 and $25,000 and a useful life of at least one year.  Such expenditures are charged through 
an individual department’s operating budget and do not include those provided for in the Capital 
Improvement Plan project budget. 

 
Capital Facility:  A structure, improvement, piece of equipment or other major asset, including land, 
which has a useful life of at least five years.  Capital facilities are provided by or for public purposes and 
services. 
 
Capital Improvement:  A project to create, expand, or modify a capital facility.  The project may include 
design, permitting, environmental analysis, land acquisition, construction, landscaping, site improvements, 
initial furnishings and equipment and studies related to need and implementation.  The project cost must 
exceed $25,000 and have a useful life of five years. 
 
Capital Improvement Plan:  An approach or technique for identifying and forecasting capital outlay 
decisions that a government expects to make over a six year period. 
 
Capital Outlay:  Expenditures that result in the acquisition of or addition to capital assets. 
 
Capital Project:  The largely one-time cost for acquisition, construction, improvement, replacement or 
renovation of land structures and improvements thereon. 

229

229



 

 

 
Comprehensive Plan:  A method to utilize and strengthen the existing role, processes, and powers of 
local governments to establish and implement comprehensive planning programs which guide and control 
future development. 
 
Contingency:  A budgetary reserve set aside for emergency or unanticipated expenditures. 
 
DMLF: Acronym for “Des Moines Legacy Foundation.” 
 
DMMD: Acronym for “Des Moines Memorial Drive.” 
 
Debt:  An obligation resulting from the borrowing 
 
Debt Service:  The payment of principal and interest on borrowed funds and required contributions to 
accumulate monies for future retirement of bonds. 
 
Debt Reserve:  Monies restricted for the payment of principal and interest on outstanding bonds, usually 
based on the average annual debt service due on the outstanding bonds.  A bond covenant that provides 
additional security for bond holders. 
 
DOE: Acronym for “Department of Ecology.” 
 
EDA: Acronym for “Economic Development Administration.” 
 
EECBG: Acronym for “Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program” which provides funds 
used for energy efficiency and conservation programs and projects community wide, as well as renewable 
energy installations on government buildings. 
 
Expenditure/Expense:  This term refers to the outflow of funds paid for an asset obtained or goods 
and services obtained. 
 
FEMA: Acronym for “Federal Emergency Management Agency.” 
 
FHWA: Acronym for “Federal Highway Administration.” 
 
Fund:  A fiscal/accounting entity that is established to accomplish specific objectives and carry out specific 
activities.  The operation of each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures. 
 
Fund Balance:  Fund equity that reflects the accumulated excess of revenues and other financing 
sources over expenditures and other uses. 
 
General Fund:  The General Fund accounts for all revenues and expenditures not required to be 
accounted for in another fund.  As is usual in state and local governments, it is the largest and most 
important accounting entity of the City. 
 
General Governmental:  The term describes funding and programs related to activities such as public 
safety, parks, transportation, and public health.  Revenues to support such activities are generated 
primarily from taxes and user fees. 

230

230



 

 

 
General Obligation Bonds:  Bonds that finance a variety of public projects that are backed by the full 
faith and credit of the issuing government. 
 
GIS:  Acronym for “Geographical Information System.” 
 
GO:  Acronym for “General Obligation” Bonds. 
 
Grant: A contribution by Federal, State, and other jurisdiction or organization to support a particular 
function. 
 
HES:  Acronym for “Hazard Elimination Safety.” 
 
HOV:  Acronym for “High Occupancy Vehicle.” 
 
HSPF:  Acronym for “Hydrological Simulation Program – Fortran.” 
 
HVAC:  Acronym for “Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning.” 
 
IAC:  Acronym for Washington State Interagency Committee for Outdoor Recreation. This agency now is 
called Recreation and Conservation Office (RCO). 
 
ILA:  Acronym for “Interlocal Agreement”. 
 
Impact Fees:  A payment of money imposed by the City upon development activity as a condition of 
issuance of a building permit to pay for public facilities needed to serve new growth and development, and to 
mitigate the impacts of the development activity on the existing public facilities. 
  
Infrastructure:  The physical assets of a government (e.g., streets, bridges, water, sewer, storm 
systems, public buildings, parks, etc.). 
 
In-Lieu:  A payment alternative for funding capital expenditures. 
 
Interfund Transfer:  The movement of monies between funds of the same government entity. 
 
ISTEA:  Acronym for “Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991”. 
 
KDM:  Acronym for “Kent Des Moines” Road. 
 
Level of Service:  A quantifiable measure of the amount of public facility that is provided.  Typically, 
measure of levels of service are expressed as ratios of facility capacity to demand. 
 
LID:  A Local Improvement District, or special assessments made against certain properties to defray part 
or all of the cost of a specific improvement or service deemed to primarily benefit those properties. 
 
MCI:  Acronym for “Municipal Capital Improvement” Fund.” 
 

231

231



 

 

Ordinance:  A formal legislative enactment by the governing body of a municipality.  If it is not in conflict 
with any higher form of law, such as a state statute or constitutional provision, it has the full force and effect 
of law within the boundaries of the municipality to which it applies. 
 
POS: Acronym for “Port of Seattle.” 
 
PSE: Acronym for “Puget Sound Energy.” 
 
Pac Hwy:  Pacific Highway South. 
 
Park In-Lieu Fees:  A voluntary payment of money from a subdivision or multi-family development as 
an alternative to providing open space or park land for recreation purposes. 
 
Pay-As-You-Go Basis:  A term used to describe the financial policy of a government that finances all 
of its capital outlays from current revenues rather than borrowing.  A government that pays for some 
improvements from current expenses and by borrowing is said to be on a modified pay-as-you-go basis. 
 
Program:  A distinct function of city government provided to the public or a function providing support to 
the direct services of other city departments. 
 
Proprietary:  The term describes funding and programs related to government owned public facilities that 
serve the public such as water, sewer, and surface water utilities, or recreation facilities such as marinas.  
Revenues to support such activities are generated primarily from user rates. 
 
Public Facilities:  Streets, roads, highways, bridges, sidewalks, street and road lighting systems, traffic 
signals, domestic water systems, storm and sanitary sewer systems, and parks and recreational facilities, 
including the necessary ancillary and support facilities under the ownership of the City of Des Moines or 
other government entity. 
 
Public Services:  Fire protection and suppression, law enforcement, public health, education, 
recreation, environmental protections, and other governmental services. 
 
PWTF Loan:  Acronym for “Public Works Trust Fund Loan”. 
 
RAB: Acronym for “Round-a-bout.” 
 
RCO: The Washington State Recreation and Conservation Office (formerly the Office of the Interagency 
Committee, also known as IAC). 
 
REET:  Acronym for “Real Estate Excise Tax”. 
 
 
ROW:  Right-of-Way 
 
Resolution:  A special or temporary order of a legislative body; an order of a legislative body requiring less 
legal formality than an ordinance or statute. 
 
Revenue:  Money that flows into the local government.  It is recurring if it is received on a consistent 
basis (e.g., sales taxes and property taxes) and nonrecurring if it is received irregularly (e.g., federal and 
state grants). 

232

232



 

 

 
Revenue Bonds:  Revenue bonds are used for such public projects that will generate revenue producing 
facilities.  Unlike general obligation bonds, revenue bonds are not backed by the full financial resources of 
the jurisdiction.  Instead, security is offered by pledging revenues generated from the new facility.  
 
SJUM:  Acronym for “Steven J. Underwood Memorial” Park. 
 
SRTS: Acronym for “Safe Routes to School.” 
 
STP:  Acronym for “Surface Transportation Program.” 
 
SWM:  Acronym for “Surface Water Management” Fund.” 
 
Tax:  Compulsory charge levied by a government to finance services performed for the common benefit. 
 
TEA21:  Acronym for “Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century.” 
 
TIA:  Acronym for “Transportation Improvement Account.” 
 
TIB:  Acronym for “Transportation Improvement Board,” an independent state agency that makes and 
manages street construction and maintenance grants throughout Washington State. 
TPP:  Acronym for “Transportation Partnership Program.” 
 
User Fee:  The payment of a fee for a direct receipt of a public service by the party benefiting from the 
service. 
 
WRIA:  Acronym for “Water Resource Inventory Area.” 
 
WSDOT:  Acronym for “Washington State Department of Transportation.” 
 

233

233



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

234

234



1 

A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing for SV2021-01: Street 
Vacation of Public Right-of-Way within City of 
Des Moines, known as South 219th Street, South 
220th Street, South 221st Street, South 224th 
Street, and 30th Avenue South, to Sound Transit 
(ST) for the Federal Way Link Extension (FWLE) 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Draft Ordinance No. 21-039
2. Resolution No. 1431

FOR AGENDA OF: September 2, 2021 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:   Public Works 

DATE SUBMITTED:   August 26, 2021 

CLEARANCES: 
[X] Community Development ____
[   ]  Marina  N/A
[   ]  Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   N/A
[X] Public Works ____

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER:_________ 
    [X]  Legal ____  
    [   ]  Finance N/A 
    [   ]  Courts N/A 
    [   ]  Police  N/A 
APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL 

Purpose and Recommendation 
The purpose of this agenda item is for the City Council to consider Draft Ordinance No. 21-039 (refer to 
Attachment 1), for the vacation of certain portions of rights-of-way in accordance with the provisions of 
DMMC 12.10.040 and RCW 35.79.010. 

Suggested Motion 

Motion 1A: “I move to suspend City Council Rule 26(a) in order to adopt Draft Ordinance No. 21-039 
on first reading.” 

AND 

Motion 1B: “I move to enact Draft Ordinance No. 21-039 approving the vacation of certain portions of 
public rights-of-way/streets known as South 219th Street, South 220th Street, South 221st Street, South 
224th Street, and 30th Avenue South, located in the City of Des Moines and more specifically identified 
and legally described in Draft Ordinance No. 21-039, and accepting dedication of completed street 
improvements.” 

/s/ TG

/s/ Denise Lathrop

Public Hearing Item #1

235

235



2 

Background 
In November 2008, central Puget Sound area voters approved Sound Transit 2 (ST2) including 
extension of the Link Light Rail (LLR) system from SeaTac to the cities of Kent and Des Moines. 
Unfortunately, due to reduced tax revenue during the Great Recession, all work was suspended south of 
Angle Lake Station in SeaTac.  Then in November 2016, voters approved Sound Transit 3 (ST3) which 
included the extension of the LLR system from the Kent Des Moines Station to the City of Federal Way, 
known as the Federal Way Link Extension (FWLE). 

The City of Des Moines has negotiated multiple agreements with Sound Transit detailing various project 
requirements and permitting processes that would provide certainty and predictability for the FWLE 
Project within the City limits. These agreements referenced the completed Sound Transit Environmental 
Impact Statement and Federal Transit Administration mitigation requirements. The agreements 
established a consolidated permit process, amended and resolved technical code requirements that are 
impractical or infeasible, supported and accommodated the LLR system in land use plans and 
development regulations, allowed for extended vesting or duration of land use approvals, and 
specifically provided for the vacation of City rights-of-way identified in the attached ordinance. 

As part of the FWLE construction, Sound Transit is responsible for improvements to the City street ends 
at South 220th Street, South 221st Street, and South 224th Street, along with frontage improvements at 
South 219th Street and 30th Avenue South as shown in Exhibit C.  Improvements will include curb, 
gutter, sidewalk, street lighting, landscaping, and cul-de-sacs where required. The Public Works 
Director may accept fee-in-lieu payments rather than actual construction to facilitate future City 
improvements.  These improvements are to be constructed within the City right-of-way.  Once 
constructed, these improvements will be dedicated to the City. 

Discussion  
The right-of way to be vacated is located on South 219th Street, South 220th Street, South 221st Street, 
South 224th Street, and 30th Avenue South as identified in Exhibit “C” of Attachment 1.  The portion of 
the streets proposed to be vacated are necessary for the completion of planned improvements of the 
FWLE project as established in the City Council-approved FWLE Transit way and Development 
Agreements and other  agreements with Sound Transit.  The vacated areas are not needed for future City 
infrastructure improvements.   

The application meets the statutory requirements of RCW 35.79.  Since the vacated area is only 
bordered by Sound Transit properties there is no other property owner’s approval required.   

Staff provided notice of this proposed street vacation to all utility purveyors and other City departments 
on July 9, 2021, requesting their comments and input on the issue.  Staff has received comments or input 
from most utility purveyors and City departments with no objections to the proposed vacation.  One 
utility purveyor, CenturyLink, has requested an easement within the vacated area of South 224th Street. 

The City has determined that the proposed right-of-way vacations are classified as a “Type A” right-of-
way pursuant to DMMC 12.10.050, and require just compensation.  The City and Sound Transit will 
determine the Fair Market Value of the vacated land based on a mutually agreeable valuation process 
approved by the City Public Works Director.  If an agreement on value cannot be reached, the dispute 
resolution provisions of Section 19 of the Development Agreement will be activated. 

236

236



3 

Procedural Requirements 
As authorized by RCW 35.79.010 this request for vacation was initiated by the legislative action of the 
City Council under Resolution No. 1431 (refer to Attachment 2).   Vacation of public rights-of-way 
requires a public hearing before the City Council set by resolution no more than 60 days but not less 
than 20 days prior to the public hearing per RCW 35.79.010 and DMMC 12.10.060.  July 22, 2021, the 
City Council approved Resolution No. 1431 setting a public hearing on September 2, 2021.  Notice of 
the public hearing was provided as required by RCW 35.79.020. 

State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) 
The vacation of public rights-of-way are categorically exempt from the State Environmental Policy Act 
pursuant to WAC 197-11-800(2)(h) adopted by reference per DMMC 16.05.350.     

Alternatives 
The City Council has the following alternatives: 

(1) Waive Council Rule 26(a) and enact the draft ordinance on 1st reading as written.
(Recommended)

(2) Waive Council Rule 26(a) and enact the draft ordinance on 1st reading with amendments by
the City Council.

(3) Pass the draft ordinance on to a 2nd reading.
(4) Not enact the draft ordinance.

Financial Impact 
Compensation will be required for the vacated areas.  The City and Sound Transit will determine the 
Fair Market Value of the vacated land based on a mutually agreeable valuation process. 

Recommendation or Conclusion 
Administration recommends that the City Council enact Draft Ordinance No. 21-039, vacating those 
portions of public right-of-way. 

Concurrence   
Community Development, Public Works, and Legal Departments concur. 

237

237



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

238

238



CITY ATTORNEY’S FIRST DRAFT  9/2/2021 

DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 21-039 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DES MOINES, 
WASHINGTON, vacating a portion of City right-of-way known as South 
219th Street, South 220th Street, South 221st Street, South 224th 
Street, and 30th Avenue South, located in the City of Des Moines, 
and accepting the dedication of completed improvements to these 
street ends, subject to the applicant’s compliance with 
requirements set forth herein. 

WHEREAS, DMMC 12.10.060 adopts the street vacation 
procedures of chapter 35.79 RCW, and  

WHEREAS, RCW 35.79.010 authorizes the City Council to 
initiate such street vacation procedures by resolution, and 

  WHEREAS, Section 3.2 of the 2018 Development Agreement with 
Sound Transit acknowledges that City right-of-way (ROW) that is 
needed for Sound Transit’s Project, will need to be vacated in 
accordance with chapter 12.10 DMMC and that Sound Transit will 
submit an application for a street vacation, which will be 
processed by the City under a separate Ordinance and Public 
Hearing, and that once street improvements are constructed 
(outside the Transit Way) and are no longer needed for construction 
of the Project, the associated ROW will be dedicated to the City, 
and 

WHEREAS, The City has received a petition from Sound Transit 
(Central Puget Sound Regional Transit Authority) to vacate a 
portion of the public right-of-way commonly known as South 219th 
Street, South 220th Street, South 221st Street, South 224th Street, 
and 30th Avenue South, located in the City of Des Moines as shown 
on Exhibit “C”, attached hereto and incorporated by reference 
through Resolution No. 1431, and  

WHEREAS, RCW 35.79.010 requires that the City Council set 
the public hearing and date by resolution which was, in this case, 
established by Resolution No. 1431 fixing the public hearing for 
September 2, 2021, to be followed by City Council action, and 

WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing was given in 
accordance with RCW 35.79.020 and the public hearing was held 
before the Des Moines City Council on September 2, 2021, and all 
persons wishing to be heard were heard, and 

Attachment #1239

239



Draft Ordinance No. 21-039 
Page 2 of 5 

WHEREAS, no objections to the vacation were filed by any 
abutting property owners prior to the hearing, and the City Council 
finds that no person has demonstrated special injury due to 
substantial impairment of access to such person’s property, and 

WHEREAS, the Council finds that vacation of the aforesaid 
rights-of-way, as legally described and depicted on Exhibits "B” 
and “C” to this Ordinance, is in the public interest; now 
therefore, 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DES MOINES ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

Sec. 1. Findings adopted.  Based on the evidence presented, 
the City Council adopts the following findings of fact: 

(1) The public right-of-way subject to this Ordinance
consists of an area known as South 219th Street, South 220th 
Street, South 221st Street, South 224th Street, and 30th Avenue 
South, further legally described in Section 2 of this Ordinance; 
and 

(2) The public right-of-way described in section 2 of this
Ordinance has previously been improved for City transportation 
purposes; and 

(3) The public right-of-way which is described in section
2 of this Ordinance is not necessary for present and future use by 
public utilities or for native growth protection; and 

(4) It is in the public interest to vacate this right-of-
way; and  

(5) The right-of-way is classified as a Class "A" right-
of-way since public funds have been expended in its acquisition, 
improvement or maintenance of; and 

(6) Vacation of a Class “A” right-of-way requires
compensation at fair market value. 

Sec. 2. Right-of-way vacation. Subject to the requirement 
set forth in section 3 this Ordinance, the legally described public 
right-of-way as defined in the attached (incorporated herein by 
this reference) entitled Exhibit “B”, and as depicted on the 

240

240



Draft Ordinance No. 21-039 
Page 3 of 5 

attached maps (incorporated herein by this reference) entitled 
Exhibit “C” is vacated and the property within the right-of-way so 
vacated shall belong to the respective abutting property owners, 
one-half to each as required by RCW 35.79.040: 

Sec. 3. Conditions of right-of-way vacation.   The right-
of-way subject to vacation under this Ordinance shall be subject 
to the following conditions: 

(1) Sound Transit (Central Puget Sound Regional Transit
Authority), the abutting property owner shall be required to pay 
the City of Des Moines compensation for vacation of this Class A 
right-of-way, pursuant to DMMC 12.10.070(2)(a).  The Public Works 
Director is authorized to determine fair market value of the right-
of-way identified in this ordinance. 

(2) The abutting property owner recognizes that the City of
Des Moines retains an easement or the right to exercise and grant 
easements for utility purveyors in respect to the land vacated by 
this Ordinance for the construction, repair, and maintenance of 
public utilities and services, and that the City of Des Moines 
will grant utility easements through the right-of-way subject to 
vacation under this Ordinance: 

(a) To protect existing CenturyLink facilities
located within the vacated portion of South 224th Street. 

(3) Petitioner, Sound Transit (Central Puget Sound Regional
Transit Authority), shall be responsible for obtaining and 
recording all utility easements referenced herein, and provide 
recorded copies of such easements to the City of Des Moines.  The 
utility easements must be obtained and recorded, and proof of such 
provided to the City of Des Moines, prior to recording of this 
Ordinance. 

(4) The recording of this ordinance shall be delayed until
all right-of-way improvements located within the City of Des Moines 
associated with the Sound Transit Federal Way Link Extension 
project are completed and compensation received, unless the 
parties mutually agree on a prior date. 

(5) Prior to the recording of this ordinance the petitioner
shall provide to the City an as-built plan of right-of-way 

241

241



Draft Ordinance No. 21-039 
Page 4 of 5 

improvements associated with the Sound Transit Federal Way Link 
Extension project to verify improvements do not encroach on any 
vacated areas.  Minor refinements to the legal descriptions of the 
vacated areas may be necessary due to as-built conditions and will 
be reviewed and accepted by City Administration prior to recording. 

Sec. 4. Dedication of City Street Improvements. As part of 
the Federal Way Link Extension construction, Sound Transit is 
responsible for improvements to the City street ends as shown in 
Exhibit C.  The City Public Works Director may accept fee-in-lieu 
payments rather than actual construction to facilitate future City 
improvements.  Once constructed, these improvements will be 
dedicated to the City. 

Sec. 5. Easements and reservation of easements.   Pursuant 
to RCW 35.79.030, the City of Des Moines retains easements as set 
forth in section 3 of this Ordinance and retains the right to 
exercise and grant easements until this Ordinance is recorded, 
provided that such easements shall not interfere with the Federal 
Way Link Extension improvements in the vacated area, in respect to 
the land vacated by this Ordinance and abutting property for the 
construction, repair, and maintenance of public utilities and 
services, and for vehicular access. 

Sec. 6. Severability - Construction.    

(1) If a section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause,
or phrase of this ordinance is declared unconstitutional or invalid 
for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions 
of this ordinance. 

(2) If the provisions of this ordinance are found to be
inconsistent with other provisions of the Des Moines Municipal 
Code, this ordinance is deemed to control. 

Sec. 7. Recordation.  The City Clerk shall cause a certified 
copy of this ordinance to be recorded in the records of the King 
County Recorder. 

242

242



Draft Ordinance No. 21-039 
Page 5 of 5 

Sec. 8. Effective date.  This ordinance shall take effect 
and be in full force thirty (30) days after its passage, approval, 
and publication in accordance with law. 

PASSED BY the City Council of the City of Des Moines this 
2nd day of September, 2021 and signed in authentication thereof 
this 2nd day of September, 2021. 

 M A Y O R 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

243

243



FL162.1 Legal-219th Vacation.doc Jonathan M. Becker, P.L.S. 07/03/2021

EXHIBIT “B” 

R/W No. FL-162.1 

S 219TH ST VACATION 

CITY OF DES MOINES 

VACATION AREA: 

THAT PORTION OF SOUTH 219TH STREET, ORIGINALLY DEDICATED AS EMERSON AVENUE ON THE 

FACE OF THE GEM ADDITION TO DES MOINES, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN 

VOLUME 4 OF PLATS, PAGE 70, RECORDS OF KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, BEING ALSO WITHIN 

THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST, 

W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 219TH STREET 

WITH THE EAST MARGIN OF 31ST AVENUE SOUTH, SAID POINT BEING THE SOUTHWEST 

CORNER OF BLOCK 5 OF SAID GEM ADDITION TO DES MOINES; 

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH MARGIN AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 5, 

S88°21’38”E A DISTANCE OF 126.92 FEET TO THE WEST MARGIN OF INTERSTATE 5 AS 

DELINEATED ON THE WSDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY PLANS: SR5, SR 516 VIC. TO S 204TH ST., 

APPROVED APRIL 23, 2004, SAID POINT BEING THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT 

CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 11,580.00 FEET, THROUGH 

WHICH POINT A RADIAL LINE BEARS N85°07’32”W; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY TO THE LEFT ALONG SAID CURVE AND SAID WEST MARGIN, 

THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°17'50", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 60.09 FEET TO THE 

SOUTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 219TH STREET, BEING ALSO THE NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 4 OF 

SAID GEN ADDITION TO DES MOINES; 

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MARGIN AND THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4, 

N88°21’38”W A DISTANCE OF 122.99 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE EAST 

MARGIN OF 31ST AVENUE SOUTH; 

THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY EXTENSION, N00°58’32”E A DISTANCE OF 

60.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

CONTAINING 7,496 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

244

244



FL163.2 Legal-220th Vacation.doc Jonathan M. Becker, P.L.S. 07/03/2021

EXHIBIT “B” 

R/W No. FL-163.2 

S 220TH ST VACATION 

CITY OF DES MOINES 

VACATION AREA: 

THAT PORTION OF SOUTH 220TH STREET, ORIGINALLY DEDICATED AS LOWELL AVENUE ON THE 

FACE OF THE GEM ADDITION TO DES MOINES, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN 

VOLUME 4 OF PLATS, PAGE 70, RECORDS OF KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, BEING ALSO WITHIN 

THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 

22 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 220TH STREET 

WITH THE EAST MARGIN OF VACATED 31ST AVENUE SOUTH, SAID POINT BEING THE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 4 OF SAID GEM ADDITION TO DES MOINES; 

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH MARGIN AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4, 

S88°24’35”E A DISTANCE OF 30.40 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTH MARGIN AND SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 4, 

S88°24’35”E A DISTANCE OF 73.04 FEET TO THE WEST MARGIN OF INTERSTATE 5 AS 

DELINEATED ON THE WSDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY PLANS “SR5, SR 516 VIC. TO S 204TH ST.”, 

APPROVED APRIL 23, 2004, SAID POINT BEING THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT 

CURVE, CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 11,580.00 FEET, THROUGH 

WHICH POINT A RADIAL LINE BEARS N87°04’24”W; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY TO THE LEFT ALONG SAID CURVE AND SAID WEST MARGIN, 

THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°17'49", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 60.01 FEET TO THE 

SOUTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 220TH STREET; 

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MARGIN, N88°24’35”W A DISTANCE OF 60.16 FEET TO THE 

BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 

50.00 FEET, THROUGH WHICH POINT A RADIAL LINE BEARS S61°42’53”E; 

THENCE NORTHERLY AND NORTHWESTERLY TO THE LEFT ALONG SAID CURVE, 

THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 75°21’04”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 65.76 FEET TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING; 

CONTAINING 3,560 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

245

245



FL166.1 Legal-221st Vacation.doc Jonathan M. Becker, P.L.S. 07/03/2021

EXHIBIT “B” 

R/W No. FL-166.1 

S 221ST ST VACATION 

CITY OF DES MOINES 

VACATION AREA: 

THAT PORTION OF SOUTH 221ST STREET ORIGINALLY ESTABLISHED BY KING COUNTY BOARD OF 

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ RESOLUTION NO. 4659 AS C.B. DEERING ROAD, REPRESENTED ON 

KING COUNTY SURVEY NO. 9-22-4-1, WITHIN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 

SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 221ST STREET 

WITH THE WEST LINE OF THE EAST 389.04 FEET OF SAID SECTION 9; 

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH MARGIN, S88°26’45”E A DISTANCE OF 62.60 FEET TO THE 

WEST MARGIN OF INTERSTATE 5 AS DELINEATED ON THE WSDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY PLANS 

“SR5, SR 516 VIC. TO S 204TH ST.”, APPROVED APRIL 23, 2004, SAID POINT BEING THE 

BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE EASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 

11,580.00 FEET, THROUGH WHICH POINT A RADIAL LINE BEARS N88°47’04”W; 

THENCE SOUTHERLY TO THE LEFT ALONG SAID CURVE AND SAID WEST MARGIN, 

THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 00°17'49", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO THE 

SOUTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 221ST STREET; 

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MARGIN, N88°26’45”W A DISTANCE OF 112.51 FEET; 

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH MARGIN, N01°3’15”E A DISTANCE OF 2.31 FEET TO THE 

BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS 

OF 50.00 FEET, THROUGH WHICH POINT A RADIAL LINE BEARS S01°33’15”W; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY AND NORTHERLY TO THE LEFT ALONG SAID CURVE, 

THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 98°49’44”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 86.24 FEET TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING; 

CONTAINING 4,387 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

246

246



FL171.1 Legal-224th Vacation.doc Jonathan M. Becker, P.L.S. 07/03/2021

EXHIBIT “B” 

R/W No. FL-171.1 

S 224TH ST VACATION 

CITY OF DES MOINES 

VACATION AREA: 

THAT PORTION OF SOUTH 224TH STREET, THE SOUTH HALF THEREOF ORIGINALLY DEDICATED 

ON THE FACE OF FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADDITION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED 

IN VOLUME 30 OF PLATS, PAGES 1-2, RECORDS OF KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, WITHIN THE 

NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, AND THE NORTH HALF THEREOF 

ORIGINALLY DEDICATED ON THE FACE OF MIDWAY SOUNDVIEW, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT 

THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 45 OF PLATS, PAGE 37, RECORDS OF KING COUNTY, 

WASHINGTON, WITHIN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9, ALL IN 

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 4 EAST, W.M., DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 224TH STREET 

WITH THE EAST LINE OF LOT 21, SAID PLAT OF MIDWAY SOUNDVIEW; 

THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH MARGIN, S01°24’24”W A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO THE 

SOUTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 224TH STREET, SAID POINT BEING ALSO THE NORTH LINE OF 

LOT 1, BLOCK 3, SAID PLAT OF FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADDITION; 

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH MARGIN, N88°33,17”W A DISTANCE OF 58.03 FEET TO THE 

BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 

50.00 FEET, THROUGH WHICH POINT A RADIAL LINE BEARS S60°18’01”E; 

THENCE NORTHERLY TO THE LEFT ALONG SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 

74°51’28”, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 65.33 FEET TO THE NORTH MARGIN OF SOUTH 224TH 

STREET; 

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH MARGIN, S88°33’17”E A DISTANCE OF 67.68 FEET TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING; 

CONTAINING 3,345 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

247

247



FL202.1 Legal-30th Vacation.doc Jonathan M. Becker, P.L.S. 07/03/2021

EXHIBIT “B” 

R/W No. FL-202.1 

30TH AVE S VACATION 

CITY OF DES MOINES 

VACATION AREA: 

THAT PORTION OF THE CURRENT RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 30TH AVENUE SOUTH ORIGINALLY DEEDED 

TO THE STATE OF WASHINGTON BY DEED RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NUMBER 5025700, 

RECORDS OF KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, LYING WITHIN THE WEST 10 FEET OF LOT 14, BLOCK 

3, FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADDITION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 30 

OF PLATS, PAGES 1-2, RECORDS OF KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AND THAT PORTION OF THE 

CURRENT RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 30TH AVENUE SOUTH ORIGINALLY DEEDED TO THE STATE OF 

WASHINGTON BY DEED RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NUMBER 5025704, RECORDS OF KING 

COUNTY, WASHINGTON, LYING WITHIN THE WEST 15 FEET OF LOT 15, BLOCK 3, SAID FEDERAL 

HIGHWAY ADDITION, AND THAT PORTION OF 30TH AVENUE SOUTH ORIGINALLY CONVEYED TO 

THE STATE OF WASHINGTON BY DEED RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NUMBER 5069019, 

RECORDS OF KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, LYING WITHIN THE WEST 20 FEET OF LOTS 15 AND 16, 

BLOCK 3, SAID FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADDITION, AND NORTHERLY OF THE NORTH LINE OF 

SR516/KENT-DES MOINES ROAD, SAID NORTH LINE BEING A LINE DRAWN PARALLEL WITH AND 

115 FEET NORTHEASTERLY, WHEN MEASURED RADIALLY, FROM THE “A” LINE SURVEY OF 

PRIMARY STATE HIGHWAY NO. 1, PIERCE COUNTY LINE TO JCT. SSH NO. 5-A, AS DESCRIBED IN 

SAID DEED RECORDED UNDER RECORDING NUMBER 5069019. 

CONTAINING 3,792 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS. 

248

248



S 219TH ST

TRANSIT

WAY

CL SB TRACK

CL NB TRACK

TRANSIT WAY

& EX  WSDOT R/W

3
1
S

T
 
A

V
E

 
S

PROPOSED

STREET

IMPROVEMENTS

N88°21'38"W

N88°21'38"W   127.07'

N88°21'38"W   123.17'

FL-162

2724200445

FL-160

2724200390

FL-163

2724200225

FL-161

2724200460

N
0
0
°
5
8
'
3
2
"
E

N
0
0
°
5
8
'
4
6
"
E

 
 
6
0
.
0
0
'

C
1

SCALE IN FEET

0 40201020

NE 1/4 SE 1/4 SEC 9, T 22 N, R 4 E, W.M.

S 219TH ST R/W VACATION

NAD 83 (2011)

N

C1 Δ=0°17'50"       R=11580.00'    L=60.09'

N85°25'23"W (R)        N85°07'33"W (R)

LEGEND

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT WAY 

STREET CENTER LINE

EASEMENT LINE TEMPORARY

EASEMENT LINE PERMANENT

PARENT PARCEL 

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LINK LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT SYSTEM

EXHIBIT "C"

DATE:

FURTADO &

ASSOCIATES

CITY OF DES MOINES KING COUNTY, WA

R/W NO. FL-162.1

ST VACATION AREA:

06/25/2021

7,502 SF

R/W VACATION

249

249



TRANSIT

WAY

N88°24'35"W

FL-165

2156400467

CL SB TRACK

CL NB TRACK

TRANSIT WAY

& EX  WSDOT R/W

S 220TH ST

N88°24'35"W  138.29

N88°24'35"W  149.28'

 66.06'

C2

C
4

C3

C
1

89.94'

 59.34'

 72.23'

TRANSIT

WAY

EX CITY R/W

PROPOSED STREET

IMPROVEMENTS

FL-163

2724200225

FL-164

2156400465

3
0
'

3
0
'

3
0
'

3
0
'

SCALE IN FEET

0 40201020

NE 1/4 SE 1/4 SEC 9, T 22 N, R 4 E, W.M.

S 220TH ST R/W VACATION

NAD 83 (2011)

N

C1 Δ=0°21'26"       R=9628.49'    L=60.01'

N86°59'11"W (R)        N87°20'36"W (R)

C2 Δ=82°41'16"       R=50.00'      L=72.16'

N39°45'13"W (R)        N42°56'03"E (R)

C3 Δ=126°36'36"       R=50.00'     L=110.49'

N61°42'53"W (R)        N64°53'43"E (R)

C4 Δ=75°21'04"       R=50.00'       L=65.76'

N42°56'00"E (R)        N61°42'53"W (R)

LEGEND

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT WAY 

STREET CENTER LINE

EASEMENT LINE TEMPORARY

EASEMENT LINE PERMANENT

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LINK LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT SYSTEM

EXHIBIT "C"

DATE:

FURTADO &

ASSOCIATES

CITY OF DES MOINES KING COUNTY, WA

R/W NO. FL-163.2

DEDICATION AREA:

04/14/2021

2,323 SF

ST R/W VACATION R/W DEDICATION

VACATION AREA:

3,513 SF

250

250



S 221ST ST

EX CITY R/W

CL SB TRACK

CL NB TRACK

FL-166

2156400461

FL-164

2156400465

FL-168

2156400420

TRANSIT WAY &

EX WSDOT R/W

N88°26'45"W

N88°26'45"W  112.51'

N88°26'45"W  62.36'

100.89'

TRANSIT

WAY

PROPOSED STREET

IMPROVEMENTS

C4

C
1

3
0
'

C

5

C2

C3

L1

SCALE IN FEET

0 40201020

NE 1/4 SE 1/4 SEC 9, T 22 N, R 4 E, W.M.

S 221ST ST R/W DEDICATION / VACATION

NAD 83 (2011)

N

ST R/W VACATION

L1 N01°33'15"E 2.31'

C1 Δ=00°16'56"       R=9628.49'    L=47.41'

N89°02'38"W (R)        N89°24'05"W (R)

C2 Δ=06°10'56"       R=25.00'        L=2.70'

N51°34'33"W (R)        N57°45'29"W (R)

C3 Δ=13°04'34"       R=25.00'        L=5.71'

N57°45'29"W (R)        N70°50'03"W (R)

C4 Δ=153°32'19"     R=50.00'        L=133.99'

N70°50'03"W (R)        N82°42'16"E (R)

C5 Δ=98°55'38"       R=50.00'        L=86.28'

N01°33'15"E (R)         N82°42'16"E (R)

LEGEND

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT WAY 

STREET CENTER LINE

EASEMENT LINE TEMPORARY

EASEMENT LINE PERMANENT

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LINK LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT SYSTEM

EXHIBIT "C"

DATE:

FURTADO &

ASSOCIATES

3,166 SF

06/30/2021

CITY OF DES MOINES KING COUNTY, WA

R/W DEDICATION

ST VACATION AREA:

4,381 SF

R/W NO. FL-166.1

DEDICATION AREA:

251

251



S 224TH ST

EX CITY R/W

CL SB

TRACK

CL NB

TRACK

FL-171

5514600100

FL-175

2500600297

FL-176

2500600292

TRANSIT

WAY

TRANSIT WAY &

EX WSDOT R/W

N88°33'17"W

SECTION LINE

PROPOSED STREET

IMPROVEMENTS

C1

C
2

C
3

N88°33'17"W  67.82'

N88°33'17"W  67.95'

80.08'

68.71'

N
0
1
°
2
4
'
2
4
"
E

 
 
6
0
.
0
0
'

SCALE IN FEET

0 40201020

NE 1/4 SE 1/4 SEC 9, T 22 N, R 4 E, W.M.

S 224TH ST R/W DEDICATION / VACATION

NAD 83 (2011)

N

LEGEND

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT WAY 

STREET CENTER LINE

EASEMENT LINE TEMPORARY

EASEMENT LINE PERMANENT

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LINK LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT SYSTEM

EXHIBIT "C"

DATE:

FURTADO &

ASSOCIATES

2,300 SF

04/14/2021

CITY OF DES MOINES KING COUNTY, WA

C1 Δ=85°47'36"       R=50.00'    L=75.74'

N44°50'31"E (R)        N41°57'05"W (R)

C2 Δ=74°52'21"       R=50.00'    L=65.33'

N44°50'31"E (R)        N60°17'53"W (R)

C3 Δ=123°29'25"       R=50.00'    L=107.77'

N63°11'35"E (R)        N60°17'53"W (R)

R/W VACATION R/W DEDICATION

VACATION AREA:

3,345 SF

R/W NO. FL-171.1

DEDICATION AREA:

252

252



3
0
T

H
 
A

V
E

 
S

L1

C
1

L2

L3

C

4

C
2

C
5

C
3

3
0
'

30'

FL-201

2500600365

FL-202

2500600370

CL NB TRACK

CL SB TRACK

TRANSIT WAY

CITY ROW

SCALE IN FEET

0 40201020

NE 1/4 SE 1/4 SEC 16, T 22 N, R 4 E, W.M.

NAD 83 (2011)

N

R/W VACATION

LEGEND

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT WAY 

STREET CENTER LINE

EASEMENT LINE TEMPORARY

EASEMENT LINE PERMANENT

PARENT PARCEL 

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

LINK LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT SYSTEM

EXHIBIT "C"

DATE:

FURTADO &

ASSOCIATES

3,792 SF

04/14/2021

CITY OF DES MOINES KING COUNTY, WA

VACATION AREA:

30TH AVE S R/W VACATION

R/W NO. FL-202.1

L1 N85°17'57"E 10.10'

L2 N83°18'59"E 5.09'

L3 N83°29'25"E 5.11'

C1 Δ=0°48'01" R=4267.65' L=59.60'

S86°43'32"E (R)   S85°55'31"E (R)

C2 Δ=1°20'37" R=4272.65' L=100.20'

S85°56'17"E (R)   S84°35'40"E (R)

C3 Δ=1°14'59" R=4277.65' L=93.31'

S84°36'31"E (R)   S83°21'31"E (R)

C4 Δ=1°19'31" R=1030.92' L=23.84'

S38°52'42"W (R)   S40°12'13"W (R)

C5 Δ=3°10'25" R=4257.65' L=235.83'

S83°31'59"E (R)   S86°42'24"E (R)

253

253



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

254

254



Attachment #2
255

255



256

256



A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing and First Reading of 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 related to the Zoning 
Code and regulation of emergency housing, 
shelters, permanent supportive housing and 
transitional housing. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Draft Ordinance No. 21-035

FOR AGENDA OF:   September 2, 2021 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:   Community Development 

DATE SUBMITTED:  August 20, 2021 

CLEARANCES: 
[X] Community Development ____
[   ]  Marina ____
[   ]  Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   ____
[   ]  Public Works ____

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER: ____________ 

    [X]  Legal ____  
    [   ]  Finance ____ 
    [   ]  Courts ____ 
    [   ]  Police ____ 

APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL: ____________ 

Purpose and Recommendation 
The purpose of this agenda item is for City Council to hold a public hearing for the consideration of 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 (Attachment 1) that would amend chapters 18.01, 18.52, and 18.210 and 
adding and codifying a new chapter entitled “Supportive Housing Standards” to the Des Moines 
Municipal Code (DMMC) to comply with the Washington State Legislature’s passage of Engrossed 
Second Substitute House Bill 1220 (ESSHB 1220).  

Suggested Motion 

Motion 1:  “I move to pass Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 to a second reading on September 16, 2021, or 
as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard.” 

/s/ TG

Public Hearing Item #2
257

257



2 

Background 
The passing of ESSHB 1220 resulted in a number of changes to how cities implement some of their 
local housing policies and development regulations. Starting July 25, 2021, “a city shall not prohibit 
transitional housing or permanent supportive housing in any zones in which residential dwelling units or 
hotels are allowed.”  

Additionally, by September 30, 2021 cities must allow indoor emergency shelters and indoor emergency 
housing in any zones in which hotels are allowed. An exception is provided for cities that have adopted 
an ordinance authorizing indoor emergency shelters and housing in most zones within one mile of 
transit. There is also language that allows reasonable occupancy, spacing, and intensity of use 
requirements for these uses. 

Local zoning authority is pre-empted by the state legislation, and all jurisdictions in the state are 
required to comply.  Many are also in the process of evaluating zoning regulations for compliance and 
adopting similar code amendments. These requirements are effective whether or not local code 
amendments are adopted and these amendments will provide for reasonable occupancy, spacing and 
intensity of use requirements specific to Des Moines as allowed under the legislation. 

The Revised Code of Washington (RCW) and Washington Administrative Code (WAC) provide 
definitions for the housing types as listed below: 

"Emergency housing" means temporary indoor accommodations for individuals or families who 
are homeless or at imminent risk of becoming homeless that is intended to address the basic 
health, food, clothing, and personal hygiene needs of individuals or families. Emergency housing 
may or may not require occupants to enter into a lease or an occupancy agreement. 

"Emergency shelter" means a facility that provides a temporary shelter for individuals or families 
who are currently homeless. Emergency shelter may not require occupants to enter into a lease or 
an occupancy agreement. Emergency shelter facilities may include day and warming centers that 
do not provide overnight accommodations. 

"Moderate-income household" means a single person, family, or unrelated persons living 
together whose adjusted income is at or below 120 percent of the median household income 
adjusted for household size, for the county where the household is located, as reported by the 
United States department of housing and urban development. 

“Permanent Supportive Housing” means subsidized, leased housing with no limit on length of 
stay that prioritizes people who need comprehensive support services to retain tenancy and 
utilizes admissions practices designed to use lower barriers to entry than would be typical for 
other subsidized or unsubsidized rental housing, especially related to rental history, criminal 
history, and personal behaviors. Permanent supportive housing is paired with on-site or off-site 
voluntary services designed to support a person living with a complex and disabling behavioral 
health or physical health condition who was experiencing homelessness or was at imminent risk 
of homelessness prior to moving into housing to retain their housing and be a successful tenant 
in a housing arrangement, improve the resident's health status, and connect the resident of the 
housing with community-based health care, treatment, or employment services. Permanent 
supportive housing is subject to all of the rights and responsibilities defined in chapter 59.18 
RCW. 

258

258



3 

“Transitional Housing” means a facility that provides housing and supportive services to 
homeless individuals or families for up to two years and whose primary purpose is to enable 
homeless individuals or families to move into independent living and permanent housing. 

Discussion 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 (Attachment 1) would amend chapters 18.01, 18.52, and 18.210 and add 
and codify a new chapter entitled “Supportive Housing Standards” to the Des Moines Municipal Code 
(DMMC) to comply with the Washington State Legislature passage of engrossed second substitute 
House Bill 1220 (ESSHB 1220).  City Council may adopt the ordinance on second reading on 
September 16, 2021, or soon thereafter, but prior to September 30, 2021 when the new law becomes 
fully effective.  Failure to adopt these code changes will limit the City’s ability to control the location, 
design and siting standards related to these housing types. 

Section 1 adds definitions in chapter 18.01 Definitions related to emergency housing, emergency 
shelter, permanent supportive housing and transitional housing. 

Sections 2 and 3 amend DMMC 18.52.010A Residential Use Chart and DMMC 18.52.010B 
Commercial Use Chart to add supportive housing as Conditional Uses subject to approval by the 
Hearing Examiner.  Section 2 also removes hotels as a permitted use in the RM 900 Zone.  

Sections 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8 are new sections that address Supportive Housing Standards. The 
purpose of these sections is to establish standards for the operation of supportive housing 
facilities within the City.  

Section 9 amends chapter 18.210 Loading Areas and Off-street Parking code to add parking 
requirements related to emergency housing, emergency shelters, permanent supportive housing, 
and transitional housing. 

Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 reflects input from the Council Economic Development Committee who 
discussed the matter at their July 8th and July 29th meetings.  A notice of intent to adopt and a request for 
expedited review was sent to the Washington State Department of Commerce (Commerce) on August 
13, 2021.  A State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) Determination of Nonsignificance and public 
hearing notice was issued on August 13, 2021 and the 15-day public comment period has lapsed and the 
appeal period ends on September 7th. 

Council can complete the public hearing, however, a second reading will be required in order for the 
Commerce and SEPA appeal periods to lapse prior to adoption of the ordinance. 

Alternatives 
City Council may: 

Pass enactment of Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 to a second reading. 

Financial Impact 
The City will charge a fee to cover the cost for processing permit applications received; however, other 
costs are unknown at this time.    

259

259



4 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the City Council pass final action on Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 to a second 
reading on September, 16, 2021.   

260

260



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 1 of 14 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 

CITY ATTORNEY'S FIRST DRAFT 8/13/2021 

DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 21-035 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DES MOINES, WASHINGTON relating 
to zoning and the regulation of emergency housing, emergency 
shelter and permanent supportive housing, amending chapters 18.01, 
18.52 and 18.210 and adding and codifying a new chapter entitled 
“Supportive Housing Standards” to the Des Moines Municipal Code.  

WHEREAS, in 2021, the Washington State Legislature passed 
Engrossed Second Substitute House Bill 1220 (ESSHB 1220), as 
codified in chapters 35.21, 35A.21 and 36.70A RCW, which requires 
cities like Des Moines to allow development of permanent supportive 
housing and transitional housing in all land use districts where 
residential dwellings and/or hotels are allowed, and 

WHEREAS, ESSHB 1220 also requires cities to allow 
emergency housing and emergency shelter in all zoning districts 
where hotels are allowed, and 

WHEREAS, ESSHB 1220 became effective on July 25, 2021 and 
requires cities to regulate permanent supportive housing and 
transitional housing consistent with ESSHB 1220 on that date, 
and 

WHEREAS, cities are required to regulate emergency 
housing and emergency shelter consistent with ESSHB 1220 by 
September 30, 2021, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Des Moines Zoning Code currently 
does not define or regulate permanent supportive housing, 
transitional housing, emergency housing or emergency shelter as 
distinct land uses, and 

WHEREAS, Comprehensive Plan Policy HOU 1.1 and 1.2 
directs the City to provide, through land use regulation, an 

Attachment #1
261

261



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 2 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

appropriate mix of housing types to accommodate Des Moines’ 
projected share of population growth, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Comprehensive Plan Policy HOU 1.2 directs the 
City to assist regional and multi-jurisdictional efforts to 
address the region’s need for low and moderate income housing, 
and special-needs housing, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan Housing Element states 
that 15.2 percent of Des Moines’ population lives at or below 
the poverty level (very-low income), and 
 
 WHEREAS, Comprehensive Plan Implementation Strategies HOU 
1.2.1-1.2.3 direct the City to work cooperatively with other 
King County cities/agencies to address regional housing issues 
and encourage affordable housing in all neighborhoods throughout 
the city, particularly in proximity to transit, employment 
and/or educational opportunities, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council Economic Development Committee 
directed City staff to prepare an ordinance addressing ESSHB 1220 
for City Council consideration, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the changes proposed by this ordinance have been 
processed in accordance with the requirements of the State 
Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), a final determination of non-
significance was issued by the responsible official, and the 
appropriate comment and appeal periods have expired, and  
  
 WHEREAS, the textual code amendments proposed in this Draft 
Ordinance were provided to the Department of Commerce as required 
by RCW 36.70A.106, and 
 
 WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing was provided on August 
13, 2021 in accordance with the DMMC, and 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on September 2, 2021 
where all persons wishing to be heard were heard, and 
 

262

262



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 3 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the Title 18 DMMC 
amendments contained in this Ordinance comply with the 
requirements of chapter 36.70A RCW and are appropriate and 
necessary; now therefore,  
 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DES MOINES ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Sec. 1. DMMC 18.01.050, Definitions, and section 5 of 
Ordinance No. 1591, as amended by section 1 of Ordinance No. 1628, 
as amended by section 1 of Ordinance No. 1655, as amended by 
section 3 of Ordinance No. 1661, as amended by section 3 of 
Ordinance No. 1669, as amended by section 15 of Ordinance No. 1671, 
as amended by section 1 of Ordinance No. 1697, as amended by 
section 3 of Ordinance 1714, as amended by section 2 of Ordinance 
1719 shall be amended to add the following definitions: 
 

"Emergency housing" means temporary indoor 
accommodations for individuals or families who are 
homeless or at imminent risk of becoming homeless 
that is intended to address the basic health, food, 
clothing, and personal hygiene needs of individuals 
or families. Emergency housing may or may not require 
occupants to enter into a lease or an occupancy 
agreement. 
  
"Emergency shelter" means a facility that provides 
a temporary shelter for individuals or families who 
are currently homeless. Emergency shelter may not 
require occupants to enter into a lease or an 
occupancy agreement. Emergency shelter facilities 
may include day and warming centers that do not 
provide overnight accommodations. 
 
"Moderate-income household" means a single person, 
family, or unrelated persons living together whose 
adjusted income is at or below 120 percent of the 
median household income adjusted for household size, 
for the county where the household is located, as 

263

263



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 4 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

reported by the United States department of housing 
and urban development. 
 
“Permanent Supportive Housing” means subsidized, 
leased housing with no limit on length of stay that 
prioritizes people who need comprehensive support 
services to retain tenancy and utilizes admissions 
practices designed to use lower barriers to entry 
than would be typical for other subsidized or 
unsubsidized rental housing, especially related to 
rental history, criminal history, and personal 
behaviors. Permanent supportive housing is paired 
with on-site or off-site voluntary services designed 
to support a person living with a complex and 
disabling behavioral health or physical health 
condition who was experiencing homelessness or was 
at imminent risk of homelessness prior to moving into 
housing to retain their housing and be a successful 
tenant in a housing arrangement, improve the 
resident's health status, and connect the resident 
of the housing with community-based health care, 
treatment, or employment services. Permanent 
supportive housing is subject to all of the rights 
and responsibilities defined in chapter 59.18 RCW. 
 
“Transitional Housing” means a facility that 
provides housing and supportive services to homeless 
individuals or families for up to two years and whose 
primary purpose is to enable homeless individuals or 
families to move into independent living and 
permanent housing. 
 

 
 Sec. 2. DMMC 18.52.010A, and those parts of the 
Residential Use Chart and Limitations 19 and 51, and section 132 
of Ordinance No. 1591 as amended by section 7 of Ordinance No. 
1655 as amended by section 2 of Ordinance No.1697 as amended 
section 8 of Ordinance No. 1737, shall be amended to read as 
follows: 
 

264

264



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 5 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

Use is: 
P: 
Permitted 
 
P/L: 
Permitted 
but with 
special 
limitation
s 
 
CUP: 
Conditiona
l use 
review 
required 
 
UUP: 
Unclassifi
ed use 
review 
required 

SFR RA- 
3600 

RM- 
2400 

RM- 
180
0 

RM- 
900 

RM- 
900A  

RM- 
900B 

R-SE R-
SR> 
3500
0 

R-
SR< 
3500
0 

PR-R 

 
Permanent 
Supportive 
Housing / 
Transition
al Housing 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

CUP/L 
[51] 

 

Hotels     P/L 
[19]       

 
 
 
19. Hotels. This regulation applies to all parts of Table 
18.52.010A that have a [19]. 
 
Hotels shall be permitted; provided: 
 
(a) Restaurants, cocktail lounges, and specialty shops are 
permitted accessory uses; provided, the floor area devoted to such 
uses shall not exceed 20 percent of the total floor area and entry 
to such uses shall be from within the main building; 
 

265

265



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 6 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

(b) All buildings and structures shall maintain a distance of not 
less than 20 feet from any lot in a Residential Zone; and 
 
(c) A solid wall or view-obscuring fence or hedge not less than 
five feet nor more than six feet in height shall be erected and 
maintained on any exterior boundary line which is a common property 
line with residential property when such residential property is 
used only for residential purposes, except that on any portion of 
such common property line constituting the depth of the required 
front yard on the residential property such fence, wall, or hedge 
shall not be less than 36 inches nor more than 42 inches in height. 
 
51. Supportive Housing. This regulation applies to all parts of 
Table 18.52.010A that have a [51]. Permanent supportive housing 
and transitional housing may locate in the City subject to the 
requirements of chapter 18.140, section 8 of this Ordinance and 
other related provisions of this Title. 
 
 Sec. 3. DMMC 18.52.010B, and those parts of the 
Commercial Use Chart and Limitations 91 and 92, and section 133 of 
Ordinance No. 1591 as amended by section 12 of Ordinance No. 1601 
as amended by section 8 of Ordinance 1618-A as amended by section 
2 of Ordinance No. 1644 as amended by section 1 of Ordinance No. 
1645 as amended by section 8 of Ordinance 1655 as amended by 
section 4 of Ordinance No 1656 as amended by section 2 of Ordinance 
No. 1661 as amended by section 2 of Ordinance 1669 as amended by 
section 1 of Ordinance No. 1672 as amended by section 3 of 
Ordinance No. 1697 as amended by section 1 of Ord. 1701 as amended 
by section 2 of Ordinance 1714 as amended by section 1 of Ordinance 
1719 as amended by section 9 of Ordinance 1737 shall be amended to 
read as follows: 
 
Use is: 
P: 
Permitted 
 
P/L: 
Permitted 
but with 
special 

N-C  I-C B-P C-C D-C H-C PR-C T-C W-C N-C  I-C 

266

266



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 7 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

limitatio
ns 
 
CUP: 
Condition
al use 
review 
required 
 
UUP: 
Unclassif
ied use 
review 
required 
Emergency 
Housing / 
Emergency 
Shelter 

CUP/
L 
[91] 

CUP/
L 
[91] 

 CUP/
L 
[91] 

CUP/
L 
[91] 

CUP/L 
[91] 

CUP/
L 
[91] 

CUP/
L 
[91] 

CUP/
L 
[91] 

CUP/
L 
[91] 

CUP/
L 
[91] 

Permanent 
Supportive 
Housing / 
Transition
al Housing 

CUP/L 
[92] 

CUP/L 
[92] 

 CUP/L 
[92] 

CUP/L 
[92] 

CUP/L 
[92] 

CUP/L 
[92] 

CUP/L 
[92] 

CUP/L 
[92] 

CUP/L 
[92] 

CUP/L 
[92] 

 
  

91.  Emergency Housing and Emergency Shelter.  This 
regulation applies to all parts of Table 18.52.010B that 
have a [91].   

Emergency Housing and Emergency Shelter shall subject to 
the requirements of chapter 18.140, section 8 of this 
Ordinance and other related provisions of this Title. 

92. Permanent Supportive Housing. This regulation applies 
to all parts of Table 18.52.010B that have a [92]. 

Permanent supportive housing shall be subject to the 
requirements of chapter 18.140, section 8 of this Ordinance 
and other related provisions of this Title. 

(a) The Hearing Examiner may approve equal square 
footage of common recreation space in lieu of private 
recreation space requirements. 

267

267



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 8 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

 
 NEW SECTION Sec. 4. Title 18.  A new chapter shall be 
created in Title 18 entitled “Supportive Housing Standards.” The 
new chapter will consist of Sections 5-8 of this Ordinance.  
 

NEW SECTION Sec. 5. Application.  

This chapter shall apply to all emergency housing, 
emergency shelters, permanent supportive housing, and 
transitional housing in buildings or other permanent structures.  

NEW SECTION Sec. 6. Purpose.  

The purpose of this section is to establish standards for 
the operation of supportive housing facilities within the City.  
For the purpose of this section, “supportive housing facilities” 
includes only emergency housing, emergency shelters, permanent 
supportive housing, and transitional housing in buildings or 
other permanent structures. These regulations are intended to 
protect public health and safety by requiring safe operations of 
supportive housing facilities for both the residents of such 
facilities and the broader community. This section does not 
include regulations for homeless encampments regulated by DMMC 
18.170.080 and essential public facilities regulated by chapter 
18.255 DMMC.  

NEW SECTION Sec. 7. Authority. This chapter is 
established to regulate the siting of emergency housing, emergency 
shelters, permanent supportive housing, and transitional housing. 

NEW SECTION Sec. 8.   Performance Standards. 
 

  (a)General Requirements for all Supportive Housing 
Facilities.  
 

268

268



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 9 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

   (i) When a site includes more than one 
supportive housing facility, the more restrictive requirements of 
this section shall apply.  
 
   (ii) Specific needs of each facility shall be 
reviewed pursuant to the conditional use permit process in chapter 
18.140 DMMC.  
 
   (iii) All supportive housing facilities shall 
comply with the Des Moines Municipal Code, including but not 
limited to Title 14 Buildings and Construction and Title 18 Zoning. 
 
   (iv) Facilities shall meet the following 
locational criteria:  
 
    (A) Facilities shall be located within 
one quarter mile from a transit stop.  

 
    (B) Facilities shall be located at least 
one-half mile from another supportive housing facility.  
 
    (C) Facilities shall be located at least 
1,000 feet from an elementary, middle or high school, unless 
permitted as a family or youth shelter. For the purposes of this 
subsection, distance shall be measured in a straight line between 
the closest property line of the existing facility or school and 
the closest property line of the proposed facility.  
 
   (v) Facilities shall match the bulk and scale 
of residential uses allowed in the zone where the facility is 
located. The design, construction, appearance, physical integrity, 
and maintenance of the facility shall provide an environment that 
is attractive, sustainable, functional, appropriate for the 
surrounding community, and conducive to tenants’ stability.  
 
   (vi) Project design shall enhance personal 
safety and security through implementation of CPTED (Crime 
Prevention through Environmental Design) Principals.  
 

269

269



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 10 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

   (vii) The sponsor and/or managing agency shall 
ensure compliance with Washington State laws and regulations, the 
DMMC, and King County health department regulations. The sponsor 
and/or managing agency shall permit inspections by local agencies 
and/or departments to ensure such compliance and shall implement 
all directives resulting therefrom within the specified time 
period.  
 
   (viii) The required number of off-street 
parking spaces for each facility shall meet the requirements of 
chapter 18.210 DMMC.  
 
   (ix) An operations plan must be provided at the 
time of application by the sponsor and/or managing agency that 
addresses the following elements to the satisfaction of the City:  

 
    (A) Name and contact information for key 
staff;  
     
    (B) Roles and responsibilities of key 
staff;  
 
    (C) Site/facility management, including 
a security and emergency plan;  
 
    (D) Site/facility maintenance; 
 
    (E)Occupancy policies, including 
resident responsibilities and a code of conduct that address, at 
a minimum, the prohibition on the use or sale of alcohol and 
illegal drugs, threatening or unsafe behavior, and weapon 
possession.  
 
    (F) Provision of human and social 
services, including staffing plan and outcome measures;  
 
    (G) Outreach plan with surrounding 
property owners and residents and ongoing good neighbor policy; 
and  
 

270

270



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 11 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

    (H) Procedures for maintaining accurate 
and complete records.  
  
    (I) A description of provisions for 
transit, pedestrian, and bicycle access from the subject site to 
services shall be provided at time of application by the sponsor 
and/or managing agency.  
 
  (b) Specific requirements for Emergency Housing and 
Emergency Shelters, in addition to the requirements of subsection 
(a) of this section.  
 
   (i) Facilities shall meet the following 
capacity and density requirements:  
 
    (A) Emergency Housing shall be limited to 
no more than 20 units, or 20 residents in a facility without 
separate units, in the D-C, C-C, H-C and I-C Zones. Facilities 
within the PR-R, PR-C, T-C and W-C Zones shall be permitted at the 
zoned density.  
 
    (B) Emergency Shelters shall limit 
capacity to no more than one adult bed per 40 square feet of floor 
area per facility with up to 20 residents permitted in the D-C, C-
C, H-C and I-C Zones and up to 80 residents in the PR-R, PR-C, T-
C and W-C Zones.  
 
   (ii) Residents shall have access to the 
following services on-site; if not provided on-site, 
transportation shall be provided: 
 
    (A) For all facilities, medical services, 
including mental and behavioral health counseling.  
 
    (B) For emergency housing facilities, 
access to resources on obtaining permanent housing and access to 
employment and education assistance.  
 
    (C) For emergency shelter facilities, 
substance abuse assistance.  

271

271



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 12 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

 
  (c)  Specific requirements for Permanent Supportive 
Housing and Transitional Housing in addition to the requirements 
of subsection (a) of this section.  
  
   (i) Facilities shall meet the following 
capacity and density requirements:   
 
    (A) A maximum of 8 residents shall be 
permitted the Single Family Zones (RS-15,000, RS-9,600, RS-8,400, 
RS-7,200, and RS-4,000) and R-SE Zone, and facilities are subject 
to the development standards of the zone that the facility is 
located.   
 
    (B) A maximum of 40 units shall be 
permitted in the Multifamily Residential Zones (RA-3,600, RM-
2,400, RM-1,800, RM-900, RM-900A and RM-900B) and in the C-C, D-
C, H-C, I-C, and N-C Zones.  
 
    (C) Facilities located in the PR-R, PR-
C, T-C and W-C Zones shall comply with the density requirements of 
the underlying zone.  
 
   (ii) Facilities shall be required to meet the 
design requirements of chapter 18.235 DMMC.  
 
    (a) On-site recreation area shall be 
provided as specified in chapter 18.155 DMMC. The Hearing Examiner 
may approve equal square footage of common recreation space in 
lieu of private recreation space requirements.  
 
   (iii) All residents shall have access to 
appropriate cooking and hygiene facilities. 
   (iv) Facilities serving more than five dwelling 
units shall have dedicated spaces for residents to meet with 
service providers.  
 
   (v) Residents shall have access to the 
following services on-site; if not provided on-site, 
transportation shall be provided:  

272

272



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 13 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

 
    (A) Medical services, including mental 
and behavioral health counseling.  
 
    (B) Employment and education assistance.  
 
 Sec. 9. DMMC 18.210.090(15) and section 513 of Ordinance 
No. 1591, as amended by Section 16 of Ordinance No 1601, as amended 
by section 12 of Ordinance No 1618-A, as amended by section 19 of 
Ordinance No 1655 as amended by section 5 of Ordinance No. 1656 
shall be amended to add the following: 
 
  (15) 
… 
 
   (i) Emergency Housing and Emergency Shelter. 
_One parking space for each two employees plus one space for each 
four beds.  
   
    (j) Permanent Supportive Housing and Temporary 
Housing.  _One parking space for each two employees plus one 
parking space for each dwelling unit in all residential zones, and 
one-half parking space for each dwelling unit in the in the C-C, 
D-C, H-C, I-C, N-C, PR-C, PR-R, T-C and W-C Zones.  
 
 NEW SECTION. Sec. 10. Codification. Sections 4 
through 8 of this ordinance shall be codified as a new chapter in 
Title 18 DMMC.  
 
 Sec. 11. Severability - Construction.    
 
 (1) If a section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, 
clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is declared unconstitutional 
or invalid for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions of this Ordinance.   
 
 (2) If the provisions of this Ordinance are found to be 
inconsistent with other provisions of the Des Moines Municipal 
Code, this Ordinance is deemed to control. 

273

273



Ordinance No. ____ 
Page 14 of 14 
 
 

08/13/2021 
Draft Ordinance No. 21-035 
 

 
 Sec. 12. Effective date. This Ordinance shall take 
effect and be in full force five (5) days after its final approval 
by the Des Moines City Council in accordance with law. 
 
 PASSED BY the City Council of the City of Des Moines this 
____ day of __________ and signed in authentication thereof this 
____ day of ________, 2021. 
 
 
           
          M A Y O R 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
     
City Attorney 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
     
City Clerk 
 
Published:     

274

274



A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  Draft Ordinance No. 21-042 
Establishing a Special Revenue Fund Entitled  
“American Rescue Plan Act Fund” 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Draft Ordinance No. 21-042

FOR AGENDA OF:   September 2, 2021 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:   Finance 

DATE SUBMITTED:  August 24, 2021 

CLEARANCES: 
    [   ]  Community Development ____ 
    [   ]  Marina ____ 
    [   ]  Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   ____  
    [   ]  Public Works ____ 

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER: ____________ 

[X] Legal ____  
[X] Finance ____
[   ]  Courts ____
[   ]  Police ____

APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL: ____________ 

Purpose and Recommendation 

The proposed draft ordinance provides authorization to establish a new special revenue fund entitled 
“American Rescue Plan Act Fund”.  This fund will account for revenue and expenditures of funds 
awarded to the City as part of the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021.  

Suggested Motion 

Motion 1:  “I move to suspend Rule 26(a) in order to enact Draft Ordinance No. 20-042 on first 
reading.” 

Motion 2:  “I move to adopt Draft Ordinance No. 20-042, adding a new section in DMMC Chapter 3.51 
establishing a Special Revenue Fund entitled “American Rescue Plan Act Fund”. 

/s/ TG

New Business Item #1
275

275



2 

Background 

Title 3 DMMC authorized and provides the legal definition of “funds” used for budgeting and reporting 
City financial activity.  Title 3 DMMC currently has separate chapters for certain categories of funds 
(e.g. “Special Revenue Fund” DMMC 3.51). 

Discussion 

On March 11, 2021, the 117th United States Congress passed H.R. 1319; the American Rescue Plan Act 
(ARPA) of 2021 which was signed by the President of the United States. ARPA will deliver $350 
billion for eligible state, local, territorial, and Tribal governments to respond to the COVID-19 
emergency. Of this amount, $19.5 billion was directed towards local governments.  

Through this program, the City was awarded $9,029,879; half of which was received already in 2021 
with the remainder due to be received in a disbursement in 2022.  

Funds from the program may be used to cover eligible costs incurred during the period that begins on 
March 3, 2021 and ends on December 31, 2024.  At the September 16, 2021 City Council meeting, the 
plan for using these funds will be reviewed by City Councilmembers.  Recommendations made at this 
meeting will be included in the 2021 Revised Annual Budget and the 2022 Annual Budget, as 
appropriate. 

Creating a singular accounting fund for the ARPA transactions would maximize transparency and 
enable the City’s Finance Department to easily report on the revenue and expenditures related to the 
ARPA program.  

Alternatives 

City Council could postpone or not adopt the ordinance to create the new fund.  By postponing or not 
passing this Ordinance, the task of tracking revenues and expenditures related to the American Rescue 
Plan would be more difficult thus reducing the efficiency and effectiveness of financial reporting.  

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Draft Ordinance No. 21-042. 

276

276



CITY ATTORNEY’S FIRST DRAFT 8/26/2021 

DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 21-042 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DES MOINES, WASHINGTON relating 
to municipal finance, adding and codifying a new section in chapter 
3.51 DMMC establishing a “Special Revenue Fund” entitled “American 
Rescue Plan Act Fund.” 

WHEREAS, the City of Des Moines prepares its Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles and in conformance with financial 
reporting standards issued by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board; and  

WHEREAS, generally accepted accounting principles define 
what activities are accounted for in special revenue funds; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council authorizes the creation, changes 
and deletions of funds; and 

WHEREAS, from time to time new funds are necessary to track 
new activities; and 

WHEREAS, the 117th United States Congress approved, and the 
President of the United States signed, H.R.1319, the American 
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (“the Act”), on March 11, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the City understands and agrees that the funds 
disbursed under the award may only be used in compliance with 
section 603(c) of the Social Security Act, the U.S. Treasury’s 
regulations implementing that section, and guidance issued by 
Treasury regarding the award; and  

WHEREAS, the City will determine prior to engaging in any 
project using this assistance that it has the institutional, 
managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper planning, 
management, and completion of such project; and  

WHEREAS, the City shall maintain records and financial 
documents sufficient to evidence compliance with section 603(c) 
of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, there is a need to create a new Special Revenue 
fund entitled “American Rescue Plan Act Fund”; and 

Attachment #1
277

277



WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the amendments 
contained in this Ordinance are appropriate and necessary for 
the preservation of the public health and welfare; now 
therefore,  

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DES MOINES ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

Sec. 1. A new section is added to Chapter 3.51 DMMC to 
read as follows: 

3.51.114 American Rescue Plan Act Fund 

(1) There is created an “American Rescue Plan Act Fund.”

(2) The purpose of the fund is for the receipt and
expenditure of all moneys awarded to the City from
the United States Department of the Treasury in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021.

Sec. 2. Ratification, confirmation, and approval.  All 
acts undertaken prior to the effective date of this Ordinance that 
are consistent with the intent and purpose of same are hereby 
ratified, confirmed, and approved. 

Sec. 3. Severability - Construction.    

(1) If a section, subsection, paragraph, sentence,
clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is declared unconstitutional 
or invalid for any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, 
such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions of this Ordinance.   

(2) If the provisions of this Ordinance are found to be
inconsistent with other provisions of the Des Moines Municipal 
Code, this Ordinance is deemed to control. 

Sec. 4. Effective date. This Ordinance shall take 
effect and be in full force five (5) days after its final passage 
by the Des Moines City Council in accordance to law. 

278

278



 PASSED BY the City Council of the City of Des Moines this 
2nd day of September, 2021 and signed in authentication thereof 
this 2nd day of September, 2021. 
 
 
 
           

     M A Y O R 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
City Attorney 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
City Clerk 
 
Published:      

 

279

279



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

280

280


	APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	NATIONAL PREPAREDNESS MONTH
	CHILDHOOD CANCER AWARENESS MONTH
	NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH
	ACCEPTANCE OF WASHINGTON TRAFFIC SAFETY 
COMMISSION GRANT DES MOINES MUNICIPAL COURT - DUI COURT 

	CONSULTANT CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR SEA-TAC 
AIRPORT SUSTAINABLE AIRPORT MASTER PLAN ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW AND ANALYSIS 

	2021 WASPC MENTAL HEALTH FIELD RESPONSE TEAM GRANT RATIFYING GRANT ACCEPTANCE
	CITY COMPUTER DATA BACKUP INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE 

	GOODS AND SERVICES CONTRACT WITH PALAMERICAN SECURITY INC 

	ADOPTION OF 2022-2027 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PLAN
	SV2021-01: STREET VACATION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 
WITHIN CITY OF DES MOINES, KNOWN AS SOUTH 219TH STREET, SOUTH 220TH STREET, SOUTH 221ST STREET, SOUTH 224TH STREET, AND 30TH AVENUE SOUTH, TO SOUND TRANSIT (ST) FOR THE FEDERAL WAY LINK EXTENSION (FWLE) 
	FIRST READING OF DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 21-035 RELATED TO THE ZONING CODE AND REGULATION OF EMERGENCY HOUSING, SHELTERS, PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE HOUSING AND TRANSITIONAL HOUSING. 

	DRAFT ORDINANCE NO. 21-042 ESTABLISHING A SPECIAL 
REVENUE FUND ENTITLED “AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FUND”



